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g Federal Aviation Administration (FAA),
advised Deputy Assistant Director Ingram at 11l:55 a.m., on
12/5/78 that based upon a request from Pan American Airlines,
the U. §. Department of State and the U. S. Department of
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Justice, eight FAA Sky Marshals are being dispatched via Pan

American Flight #227 from JFK at 3:00 p.m., 12/5/78, en route

to Georgetown, Guyana. Two of the Sky Marshals will depart

the plane at Port of Spain. The other six will continue onto

Georgetown, Guyana. .

The six Sky Marshals will then accompany passengers,
including the Georgetown survivors, on Pan American Flight #228
departing Georgetown at 1:00 p.m., arriving New York at 6:15 p.m.,

12/6/78. This flight stops at Port of Spain and the other two

Sky Marshals will then board with passengers the Pan American
flight at Port of Spain for the continuation trip into JFK at
New York. The two SKy Marshals at Port of Spain will have had
the opportunity to observe all passengers in their attempt
to detect any problem areas. The continuation flight from
Port of Spain to New York then will have eight armed FAA Sky -
Marshals, (
«
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Department have just been advised.* I advised (P that the
FBI Office in New York would be alerted, and if any information
was received by this Bureau of potential problem areas, he would
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SUBJECT: " RYMUR

On 12/4/78 Mike Abbell, Departmental Attorney,
contacted to determine what arrangements had been made between
State and FAA regarding security in the transportation of the Jonestown
survivors to ports in the United States. It is noted Abbell had been
previously contacted and was told the FBI was never consulted nor
requested to provide armed escorts for any flights. Abbell said he
1s working this out with State.

- andm contacted Ingram advising they
had been in touch with f Security G of Pan

1 -2
American and no request had been made of Pan American for FBI b/
Agents. [Jjj#and both stated that if a request came from
Pan American or State or Department of Justice they would provide

FAA security guards through sky marshals.

Abbell recontacted Deputy Assistant Director Ingram afternoon
of December 4 advising that FAA will provide sky marshals and Pan
American agrees. Arrangements being made by FAA, State, and

Pan American. 8?? 4Q‘ ?(0 /075"

Abbell also advised that %e Holsmger, Administrative Aide
to Ryan, had information regarding threats, possibly received by members

? of Ryan's staff including Jackie Speier, presently hospitalized in Baltimore.

He requested Holsinger be contacted regarding possible Obstruction of
Justice, Section 1510. - was instructed in handling this matter,~
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/' NEW YORK IMMEDIATE Lo 4 M TTEN SATALED .
SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE T l(,l{(ib,_”.;_ WJ* b7

,C”«CLAS

TRYMUR e
RE I TEL TO Mo 12/5/ 185UJ N
- CONFIDENTIALY ADVISED THE PEOPLES TEMPLE, SAN FRANCISCO,
caL1ForN1A, HAs BEEN IN TELEPHONIC coNTacT VITH SR crarLot1E !
BALDWIN, RICHMOND, IN. PEOPLES TEMPLE, SAN FRANCISCO, HAS FORWARDED “r

14
sa,000 (N 10 DEFRAY BURIAL EXPENSES CONCERNING JAMES 2

WARREN JONES AND MARCEL INA Jor}ie§éMAu 1079
=12 ] o - - e
INDIVIDUAL REPRESENT ING MINSELE 48 CHARLES GnY, I ATTORRET-FOR i

PEOPLES TEMPLE, HAD

f e ) ~d =
BLEN

-» [ En|l g us P [} L]
in LEF 1 '
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BALDWIN AND STATED THAT HE DID NOT WANT JAMES JONES, TIM JONES,”
ADOPTED SONS OF JAMES WARREN JONES, OR STEPHANIE JONES, THE i4

YEAR OLD DAUGHTER OF AGNES JONES OR OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLES
TEMPLE TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI OR OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
LOCALLY OR IN NEW YORK CITY, HE DESIRED ALL INTERVIEWS OF

5§0tC 551978
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PAGE TWO IP 89-181 UNCLAS
INDIVIDUALS RETURNING TO THE U.S. BE CONDUCTED IN SAN FRANCISCO.
HE INTENDS TO BE IN NEW YORK CITY FOR PURPOSE OF PREVENT ING ’Y

INTERVIEWS BEING COH)UCTED.\\M
SRR T i D HER THE PEOPLES TEMPLE
L
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94) ggg

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the f'd One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletio

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 5352 Section 552a

O (v)(1) O (bX(7)(A) O (dX5)
O (b)(2) [ (b)7XB) 0O (2
[ (6)(3) g (b)(7XC) O (k)(H

O (bX7XD) O ()(2)

O (bX7XE) [ ()3

O (bX7XF) O (xx4)
O (b)(4) T (b)(8) O (k)%5)
O (b)(5) O (b)9) O (x)(6)
L1 (b6 01 (k)(7)

U Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

£ cimiie cmpm-nnt o lintad Im +la

[ your reuest is 1isieq in me

1« Lt et PR P T o~ g o a o PRI
L | Information pertained only to a third party. The subject o

title only.

L] Documents originated with another Government agency{ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheid inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be

advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

] For your information:

&The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HA Be-4y286=- 1080 L=
) 9.0.00.0.0.0.6.0.0.0.0.0.6.0.0.00.0.6.64
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
AXAKXX XNO DUPL[CAT!ON FEE X
HAEXKXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
).9,9.4.0.9.4 ):6,0.0.0.0.0.0.0,090.6.6.09.9.00.9.9.9.0.4
FBI/DOJ
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@614%67 DEC 78 // Wi B 'r'%”s‘.’.'-’;, |
P WIAND (B9-173) P i P
3/ IMMED 1A] Telephone Rm. — |
g DIRECTOR (49-4286) IMMEDIATE R

/ﬁRBOKLYN QUEENS MRA (B89-495) IMMED IATE
- SAN F/R,f,NCI SCO (89-2%0) IMMEDIATE
BT W o

\_\
/L‘!_N AS y‘*’
“RYM g

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DECEMBER 6, 1978,(%W/
THE FOLLOWING INFORMAT ION 1S FURNISHED IN ADDITION TO THAT

IN RE TELETYPE: (W REC-128 577 Yot ,/05?1

purtve INTeRVIEV wITH (D & visriaven a piece b/ &

oF PAPER BEARING NamE MaR IE BockeLmaN, san Francisco, (N
AND NAME JUANITA BOGUE. () VAS UNABLE TO FILLY EXPLAIN THE
RELAT IONSHIP OF THE ABOVE, BUT STATED KE BEL IEVES BOGUE “ESCAPED"
JONESTOWN WHEN RYAN ASSASSINATED, BOCKELMAN POSSISLY AFRIEND "OR ™

¥ ‘”-!"

RELAT IVE OF BOGUE. k‘U P
IT IS NOTED BQMRA ADVISED MIAMI THAT

j i { W
/
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PAGE TWO MM 89=179 UNCLAS
INTERVIEWED AT NEV YORK ON DECEMBER 3-4, 1978, STATED ONE MARY
LEE BOGUE REPORTEDLY ADMINISTERED SHOTS TO SOME VICT IMS AT
JONESTOWN.{ W

ABOVE FURN ISHED FOR ANY ACTION DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY
SAN FRANCISCO.(U.,

INTERVIEWS OF THREE PEOPLES TEMPLE (P1) MEMBERS AT MIAMI
COORDINATED WITH U.S. SECRET SERVICE. FINGERPRINTS AND PHOTOS
TAKEN.

INFORMATION CONCERNING LAWRENCE EUGENE ScWact mintmaL.( U
INVEST IGAT ION CONT INUING AT MIamI. (U
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. fw
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BT . DAT
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RYMUB4 00: SAN FRANCISCO
—

4
. ‘1'# 3
uElé'

3
A

D  REGARDING LEON PERRY, INQUIRIES AT PASSFORT OFFICE (14 ;
SAN FRANCISCO FAILED TO DEVELOP ANY INFORMATION REGARDING g
LEON PERRY. | OO, ’
\W BEcy SF-4256 —
INQUIR IES AT LEON PERRY'S OTHER ADDRESS ON CALIFORNIA . ; (
DRIVER®S L ICENSE, 2321 BySH STREET, SAN FRANCSICO, DETERMINED
PERRY UNKNOWN AT THIS ADDRESS. \Wp S
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YORK (89-493) PRIORITY

" SAN FRANCISCO (89-252) PFRIORITY

BT %;\‘?w

UNECLAS EFTO o

For 1nFomMat Ion oF THe BREau on 12/5/18, sumv. (D et
D :ora. SRIEFED FAA OFFICIALS ACTING AS SKY MARSHALLS ;

FOR PAA FLIGHT, GEORGETOWN - JFK 12/6/78, \uj | L—-»

B cHIEF OF SECURITY PAa, 5

WHO WAS IN ATTENDANCE AT ABOVE MEETING, OFFICIALLY REQUESTED THAT q

" THE FBI CONTACT APPROPRIATE AUTHORITES TO PROVIDE ARMED GUARDS e

FOR ANY FUTURE PAN AM FLIGHTS THAT MAY BE CARRYING JONESTOWN L
' Y286 —10%> 1

ez DEC 11 1978,
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RE WFO TELETYPE TO SAN FRANCISCO, DATED DECEMBER 4, 197, U)
REFFRENCED TELETYPE REQUESTED SAN FRANCISCO TG DETERMINE

IF CHARLES A KRAUSE, WASHINGTON POST REPORTER, HAD BEEN INTER-

IVEWED. SAN FRANCISOO INDICES DO NOT INDICATE THAT KRAUSE HA

BEEN INTERVIEWED. (u), i
WFO WIL CONDUCT FULL INTERVIEW OF KRAUSE AND ) Q
IMMED IATELY FIRNISH RESULTS TO BUREAU AND SaN FRANCISCO{W) ‘ |
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o
Memorandum | L

J. 0O

ﬁgtqpsies of Deceased at Dover, Delaware.(}l)

Assoc. Bir.
Dep. AD Adwm, ____
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir:
Adm. Servs.

L4

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Intell.
Labasatery
Legaol Coun.
Plon. & lnsp. __
Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs

Mr. Moore DAZE:  12/6/78

Adams
Moore
Ingram

Training
Public affs. OH. __
Telephone Rm. ’
Director's Sec'y ____

b7

RYMUR

DAILY SUMMARY (Zl )

It is recalled that the Department of Justice has re- .
quested that autopsies be performed on the remains of the
Reverend Jim Jones, Dr. Larry Schacht, Maria Katsaris, and
four other identified victims of Jonestown chosen at random —_—

by the FCI. The FEI has been tasked to obtain written per-
mission from the next of kin of the above deceased.

To date written waivers authorizing autopsies have —
been obtained from Steven K. Katsaris, father of Maria Kat-
saris, and from Ezra Schacht, father of Dr. Larry Schacht.

Negotiations with families of Reverend Jones and others T
selected continue but to date no consent for autopsies have ’
been obtained. Investigation %ﬁ%}hls area continues.'u)
- : 4. Vo9 /286 /08
Interview of Galan W. (Joe) Holsinger 11D -—
LW ~7C\UV

Mr. Holsinger was interv1ewed on the evening of
12/4 and during the day of 12/5/78. Holsinger advised that
he believed a total of 18 people including Congressman Fyan
traveled to Guyana on 11/14/78. Holsinger will provide a
complete list of individuals to the FBI as soon as one can be
compiled. Regarding Congressman Ryan's briefcase, Holsinger
stated that he would make the bhriefcase available to inter-
viewing Agents of the Washington Field Office, however, did
not have it in his possession at the time of the interview.
Holsinger received the briefcase from James Schollaert in
San Francisco on 11/21/78. The clasps on the briefcase were

N o W—

IJ

open and after going through its contents, Holsinger _poteq..- .
that a tape recorder carried by Congressman Ryan to Guyana

was missing. 1&)
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Incram to ‘loore ‘lemorandum

™ TITTLSTITY

™.
i hil-uH

4t approximately 8:00 p.m., psT, 11/18/78, ([
O - rorc o
and received a ca at her residence. A male voice asked

for her husband. Vhen told he was not there the unidentified
male told her to tell him "his meal ticket just had his head
blown off and we will kill him next " A second and third
call followed immediately with the same message by the

same person. A forth and fifth call were terminated by

when the same male voice was determined to be on the
These calls were reported to the Foster City, Cali-
In connection with

line.
fornia, Police Department,
thege calls, however

informa (PT) hit squad was in
existence with two members beinp in the United States and
one in Guyana. advised that he had a tape recording of

a news conference !Eat the PT held in San Francisco, the
spokesman being listened to this tape

and identified t voice of-as the caller to her
residence. San Francisco has been instructed to contact

and conduct necessary investigation regarding

contact reporter— (supra) regarding this incident.

Tt awrrd o q
titerview OI r&ersocns urning

On 12/5/78 three individuals returned from Guyana,
advised that he observed weapons at the PT in
Guyana in a duffle bag that apparently had just arrived from
the United States approximately two to three months ago.
Jones allegedly knew Congressman Ryan was to arrive at least
two weeks before his actual arrival.’escaped Jonestown

the morning of Ryan's assassination and was not present at

the time of the assassination or suicides. S chsecrved

U
the arrival of two bags of cyanide brought to Jonestown from
the ship ""Cudule" but knows nothing further about its source.

He noted that Jim Jones was a heavy drug user but could fur-
nish no further information. mhe heard that
one Annie McGile (phonetic) s es and that

Thomas Kice shot Ryan but was unable to pinpoint the source

of his information 4\“
A tated that h

to what he aescr{bed as ‘mass murde

this incident. San Francisco has also been instructed to <1‘)_\l

o




Inzram to loore Yemorandum

RE : T'\\l \"TJR

that conditions at Jonestown were brutal and prison-like
and further described Reverend Jimmy Jones as a dictator,
he saw Congressman Ryan on Friday evening,
wnen Ryan addressed the Jonestown community. In
he feels Ryan sensed problems and did not
really mean what he told the community that everything

looked well heard that the tractor trailer from

which Congreg!H!H Ryan was shot was driven by one Ed
Crenshaw and that Thomas Kice was the man that shot Ryan(‘hj

Fsurvived the Jonestown massacre
and describe ones as being a person who did a lot of

zood in the San Francisco area but when he arrived in Guvana
Jones ran Jonestown like a slave labor concentration camp.(“«/

Yo additional pertinent information was developed
from these interviews.

TOUONTONS were Mo O raing SeTU e uppoenas between
representatives of FBII® and the Criminal Division of the
Department on this date and it was determined with the
concurrence of the United States Attorney, San Francisco,

By telephone call to the Brooklyn Queens Metro-
politan Resident Agency on the evening of 12/5/78, Attorney
William Kunstler placed the Bureau on notice that he was
acting on behalf of Attorney Charles Garry in representing
all persons returning aboard the Pan American flight this
date. Kunstler advised that the FBI was to conduct no inter-
views of these individuals. With the concurrence of the
Criminal Division of the Department and of the United States
Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, interviews

b7 ¢
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T igram to “Moore llemorandum
T RYMUR

will proceed g5 scheduled. On 12/6/78 a conference was
held with Assistant Attorney General Philip Heyman, Robert
Keuch, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, and Al Hantman,
Section Chief, all of the Criminal Division of the Depart-
ment. All present at the conference agreed with the above
procedure to be followed regarding interviews in the Iastern
District of New York inasmuch as all were to be interviewed
merelv as witnesses. A representative of the Office of the
United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York
will be present at JFI International Airport to handle all
inquiries relative to the presence of lawyers for individuals
returning from Guyana.

Identification of the Dead at Dover, Delaware. (W)

To date 563 persons have been positively identified;
5:7 by fingerprint comparisons; and 16 bv dental charts.(?,

Investi cation Concerning *ark Lane. W}
/S ——

Durince interview of

that Mark Lane during iis trin to
Jonestown told mermbers of the camp that there was a plot

to destroy Jonestown. Lane said that there was a planned
conspiracy against Jonestown and that the group coming there
wvere members of the CIA. )

Investipation into the Assets of the PT Church. ()

By letter received 12/5/78 the Civil Division of
the Department requested that the FBI investigate the assets
of the PT Church in expectation of a possible request that the
Department bring a civil action to recover certain funds
expended to return bcdies to the United States in connection
with the recent incident in Guyane-.

The Civil Division is being informed by return
memorandum with the concurrence of the Criminal Division of the
Department that we do not believe that the FBI at this time hay
proper authority to conduct an investigation into the assets of
the PT. The FBI will, however, conduct a limited inquiry to
locate assets of the PT and conduct sufficient investigation
for the Department to determine if the PT Church in California

b7¢
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Ingram to MMoore Memorandum
1E: RYMUR

and/or Guyana may be liable for the debts of individual mem-
bers of the organization. In the event that a civil action
is brought in United States District Court and a judgment is
obtained rendering the PT Church liable to the United States, (
the FBI will, at the request of the Civil Division, conduct

an in depth investigation to ascertain the financial ability of the
PT Church to meet its obligation.

*

Legat Robert Oglesby telephonically advised that
records of the PT Church reviewed in Guyana reveal the
following bank accounts. These are the accounts found to
date and do not necessarily represent all accounts of the
PT: (1) Bank of Nova Scotia, Nassau, Bahamas no account
number, name Jim W. Jones, balance $206,396.07 (US); ¥
{2) Guyana National Cooperative Bank, Georgetown, Guyana, s
External Savings Account - PT number COR29489/10, balance
813,256.65 (Guyana); (3) Guyana National Cooperative Bank,
Georgetown, Guyana, Fixed Time Deposit Savings Account number
C0-90-319, balance $13,222.61 (Guyana); (4} Guyana National —
Cooperative 3Bank, Georpgetown, Guyana, Savings Account numrber
28549, balance 512,935.93 (Guyana); (5) Barclay's 3ank,
Georgetown, Guyana, External Savings Account number 9857/2,
balance $1,806,051.03 (Guyvana); (6) Barclay's Dank, George- -
town, Guyana Checking Attount (no account number) - PT,
balance 330,890 (Guyana); (7) Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela,

account number 01-58115~5 in name Maria Katsaris, balance -
$85,745 (Guyana)(This account is believed to be a Checking -t
account); and (8) Bank of America, Fillmore Post Office .

Branch, San Francisco, California, account number 2-1465
in the name James arren Jones, balance $7,334.96 (US).
(By letter dated 5/26/78, Bank of America made inquiry of
Jones as to reason that the account was dormant.) Q})

The rate of exchange on 12/6/78 is &1 United States
equals 52.54 Guyana. 11)
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PARE THQ UNCLAS EFTO

AAON HENDRICKS —
Lama jowsson w/F Y

e s o v s e

PHIICY R0BERT KIRWENDALL

PANL MC CANN  U/M

GUY EDGAR MITCHELL

CLEVELAND NEWELL N/M

MICHAEL ANGELO SIMON N/M

~08eat wewes. sTRoun  w /v (T
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| e

srereLt vireos  Nv D
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PAGE THREE UNCLAS EFTO
SAN FRANCISCO AT SAN FRANCISCO : ADVISE B RE INTERVIEW OF

— b7¢

WHO ARRIVED NY FROM GEQRGETOWN 12/3/78 AND CONTINUED

ro ST 12,3778 ON TWA FLT 43 SAME DATE. —
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RE MEMPHIS TELCALL TO BQMRA, DEC, 5, 1978, QA,) : w
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MARK LARE REGARDING IHE AVAILABILH* OF TERR1 BUFORD FOR INTER- . e 7 s
VIEW, HEHPHIS HAS I“ERVEUED LANE OB NUMEROUS OCCASIONS
REGARDIRG BUFORD AMD Lﬁﬂ! HAS IND ICATED NME REPRE R AID

S % 1085
YVOULD ONLY MAKE HER AVAILABLE IF SHE ¥ ANT IHH ) |

IY FROH
S— —I'
PROSECUTION, USA, SAI muc!sco, AND Anonnzv MARX LANE ARE
B2 OFw . Y sastise !z DEC 11 1978
CURRENTLY IEGO‘I’!ATIIG IN AN EFFOR'I' 'ro RESOLVE DIFFERENCES
VAEREAS BUFORD WILL BE AVAILABLE For ImreRVish. fuY i g, ——— "
N EhE 2 P - v’ . 7 - Lt -
- b ISR TP W P2
I S L ‘”f'f_'ﬂ‘i'-‘ﬂilﬁﬁu.
B o CHiMIdYr
UECEME(:




A -

MERPNIS REALIZED FURTHER ATTENPT TO enmm l.ll! RE AVAIL-
ABILITY OF BUFORD WITHOUR SUBPOLNA OR WARRANY VOULD MAVL BEEN
FRUITLLESS AND, TNEREFORE, DECISION WAS MADE 1IN CONJUMCTION VITH
00 AND FBINQ THAT NO FURTHER ATTENPTS VOULD BE MADE, INIS
DECISION WAS ALSO REACHMED DUE TO THE FACT THAT LANE AND TMNE
USA'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO, HAD TENTAT IVELY AGREED TO MEET OMN
DEC, €, 1978, bg]

BC FURTHER CONTACTS WITH LANE OR EFFORYIS TO LOCATE AND

3

PAGE Tvo NE 89-118 USQLAS EF T 0 , e e .

INTERVIEV BUFFORD ARE CONFEMPLATED AT THIS TINME, fM)
BY

4
Eili e -
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SAN/FRANCISCO (89-257) IMEDIATE 0\ |\copuATION CONTALNED [

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DECEMBER 6, ( @
I

NATIONAL INQll TE'_ [ I ol
ATIONAL QUIRIE b7¢
LANTANA, FLORIDA, ADVISED HE WAS APPROACHED PRIOR TO JULY, _ - F
1978, BY GOPDON LINDSAY, FRET LANCE WRITER, AND CYRIL MAITLAND, .
FREE LANCT PHOTOGRAPHER. —WAS ADVISED THEY WISHED
TO TRA‘FL TO JONESTOWN TO PREPARE AN A?TICLE_CONC‘-‘?NING THE

PEQOPLES TEMPLE (PT), LINDSAY APPARTNTLY ua@?ﬂumwntre”
g
|

COMCERNING UNFAVORABLE CONDITIONS IN %TOJ
NOTED LINDSAY MAY HAVE ‘{AD COVTACT WIT Nt‘RESSP‘A'@ RYAN’Fn DEC 11 1978 :

PR DR TO LINDSAY CONTACTING HIM. _mlgo RASED, TIEE J—
iy o‘b . 7 _

S ——

L R ' | | :neiif«]_}fﬂﬂ;

_#

Loy
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PAGE TVO MM (85-179) UNCLAS
TY0 TO TRAVEL TO GUYANA FOR THE ARTICLE, (hl
LI'MSAY AND MAITLAND SUPPOSEDLY TRAVELED TO GUYANA,

JILY, 1979, SUT WERE NOT ALLOWED TO ENTER JONESTOWN, THE
TWO VWERE PEPOITEDLY ARRESTED, SPENT ONE NIGHT IN JAIL AND
EXPELLED FROM THE COUNTRY THE FoLLOwING pay. (W)

—srAmn LINDSAY MAY POTSENTLY FEAR REPRISAL
b 7 c-

Y PT, LIMMSAY AND MAITLAND CAN BE REACHID AT TELEPHONE
. |
‘ LOS ANGEZLES INTERVIEY LINDSAY AND MAITLAND PEGARDING
TYEIR TRIP TO GUYANA, ALSO DETERMINE WHETHER THE TwO CONFERRED
WITH CONGPESSMAN RYAN OR OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE GOVERNMENT
OFFICIALS ABOUT PT PRIOR TO OR FOLLOWING THE TRIP. (“lll
ARMED AMD DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. [Ty : R

\
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! EER |15 o (SR K T SOSEPOE

P 621352 DEC T8 " pecaved S F
PEOERAL BUREAL & - - Foi,

OF JRYESTICATION S

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION :

FM ALEXANDRIA (S9-122) (P}
ECTOR (89-4286) yonm
FRANCISCO (39-258) PRIOR ITY

0 (89-5 78) PR 16R ITY

L1, INFORMATION coNTEL

0
cLASS1E]
HEREIN 4
DATE
RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED DECEMEBER 5, 1978.(1() @

ON DECEMBER 6, 15978, JACKIE. SPIER, AIDE TO U. S, '

BT
Y%

CONGRESSMAN LEO RYAN, PRESENTLY CONVALESCING AT THE ARLINGTON
MOSPITAL, ARL INGTON, VIRGINIA, ADVISED THAT SHE HAS RECEIVED
" MO PERSONAL TIREATS TO HER LIFE SINCE RETURNING TO THE . S, =~

SPIER ADVISED 1 HC\.'T JOE HOLSINGER, ADMINIS[EEQ&HJ;' AIDE TO RYI?“ ‘?, )09()
TOLD HER WHILE SHE WAS AT THE SHOCK TRAUMA CENTER g%fr’m :t%, 2 e
- e kR

a—

" MARYLAND, THAT A TELEPHONIC THREAT HAD BEEN RECEIVED BY THE

. . %Ec 11 978
HOSPITAL, CONTENTS OF WHICH CONTAIMNED A THREAT TO SPIER'RI E. :

'SPIER WAS NOT AWARE AS TO ANY SPECIFIC CONVERSAFJOM THAT ENSUED

' < UL ing - .
~CONCERNING THE TELEPHONE cau.(u) e T R Heg 0

S o | ‘ i
| 6bDECR01T8 ' _ IR

i e e ———— e —— o — ¥ A o s = 4 AL Ar—— = 1 A
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PAGE TWO AX 39-182 UNCLAS o 0 o

SPIER STATED THAT SHE HAD IN HER POSSESSION A LARGE
SONY CASSETTE TAPE RECORDER, BLACK IN COLOR, DURING HER
IRAVEL FROM JONESTOWN TO THE AIRSTRIP WHEN DEPARTING FOR HOME,
THE TAPE RECORDER WAS SETTING ALONGSIDE OF HER PERSON WHILE
RID ING IN THE CAZ OF A TRUCK. SPIER HAS NOT SEEN THIS TAPE
RECORDER SINCE THAT TIME. SPIER STATED THAT THE TAPE RECORDER
CONTA INED A TAPE WHICH RECORDED CONVERSATIONS BETWEEN PT
MEMBERS AND REPRESENTATIVE RYAN, INCLUDING SOME DECLARATIONS
OF INTENT TO LEAVE THE TEMPLE BY PT MEMBERS. (M)
ARMED AND DANGERQUS; SuUICIDAL TENDENCIES, (u,

\
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IABAPOL IS (89-18D),
M FRANCISCO (89-256) PRIORITY

coNTAS
s b7 &
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RE TANMPA TELEPHOMNE CALL TO SAN FRAICISOO DECEMER 1y

s (W o | | L @
. OM DECEMBER 1, 197588 Lres
R o vir o v

- ADVISED SHE AND HER HUSBAND HAD ATTENDED PEOPLES® TEMPLE
(PT) IN INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, 1N LATE 1950°8 OR EARLY 1968°S.
'SHE ADVISED NER CONTACTS MAD BEEW LINITED Auu, THEREFORE, . . ..

COULD FURNISH O INFORMAT W WHICK m IOI’ n.m:? ;z:u ¢ é /)OOI\
REPORTED BY THE MEWS nzon, EXCEPT nm sm: Hap nvsn

A

“pbozc2U9TB

Tt T i : .. o : N
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PAGE TVO TP 89-79 (:ma.as . 0

~
miernone carL Frow one ross case NN 57
. 1r.cr0x SRR o inIve VHICN HE

TAQD NER THAT ME BELIEVED NE VAS OF A PT “NIT L1ST" BECAUSE _. F

OF WIS CONT INUED OPPOSITION TO JIN JONES, SHE LSO 1ND ICATED
THAT AUSSELL VINBER@ (PHONETIC), AW INDIANAPOLIS EVARGELIST,
VORD, Af KNOWEDEEABLE REGARDING THE PT FINANCES DIRING THE
TINE THEY VERE I8 ImpIawapoLIs, %7'
D) stATED SHE HAD APPEARED OB A RADID TALR SHOV,

9 Po M. T0 12 WIDN IGHT, NOVEWBER 38, 1978, “TALK OF TAMPA BAY,"
N STATION WDAE, TAMPA, FLA,, AND HAD ARRANGED FOR CASE T0 BE
TELEPHONICALLY INTERVIEWED, VKICH WE ns.("q

CASE COVERED JONES® ACTIVITIES FULLY, BUT DID NOT
MENTION THE "HIT LIST." ('u)

CONTACT HAS BEEN MADE WITH WDAE T0 OBTAIN A COPY OF THE
TAPE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED TALK SHOV, BUT THE STATION LEGAL

STAFF STILL DEBATING ADVISABIL ITY OF DEL IVERY VITHOUZ
SUBPOENA, THEIR DECISION IS EXPECTED DECEHBER 7 1978, AND

- SAN P;RAHCISCO VILL BE ADVISED IF SUBPOEMA REQUIRED} OTHERWISE,
A COPY OF TAPE VILL BE FORWARDED, ROSS CASE NOTED DIRING THAT

" RADIO SHOW THAT HE MAD BEEN INTERVIEVED av THE nn. AND IT 15144)
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PAGE THREE TP 89-7y UNCLAS o
SUGGESTED THAT RADIO TAPE BE REVIEVED TO ASCERTAIN IF FACTS

GIVER 18 RADI® INTERVIEV AND BUREAU INTIRVIEV ARE ESSENTIALLY
™K sanz. ¢ W)

o oecemser 3, m-—

VERY CLOSE RELATIONSHIP ¥WITH NER AND m HUSBAID. G.EAV!.

UATIL 195 VHEN THEY (NELEN AND CLEAVE SVINNEY) DISPOSED OF

ML POSSESSIONS AND VENT TO UXKIAH, CALIF,, WIIN JIM JONES AND ;

OTHER OF NIS FOLLOWERS, THAT MOVE BROKE ALL FANILY TIIS B
b,
e

BETVEEN HELEN SVWINNEY AND HER BROTHERS AND SISTERS, DURING THE
ensuing perion, unre 1973, QP receiven omy Tvo TELEPHONE
caLs, e LETTER AW oME crisTuas caro Fron (EEEEEEEEEND

WELEN SVINNEY. 1N LATE SPRING, 1975, HE WROTE HELEN THAT M -
AND HIS VIFE WOULD BE IN UKIAH THAT SUMMER, NELEN RESPONDED =
THAT THEY WOULD BE LEAVING FOR GUYANA IN AUGUST, 1975. HELEN B
by

i

AND CLEAVE SVINNEY VERE VISITED IN JILY, 1915_

e A e e - R
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PAGE FOUR TP ss-n(,:um.ns O _ §

FOUND TO BE RESIDING IN THE LIVING QUARTERS OF A PT NURSING - =
HOWE WICH THEY OPERATED FOR THE TEWPLE, TIE MONE HAD M4 Ty
NALE PATIENTS, VAS CLEAN, AND SEZAINGLY VELL-WAISTAINED, AT £
TNAT TIME, NELEN APPEARED NAPPY, BWS DEFINITELY VAS A “CMANGED 1

PERSON™ 1N THAT SHE NAD DEVELOPED A “VHLEAR MOUTN® AND WO

LONGER BELIEVED IN GOD OR THE BIBLE, SHE BELIEVED ORLY 1

JIN JONES AMD HAD A PICTIRE OF NIM IS EVERY ROOW OF TME e

wouse. QNSRRI CLEAVE SVINNEY NAD “LOOKED BAD® AT THAT b7¢ |
TINE AND HAD INDICATED THAT KE VAS RECOVERING FROW AN OPERATION, %
TYPE OF WiICH WAS WEVER DIscussED. (%] -

WHILE I8 UKIAK, CALIF,, KELEW SVINNEY TOOK THEM ON A TOUR
OF THE PT SETTLEMENT AND SIRROUND ING AREA, MOST OF WMICH SHE
b (o

P
18D ICATED WAS OWNED BY THE PT. TME "TEMPLE® ITSELF VAS A

VERY PLAIN VOOD FRAME BUILDING WHICH SAT BACK FROM THE ROAD.,
AROUND IT VAS A CHAIN LINK FENCE WNICH HAD A GATE AT THE

FRONT VITK A GUARD SHACK' BY IT. THERE VERE SEVERAL GUARDS
1N THE VICINITY, AND WHEW THEIR CAR STOPPED, THE GUARDS STARTED
TOVARDS IT UNPIL HELEW IDENTIFIED HERSELF AND TOLD THE GUARDS

IT VAS "0, X" SHE GAVE THE DEFINITE IMPRESSION THAT SHE WAS o

UTAM TM TUS NDARAMTZATTINANA
, MW AW AW VAURWALRR AV N

i
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.PAGE FIVE TP 89- ulcuk L
- —'le GUARDS, PREVIOUSLY WENT IONED, WORE
A DEFINITE uuronn-rm AR, BUE NE CAN 4O LONGER ncau.
THE DESCRIPTION, ML IS ALSO DER THE INPRESSION THAY HELEW'S
sol,— Tin amm. VAS ONE or TR PT MCRITY |
FORCE, ALTHOUGH ME DOES NOT EVER ncn.l. SZE1NG NIN IN UNIFORM,
HE ALSO HAD THE INPRESSION THAT A TOUCHETTZ, NELEN'S GRANDSOW,
VAS ONE OF THE GUNMEN VID VAS OF TMC VAGON VHICH VEWT TO THE
AIRPORT AND KILLED THE PEOPLE IN CONGRESSMAN RYAN'S GROUP, HE
ADVISED HE DOES NOT NOW XNOW HOV OR WHERE THIS IMPRESSION
CANE rnon\w |
— HELEW AND CLEAVE SVINNEY HAD BEEW OF AN
"AVERAGE® RELIGIOUS PERSUASION BEFORE JONES, BUT HAD
ABANDOWED THEIR EARLIER BELIEFS AFTER GOING VITH THE JONES
omaanszat 1o, (W |
NE FURTHER NOTED CHARLES TOUCHETTE RAD ORIGINALLY BEEN

STRONGLY OPPOSED TO JONES AS VELL AS THE SWINNEYS' INVOLVEMENT
VITH HIM, (TOUCHETTE IS THE HUSBAND OF JOYCE, NEE SVINNEY.)
JOCE TOUCHETTE VISITED MER PAREMTS ABOUT 1966 OR 1967 IN
SPITE OF HER HUSBAND 'S OPPOSITION, SHE THEW STAYED IN UK IAH,
CALIF., AND TOLD TOUCHETTE THAT HE COWD EITHER JOIN HER OR (w)

+
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PAGE SIX 1P 89-79qUICLAS

SKE VOULD GET A DIVORCEZ, TOUCHETTE JOIIED HER AT TNE PT
SETTLENENT I8 UKIAM, (WU} RN |
—not AVAILABLE PNOTOGRAPNS 'rntl | ] .m.v. lns. oF
NELES AND CLEAVE SVINNEY AS VILL AS TMEIR SOW, mvu. AND
ns vire, .mmt. VHO MAD AL 90 GONE TO CAL IFORNIA, BUT VHO
HAD SINCE LEFT TKE PT AND WOV RESIDE SOMEVHERE 1N _

v ,
~ COPIES OF THE ABOVE PHOTOGRAPHS ARE BEING MADE AND VILL .
BE FORVARDED TO THE BIREAU AND SAN FRANCISCO VHEN AVAILABLE. (i b
FD-3028 TO FoLLov. (L4 -
ARMED AMD DANGEROUS. W | r--

R e —— e 4e- A e
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00 HI /
DE Nx 083 T
BDec7s 23 082
heTo Eﬁ* ’
FEODEH&. SUREAU

K (89-147) (P} (C-D) GF INvEST.3ATICN
COMMUNICATI{ %3 STCTICN

‘l; RECTOR (89-~4286) IMMED IATE
-

| .
VA
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO NEWARK, DECEMBER |, 19783 AND . . b?f—{(

IND IANAPOL IS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 5, 1918.(‘")

S otct EMTITD,

[l R

aoeeeenNNNNE . . A ... . e e s .

5.

B
SN - oUESTED THAT HER IDENTITY BE PROTECTED IN VIEW OF P
.
HER FEAR OF PERSONAL HARASSWENTLY) !(
COULD PROVIDE NO INFORMATION WITH REGARD To l
QUESTIONS NUNBER 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, §, &, 9,08y J1, 12, 12, 14, 17 \§ -
AND 38 CONTAINED IN REFERENCED mmmunxcarm&.lﬁyq -‘-/394 _.109,1. L
WITH REGARD TO QUESTION 7,- STATED THAT AT THE JIME ooy o
HE LEFT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE IN AUGUST, 1973, AN INNER-CORE gg peg 1w

w

CALLED THE BOARD AND a";c,gi_m BEEN FORMEL LH e e
: L] Y '

1971, WAS THE GOVERNING COUNCIL OF THE &%om.ss r_E:qu.s;.-E
— . - — e e o e e e —a s - ﬁ I S
FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING NAMES OF IND IVIDUALS %B%R-E MEMBERE,/DF ¢ !
: B )
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PAGE TWO NK 89-147 &LAS .

THE BOARD u'l

ARCHIE IJAMES; LARRY LAYTON; CAROLYN LAYTON; KAREN LAYTON;
LINDA AMOS; JACK BEAM; TIM AND GRACE STONE; MIKE CARTMELL;
SUZANNE JONES - DAUGHTER OF JIM JONES; AND LYNN JONES. W)

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 15,iwvzsm THAT p7¢C
HER AFFILIATION WITH THE PEOPLES TEMPLE BEGAN IN 1967 AND
IN AUGUST OF 1973, SHE LEFT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE BECAUSE OF
DRASTIC CHANGES AND HAS AVOIDED CONTACT WITH ALL IND IVIDUALS
INVOLVED IN THE PEOPLES TEMPLE SINCE THAT TIME.(\]

FD-322 REFLECTING COMPLETE CONTENTS OF INTERVIEW WILL
FOLLOW UNDER SEPARATE COMMUNICAT ION, U
BT
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NEW YORK ( 9-495) . IMMEDIATE C¢NY VIA FBIHQ)
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BROOKXLYN - QLEENS MRA - ATTENTION: RYMUR COMMAND POST

A
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|

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELEPHONE CALL TO BROOKXLYN - QUEENS MRA,

DECEMBER 6, 1978, 'QL‘ :/'—“\3 p, é)
SUBPOENAES 1SSIED TODAY BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, MDC, -
SaN FRaNCIsco, caLlrorNIA, SR $3 %3 R
Kule (&) E
FRCP

—- e a wew E———d
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PHILL IP HAYMAN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND USA w:u.dm 2 ER:£O?5 ﬁ
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SIBPOENAES TELECOP IED TO BROOKLYN - AUEENS MRA.(W

BROOKLYN - QUEENS MRA IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE SAN

mavcsseo of 1 oure N | 3
" -~

“ARMED AMD DAMGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES".("R}
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SUBJECT: R‘fMUR

« Assoc. Oir
Dep. AD Adm.

' Dep. AD imv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;d"- sl""m
Memorandum
Inteil.
Loboratary —_—
o . Legal Coun.
M%\‘\\\l@-\ck'e DATE!: 12/6/78 Plan. & lnsp.
' Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.
-~ Training -
W. D.fGow Mr. Adams Public Affs. OH. ,
- Telephone Rm.
o Mr. Moore Director's Sec'y

Mr. Ingram

Mr. Gow (O
T
/-.97;

s

e

Boynton

On 12/6/78, ASAC Terry Knowles, Brooklyn Qu
Office (BQ) advised the following(w

In the early evening, 12/5/78, a
telephonically contacted BQ and spoke to Supervisor

#stating that he had been asked by William Kuns

rovide legal representation for the returning members ——

of the Peoples Temple (PT) from Guyana. asked

that Mr. Kunstlar contact the BQ Office 1n expressing his
legal request "u_,

Later in the evening, 12/5/78, William Kunstlar
telephonically contacted Supervisor BQ, and stated
that he had been asked by Charles Ga 0 provide legal
counsel for the PT members. He inguired if we had any arrest
warrants for the returning survivors on Wednesday, 12/6/78.

H stated that we did not have any arrest warrants for
these ersons.@

Mr. Kunstler stated that he would be in Kansas on
12/6/78 and would have an attorney represent his office, and
this representative would be at the John F. Kennedy Airport

Wednesday evening and would contact Supervisor adlllS he
identity of this representative has not been furnished by

Kunstlr to date.w REC-JJ ?9_‘ 4/& 5’6 —_ /0?7

Richard Brewster, Chief of the Criminal Division,
Fastern District of New York (EDNY), was advised of the regquest
of Mr. Kunstlé&r, at which time Mr. Brewster furnished the following = =

information: (u) eogm M et
2~ 7I0 11 4978

)

e

¥

3

bt

| m. mensacEN A

WDG:his (7) CONTINUED - OVER {J;
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FBI/ 00
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( AUSA Richard Brewster, telephone 212-330-7071, Brooklyn,

Memo to Mr. Moore

RE: RYMUR

He stated that the FBI is under no obligation to
advise the returning persons of their right to counsel inasmuch 7
as these individuals are not the targets of the investigation }‘“
based on the information known to date, and there are no :
Further, he

outstanding arrest warrants for these persons.
advised that we have no basis to know whether, in fact, Kunstl&r

| or any other counsel represents specific individuals who are
returning to John F. Kennedy Airport. If during the course of
the interview a person requests counsel, then that request
would be honored at that particular time. )
Mr. Brewster further advised that future contacts
by William Kunstlar, Charles Garry, or any of their representatives (.
be referred to the U. S. Attorney's Office, specifically to x;:

«

New York. W)
hNé \
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" b p2ig Rev, 3424000
FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
T Teletype — Immediate (! TOP SECRET
T Facsimide { Priority ] SECRET
- — Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL
TEFTO
 CLEAR
AIRTEL Date 12/6/78
r ___________ - St AP
‘ ALL E T g
| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI arE ot ey o4
] - ) ~arr To qlq ’
| FROM:‘/‘_"%AC. ALBANY (89-70) (MC 16)

SUBJECT: RYMUR

f attached letter fro
New York, dated 11/2
Albany from Buffalo tu)

Communication re-routed to

Upon receipt of attachad corraspondance from
dated 11/24/78, an indices check
was conducted. This check disclosad that she is a chronic
[ letter writer who has made irrational accusations and
threatened suicide many times if sha did not raceive
action on her demands{:yg

noriginally bagan writing lettars to the
FBI concerning ner astata on 8/15/73, and in thase letters,

reatenad suicide on 8/20/73.

was contacted by Buagents at which time
advised that he realized his mother had emotional problems
and may be suffaring from senility. QJj# stated that
he would immediately contact his mother regarding this
matter; however, her letters hLave continuad to be receivad
over the years. 14) P

[y

Her attorney Syracuse, New York,
was contactad and had was aware of her
complaints and that on November 29, 1974, she would get
an accounting of her estate in court. He also noted that
the Merchants Bank was withdrawing as co-exacutor of the

aatatas hacanga Aaf Fhaty inabhilidv &a ~rana wish
el el LW et g Y Gl Ll o o b ok AN ol e ol A B WA e e UI A UUE“ Wl \add

irrational charges. He aoted that !s senﬂe,
and there i3 no basis for her allegations.

2 -~ Bureau

Vo
S

~ H286 -1°

9S]

3 ~ Albany 51-89-70) (1-29-1960) R4 DEC,/}%’?‘EWB

CG:kah A

“{5)
é'. S0 190

Approved:iln S0 |9/  Transmitted Per

{(Number) {Time)




AL 89-70

In view of the fact that thera are no Federal

violations involved in s allegations, and

her allegations about the mass murder in Jonestown has
no substance, the Albany Division is discontinuing any
further investigation in this mattar.(uq

z*
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Pl Reo, T227-TH

FBI
TRANAUT VI PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

o Teletspe [ Immediate  TOP SECRET

© Facximile [ Priority {7 SECRET

w Virtel 7 Routine [~ CONFIDENTIAL
T EFTO
[ CLEAR

Date __12/6/78

0 DIRECTOR, FBI PN

FrOt SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-242) 7 oal§t Lo
SUR3ITCT: RYUR
f Re San Francisco teletvpe to the Bureau, 11/22/73 fzt}

. Enclosed for 3ureau and San Francisco is one

! ceny each of letter received by Immigration and aturalization
Szrvice (INS) from —, Guvana. Also enclosed

for San Prancisco 1s one cony of FD-15% re dissemination,of

referenced letter to U. S. Secret fervice, Austin, Texa .ZU

; on L1/30/7%8, Agent, Immigration
! and Taturallization Service {(INS), Austin, Texas, made
‘ availakle a copy of a letter received from
| in Cuyana. The letter, dated 11/9/78, was received 11/27/78.
o resczonse to letter being made by INS or FBI, Austin, in
7 view 0f contents, however, copies pnrovided to Bureau and
San Francisco for information or appropriate action. Copy
. of referenced letter disseminated to U. S. Secret Service,
| Austin, in view of names included in letter. ‘ZU

ARMED AND DANGEFROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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 Teletape "7 Immed iate T TOP SECRET :
T Facsinmile " Priority 1 SECRET :
= Airtel  Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL !
T EFTO :
3 CLEAR !
] -
Date 12/6/78 :
mO: DIRFCTOR, FBI G TN *(;u']‘.:,u»:v |
I I - PR D
‘Dﬁ[ih,LL
FROM: ROOKLYN QUEENS MRA (89-495) L7 -
SUSBJECT: RYMUR | )

ReNYteletyne to Bureau, 12/4/78/ n/

Fnclosed for the Bureau are one (1) copy and for
San Francisco two {2) copies of FD-302 regarding interview
of at New York, upocn s arrival
from Georgetown, Guvana, 12/3/78.(u, E7C/

Q— Bureau (Encl. 1}
- San Francisco (Encls. 2)
1 - New York {(BQ 89-495)

CIR:cxrf
(7)

A - A | Transmitted Per
DPTOVE&UL— SRRV Y BF 4 (Number) (Time}
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL [YROTMAT{ A TONTALINED A

t ‘ 78 —
HEREIH - ~CLn::bLh Ttuoftunmlmlon 12/ /
QATEMMES'?

T [J
was interviewed in the presence of
pecia gen United States Secret Service
at Pan American Hanger ¢+ JFK Alrport, Queens, New York. The

interview was carried on the following day at the Pan Am Motel,
Queens Boulevard New York, and the following information

she became a member of the People's

n_San rrancisco, Californla approximately
she joined the Church

an accomplishments she

believed the PT Church to be making,

ave all the money she had, includin “a louse a.n! prog!
S———— . " Co
stated that when she entere e Church it was commo

for a black person to marry a white person. BShe married
P since deceased, however, the marriage was never
consumated, and she continued to live with her common-law

she

ce

3 pital and she believes PARKS
i8 presently in San Francisco. SHARON COBB was a Pediatric
Rurse Practitioner”believes to be dead. WANDA KING
was a Licensed Practical Nurse and X-Ray Technician, believed
to be dead at this time. Dr. LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT was an
unlicensed doctor practicing at this clinic.
SCHACHT to be totally unqualified to handle the number of people
at Jonestown and stated that he was mentally unstable and had
suicidal tendencies. SCHACHT also had a
history of drug addiction i/

m: arrival at Jonestown
oug veren JONES vas insane.

was a cnungeu peLson LIU.III ‘CJIE lﬂu.lv.‘l-uuﬂ.l. sne mew wWihnen ane
joined the PT Church. she was not free to
leave Jonestown, and 0 even talk of leaving Jonestown would
subject you to beatings and sedaticn by use of drugs la{

she stated that she

investigationon____12/3-12/4/78_ _«__ ___QOueens, New York = rw._BQ 89-495
oy
[ =]

ra -2 &l

This documaent ¢containg nelther recommandations nor canclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI 4nd Is 108NEd 10 yOUr A9ENCY;
it and its contents arg not to be distribute” utside your sgancy.

{‘;‘i‘« =
R
T g

A



BQ 89-495

2 b7

*advised that the Jonestown Commune had a Security
Force whic ncluded certain individuals referred to as "Angels",
The "Angels" were the elite of the Security Force and

they would "take care" of anyone that left the PT Church. The

subordinate members of the Security Force not referred to
as "Angels" were merely responsible for camp security and

monitoring and reporting the behavior of the commune members.
#mst of the security members were

armed at one me or another during her stay there. The
following list provided mare the members of the
Security Force, with an asterils enoting those members
considered "Angels"\ LA.’

*JOE WILSON, black male, early 20s, 5'8",
150-160 pounds

*GARY JOHNSON, black male, early 20s, 5'9",
180 pounds

*DANNY MOTEN, black male, 5'9", 140 pounds, thin
build, early 20s

U
*T0OM KICE, white male, 40s, 5'8", thin build ( /
*BOB KICE, white male, 308, 5'8", 150 pounds

*TIM JONES (Head of Security), white male, 18-19,
140 pounds, 5'10", adopted son of Reverend JONES

*JIMMY JONES, JR., black male, 17 years old, 6’,
170 pounds, adopted son of Reverend JONES

YVONNE (phonetic) (ph) HAYDEN, white female, 19
years old, 135 pounds, 5°'5"

BONNIE BIMON, 308, white female, 5'4", 115 pounds
*CATLVIN DOUGLAS, black male, 208, 5'10", 160 pounds

*CLEVELAND NEWELL, black male, 5'9", 160 pounds,
early 20s

*HERBERT NEWELL, black male, early 20s, 5'7", 175 pounds
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*JOHNNIE COBB, also known as (aka) JOHNNIE COBB JONES,

*JOHNNIE JONES, black male, late 20s, 5'6", 140 pounds,
adopted son of Reverend JONES

years old, adopted son of Reverend JONES

*MARK CORDELL, white male, 19, 5'7" - 5'8", 130 pounds,
brown hair, believed to be alive in Georgetown

*JIM MAC ELVAINE (ph), black male, 6'3" = 64", 200
pounds, mole on right cheek, Afro, believed to be dead

~

*ALBERT TOUCHETTE, late 20s, white male, 5'8", 150 pounds,

short brown hair, upper echelon security; wife - DEBBY
TOUCHETTE.alive in Georgetocwn and has knowledge of
commune finances

DOUG SANDER, black male, 30s, 5'9", 160 pounds, short

Afro, Technician

#*EMMIT GRIFFITH, black male, early 20s, 5'9", 160 pounds,

short Afro, he drove catepillar. Brother ARMONDO
GRIFFITH, 19 years old, black male, 5'7", 145 pounds,
Afro, not considered security

*BILLY OLIVER, black male, 18-19, 5'8", 150 pounds,

ghort brownish Afro

*BRUCE OLIVER, black male, 20 years old, 5'8", 150
pounds, brownish Afro

#*ED CRENSHAW, aka ED HALMAN, black male, late 20s,
5'9", 170 pounds, short black Afro

PAUL MC CANN, white male, late 20s, 6'2", 165 pounds,
dark brown hair, believed to be alive in Georgetown

DON SLY, white male, 6'l", 40s, salt and pepper hair,
glasses, loud, distinct voice, worked at Intensive

Care Unit which sedated commune members wishing to leave

-
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advised that there had also been an Explosive

cmmittee a e Jonestown Commune with the following members: (H/
PAULINE GROOT, Chemical Engineer, white female, late
208, 5'6", 125 pounds, blonde hair, shoulder length
Dr. LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT _-Z
DON FIELDS, Pharmacist, 40s, bald, white hair on v/

the sides, 54", 120 pounds, used to work at the
Pharmacy at the University of California at San Francisco
and St. Luke's Hospital, San Francisco. Believed to

be dead.

TOM GRUBBS, white male, 40~50, 5'7", 160 pounds, blond
hair, believed to be dead

mhad no knowledge of Reverend JONES' possession . :/'
Pr ve nuclear device1 W

m advised that there was alaso a squad of personnel /

a e co e trained in silent weapontry (bows and arrows).

These individuals stood guard to assure no one escaped and .
are described as followsrhd

1

s Y Aoy d

TOM GRUBBS, description
MARIE RANKIN, aka MARIE DUCKETT, black female, 30s, (

5'7", 150 pounds, short Afro, rash (eczema)} all over

arms, back, face. Believed dead w
ROBERT RANKIN, husband of MARIE, black male, early 305,\ TN
5'9", 150 pounds, short black Afro l

—gd_vised that there did exist a Planning —

ST 1nner core within the PT Church responsib -
planning etructure and activity of the PT Church, el
that Reverend JONES had sex with everyone on the Planning Commission

and frequently bragged about this publicly. The following 67(’
individuals are members of the Planning Commission: -
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LEE INGRAM, black male, 30s, black hair, wears glasses,

receding hairline, admitteF presently at
Georgetown, coach of baske eam, commune spokesman
to guests

TERRY BUFFORD, white female, 25-26, 105 pounds, 5'7",
blondish halr, shoulder length, one of Reverend JONES
closest associates, admitted , rumored to have
left PT Church with large sum of money

JEAN BROWN, white female, late 30s, 135 pounds, 5°'57,
blondish hair, neck length, top echelon official,
belleved to be in San Francisco

RENNIE KICE, black female, late 30s, 5'5", 150
pounds, wife of BOB KICE, believed dead

LORA JOHNSTON, white female, 30s, 5'6", 125 pounds,
alive in Georgetown

e
VERA YOUNG, black female, 30s, 5'6", 125 pounds, (

black short Afro, top schelon official, believed to
be in San Francisco

JUNE CRYM, white female, 308, 5'4", 125 pounds,
dark brown hair, believed to be in San Francisco,
recently visited Jonestown with unknown American official

AVA JONES, nee BROWN, black

fema 13
pounds, black hair worn in cornrow style, wife of
JOHNNIE JONES, believed dead

=31
Tdib

le 270e 5""

y AV, L= B ]

0
v

SANDY COBB, black female, 20s, 5'3", 105 pounds, black
hair worn in cornrow style, sister of AVA JONES

MIXE PROOKS, white male, 30s, 5'5", 115 pounds, brown
hair, in Georgetown under house arrest. Caught
leaving Port Kaituma with MIXE CARTER, TIM CARTER

and $500,000 in cash

TIM CARTER, white male, 308, 5'7", 140 pounds, brown
hair, alive in Georgetown, house arrest
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SANDRA INGRAM, aka SANDY BRADSHAW, white female, 30s, (1?
5'4", 105 pounds, wears glasses, blondish brown hair,
worn short, wife of LEE INGRAM, sister of PAM BRADSHAW,
believed to be in San Francisco, top echelon official

JUDY FLOWERS, black female, 30s, 5'6", 170 pounds,
short black Afro, sister of RENNIE KICE, believed
to be in San Francisco }

HARRIET RANDOLPH, aka HARRIET TROPP, white female,
30s, 5'3", 105 pounds, salt and pepper hair, Attorney, z)
believed dead, top echelon official

JIM RANDOLPH, white male, 30s, 5'S", 100 pounds, (“‘-/
thin build, blondish hair, responsible for making
arrangements to send PT Church members to Jonestown
from San Francisco

CAROLYN LAYTON, white female, 30s, 5'3", 105 pounds,
dark brown hair, shoulder length, believed dead,
top echelon official

JOHNNY JONES, description furnished above

LEONA COLLIER, black female, late 30s, 5'3", 145
pounds, black hair, worn straight, top echelon
official, Head Secretary, Co-ordinator in San
Francisco, dealt with fund raising projects

JACK BEAM, white male, 50s, 175-180 pounds, 5'8" -~ 5'9",
grayish halr, top echelon official with Reverend JONES
since start in Indiana, believed dead

RAVINA (ph} BEAM, white female, 50s, 5'6", 150
pounds, grayish blonde hair, believed dead

DALE PARKS, white male, 208, 5'7", 145 pounds, alive
in Georgetown, eyewitness to Congressman RYAN's
assaasination
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JUDY IJAMES, white female, 30s, 5'6", 155 pounds, married

to NORMAN IJAMES, who is on Planning Commisaion in
San Francisco, JUDY believed dead

CAROL STAHL, white female, 30s, 5'6", 165 pounds,
brown hair, believed dead, wears glasses

CLARA JANARO, white female, 5'5", 200 pounds, short
dark brown hair, alive in Georgetown

RICHARD JANARO, white male, late 40s, 5'9", 165
pounds, salt and pepper hair, believed to be
alive on the "Albatross”.

BONNIE BECK, white female, 308, 5'6

L]

r
Aavrlr lherawn hady waare almsooas healdavy
L 1= W S od B NS TY LD AAA dad= ™ hruld 2 S‘HBBGU 'l Ao N il ol Y

San Francisco or Redwood Valley

DON BECK, white male, bald, 30s, 5'7", 180 pounds,
husband of BONNIE

MARIE KASARAS (ph), white female, early 20s, 5'8",
115 pounds, thin build, believed dead, lived at
Reverend JONES house, dealt with monies at commune,

maling vardisne ¢rine ¢+A Caracan Vanaruuala b P EATY
ulﬂ-«l\-l-{l’ W e e W b aF \prrB - hd e R A e L W Vs b AN e VBN e W rbﬁl’v.l

responsible for having commune members sign pension
checks

PAULA ADAMS, white female, late 20a, or early 30s, 5’6",

125 pounds, long blonde hair, worked in the Radio Room,
presently in Georgetown

KAREN LAYTON, white female, 5'5", 130 pounds,

ahare aandv hlanda hatr wifa Af TARRY TAVTON. wnrkesd

Plivid nmlu; Tort sley Naat b BNl e bbby & § bl kA o i - WRT VW e

in the Radio Room, believed dead

RITA TUPPER, white female, late 40s, 5'3" - 5'4",
140 pounds, reddish hair, believed dead, censored
Jonestown occupants letters

_—

—
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8
TISH LEROY, white female, 508, 5'6", 145 pounds, salt
and pepper hair, in charge of finances in the United o
States but present at Jonestown at the end, member (
Finance Committee !

the following individuals as
m 8 O e Jonestown "Basketball Team": vy
{

STEPHEN JONES, natural son of Reverend JONES, white
male, dark complexion, 19, 6'2" - 6'3", 160 pounds,
dark hair, possibly also member of Security Force

TIM JONES, description furnished above

JOHNNY COBB, description furnished above

AT TIITT AT ATOLIET T -~ . dod -
VL VELANLD NOoDWLLL, UWebBLLLIPLLIUNI

PAUL MC CANN, description furnished above
MARK CORDELL, description furnished above

BURRELL WILSON, black male, 17, 5*'7", 150 pounds,
black Afro

CALVIN DOUGLAS, description furnished above
to her knowledge the "Basketball

!e! was mere!y a team w!!c! played basketball in Georgetown,

however, it was made u rimarily of individuals that were on
the Security Force. H MICHAEL SIMON, black
male, late 208, 5'8", pounds, dar rown Afro, Medical

Department employee at Jonestown, had told her that a few

days before the day of the suicide the basketball team was

called back to Jonestown but did not return.{ly
1

F the following descriptive data
on a onal occupants of the Jonestown Commune: (n,

CHRIS O'NEAL, one of the individuals that approached -7
Congressman RYAN to leave Jonestown, not a member of
Planning Commission, Security Force or basketball team

o

s

tﬂ‘)

4

Y
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L1Z RUGGERIO, white female, 20s, 5'6", 160 pounds, £
Nurse at Pharmacy Office, believed dead .

PAM BRADSHAW, white female, 20s, 5'6", 125 pounds,
short blonde hair, wears glasses, sister of SANDY
BRADSHAW, believed dead

CHUCK BIKEMAN, white male, 50s, 175 pounds, 5'7",
blond hair, crew cut, believed to have killed
SHARON AMOS and be is custody in Georgetown b

2L
f
soeruzn s, oo D (7 )

ELHUE DENNIS, black male, 30s, 150 pounds, 5'7" - 5'8",
thin build, short black Afro

STANLEY GIEG, possible member of Security Force,
operated small vessel named "Cudule” (ph)

JOYCE TOUCHETTE, white female, 40s, 5'6é", 130 pounds,
short brown hair, in charge of kitchen at Jonestown

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, white male, S0s, 5'8", 165 pounds, ;,
salt and pepper hair, husband of JOYCE

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE, white female, 5'4", 105 pounds, e
19 years old, long brown hair, girlfriend of STEPHEN JONES J

MIRE TOUCHETTE, white male, 5'7", 140 pounds, blond hair

m the following individuals were L7 C.
members Of a Finance tee at Jonestown:( V) s

LEE INGRAM, description furnished above '?
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, description furnished above

JACK BEAM, description furnished above (%)

TISH LERQY, description furnlshed above
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F had no specific knowledge concerning bribery |,
or influence peddling by members of the PT Church, however, -
she stated that Reverend JONES appeared to have a great deal

of political influence

if an assassination sguad
nclude members of the group known

e e t would probably
as "Angels"./

Wmo specific knowledge regardin g
shipped to Jonestown. when
leaving for Jonestown your baggage was turned over to the PT
Church for packing* THELMA JACKSON,
discovered a gun in her baggage upon &rrival in Jonestown.('éy
m she had no specific knowledge of
irearms aining receive Yy the PT Church memberswogf)
mlhe was unaware of any threats
t arm p c o cla that JONES had made repeated

reference to the fact that "Angels" would "get" any defectors
of the PT Churchk.lU)

she was not aware of the location
eap e t Jonestown., However, JOE WILSON

where
wag the individual in charge of the weapons[l&/

mshe was unaware of a contingency
P e even NES was arrested or the Church was attacked,
however, she stated that she assumed the mass suicide may have
been this plan./

she was unaware of any official,
federal, interna or other targeted for murder, however,
she stated Reverend JONES would not discuss this in front of
the general populus of the commune. &he stated that he would
only discuss this with close associates like LEE INGRAM, TERRY
BUFFORD and JOHNNY JONES.m/

-

7C,/

RS

Mo
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Y- . ... - i oo
reqarding criminal offenses cosoitted by PT Church menlbers,

howcver, she stated that there were metbers whe could not
Feturn to the Urnitea States becauso they would Le arrested
by officials. JOXLIS often taunted thece indivicduals wvith
this fact. IW)

“ﬂ:e individuale having access
to the radioc anu code used are as follows :(q/

SANDY COBR 7 '
EAREN LAYTON "

LEE INGRAM

PAULA ADAMS (3‘/

HARRIET TROPP ‘
MIKE PROGES PROKE S J _:

; B &t JLAX BROWN in San Frarcisceo :

was referred to as HAR'I'I:J\ or the rcﬂio.(w f’ <
|

S - =i b <o s1n
bl pieces 0 paper en want to Terplea. The ,

marbers later learped that confessions were typed on these
pieces of paper, making it appear as if the members had
signed the confession. Towards the end at Jorestown the
sezlers were made to vwrits the confessions therselves,
witlk Revarend JONIES telling them to think of the worst
thing they could possilly think of and write this on

the paper.

-;!v,;_:rv

-

she had no knowledge

ng re n tha avent of a mass ;
suiclde, howvever, Reverend JONLS frequently lpok.l of re- -
locating the PT in Russia, Cubes snc even Africs./ /

i
Mduinq October two Russians, '
ons en © al anl one & tor, visited Jonontovn.(ul _J

b
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One of the Russians was named Dr. FEDORUSKI (ph), a white .
male, late 40s, blond hair, #ﬂm Russian |7 -
official accompanying the doctor spoke tc the pecple at

Jonestown briefly.[?ﬁ)

she was unaware of the Bource
of drugs used at Jonestown, however, Thoresene was used to
sedate defectors and various other oral sedatives including
Valium were used. she had no knowledge
of drugs being produced a onestown.

she was afraid to ask toc many questions or appear too
inquisitive. mhe "Albatross", a PT
Church ship, was operate Yy HARD JANARC, HELEN SWINNY,

and WESLEY BRIEDENBACH. BRIEDENBACH, described as a
white male, 5'9", 140 pounds, early 20s, brownish curly
hair, alsco worked on emall vessel "Cudule“.( #)

the dolls in the shape of
animals were made by approximately 30 members of the Jonestown ;
Commune for sale at Georgetown. ( Y j

Reverend JONES frequently
held "white nights”™, also own as "alphas". On these
occasions, normally when something had upaet JONES, he
would call all of the people at Jonestown to the pavillion
and talk of preparing to die. Reverend JONES would ask
his people to raise their hand if they were willing to die.

Reverend JONES would tell them that they should be prepared ‘.
to die with dignity.“mﬁ each occasion i
she raised her hand rather an race e consequences of not E

being ready to die. B8he stated anyone who did not ralse his !
hand was brought forward and subjected to public ridicule by
Reverend JONES. These people if persistent were beaten by the
Becurity Force and at times removed to the Special Care Unit

\
\
W they were administered narcotics until rendered helpless. i
“me first "white night” which she |
attended upon arrival at Jonestown lasted seven daya.(y/ :

£
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JONES did not allow the people to leave the pavillion during
this entire seven day period. mhe had
never seen a practice suicide , however, other members

of the commune had told her that one had been conducted
in the past where the members were made to line up and

drink the kool-aid./ u) —

Mt‘m days prior to Congressman
RYAN's arriva verend JONES called a "white night". b

could not recall Reverend JONES exact words, however, he
stated that if RYAN and concerned relatives of commune

ers entered Jonestown they would not get out alive,
% at this "white night" the Security Force
did not have e rifles, shotguns and pistols that they
carried on previous "white niahts". Reverend JONES asked who
was not reaﬁu o f"ln .nﬂ no onea v‘aiﬂed
T R T T
their hand.

on the morning of Saturday,

y approximately 8:30 AM, she (D
ﬂ observed that the guards
at the commune were lax an at no weapons were in sight.

She stated that the Congressman's ajid was making a walking tour
around the camp and that she ecided that this was

the time to escape. had talked with
BOB KICE on that morning and he was upset because everyone
was off work detail told KICE that she was going

down to the piggery, which was a livestock area commonly

frequented by commune members. On the path leading to the
pigger}'*passed STANLEY GEIG and ELHUE
DENNIS, both driving tractors. SINEEEEEEEP ¢ fclt

sonmething was going to happen this day, however, she was
not sure exactly what or when it would occur. /2(/

|

|

S

|

S
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-

R
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VA
clo ng and a tape recorder wWhic ad stashed in the

bushes previously. The tape recorder was to be sold for
cash since they had no money. &he stated that als

previously
cut a path with who also
escaped that same ng. they proceeded
through the bush to the railroa racks which ran between Port
Kajtuma and Mathews Ridge. She stated that it was shorter :
to Port Kajituma, however, they decided not to go that way

P Y o F L ey DUYAL ' =T mewm ol me A ey ssmwma Ay

Elnce \..uut_.;l-!'.'aamc:u Nindy B Pplailic "ﬂﬂ Lllﬂ&c (-1 Sy WC LT ii Y
something was going to happen to him. *
train passed going to Port Kaituma as ey continued along
the tracks and the train returned, they boarded and rode to . s
Mathews Ridge. m at Mathews Ridge the :
Guyanese Police observe em rought them to the police

station for questioning. At this time she learned that

Congressman RYAN had been shot. *ﬂley -
were subsequently taken to Georietﬂl i era she was

afforded accommodations 72}

/4
there were tape recordings at )
Jonestown whic nstructed occupants of the commune what
answers to supply if they were guestioned by newsmen or

visitors. These tapes were furnished by Reverend JONES./W

m all the mail addressed to
onestown was delive O Box 893, Georgetown and censored

prior to delivery to Jonestown. £ ¥)

r 4
m the PT headquarters in Georgetown : -
was e a use, getown telephone number 71924./2’/ 7 (
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“following the mass suicide
durinag he

______ er satay eocrgetown she me il »
black male, 58", 150
r tha

pounds, black Afro, receding hairiine,

’
d her that he was an eyewitness to the mass suicide.
told her that MARY LEE BOGUE,
white female, ’

60 pounds, 5'6", long brown hair, had

assisted in administering (shots) to some of the victims/y

ODELL RHQDES, black male, 30s,
air, currently at the Guyanese

pounds, blac

Hospital, had ad.m:.nistered poison to some of the children
at Jonestown. /Y

the pension checks taken from
the occup onestown were endorsed by two individuals
who are as follows{@

EUGENE CHAIKON, white male, 5'6", 125 pounds, late
40s, reddish brown hair, an Attorney in Georgetown

CHUCK BIKEMAN, previously described above

‘.
§
i
]
!

—she recalled that it had been (u') l

Reverend JONES dissatisfaction with CHAIKON which prompted
the first "white night" that she experienced.

—furnished a typewritten list containing

United States contact points for individuals coming to the

United States from Guyana which she obtained from PAUL
SIMON, previocusly described above:

LU abOVes (W

LEFLORA TWONES, MADELINE BROOKS, MARION CAMPBELL,

RUBY JOHNSON
MITCHELL

INDA AWN

"
3

om0 2
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IE PERKINS CONNESERQ

exvax coverss
v covsunex S

LAURA JOHNSTCN

LEE INGRAM,

(1
AARON HENDRICKS,
A
e s ——
ALVARAY SATTERWHITE, I
MIEKE SIMON ’

rrssrox wo:
ey

e iz (R
e

PAUL MC CANN

TOM BEIKMAN, C/0 WILLIAM cmn,—

—
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through observation and interview:

BQ 89-495 b7 O

The following description as obtained (:

e

Name:

Race:

Sex:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:

Welght:

Build:

Hair:

Eyes:

Scars or Marks:
Destination Point:

Occupation:
Employment:
Marital Status:
Social Security Number:
Admitted Arrests:
Education:
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Relatives:




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

advised Liaison Officelm
intercepted any radlc traffic Detween Jonestown,

Accag

Kﬁgh}%be (NSA) in this case.
{
RECOMMENDATION:

None., For

1y

information(

On 11/27/78, Michael Smith, General cchselorsoffice,

that NSA has not
Guvana, and
San Francisco, Califernia. Smith stated that NSA 1s not
permitted to intercept radio communications between United
States persons.

DETAILS:
N33,

| §9-4ar 9

AKN/rak (6)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

D

. Crg Al Adm
: Dep AD lnw
UNITED STATES GOMERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAR MENT OF JUSTICE Asst D
FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs
: Crim lav
Memorandum
fareld .. _
Laboratary ._ _ .
- . Legal Coun.
:r. Moore 1 - Mr. Ingram DATE! 12/6/78 Plan. & Insp.
e 1 - Mr. Gow Rec Mgnr
1 - Mr. Traming o
J. 0. Ingram . 1 - Mr. Public Affs, OFF __
' o Telephone Rm. -
1 “Ir ' b? C’ Directas’s Sec'y _
RTMUR
,
RN L b7C.
PURPOSE: To report results of tact with National Security

,/&?7

Fai ooy



TO

FROM

6. JAN 31979

- C Y
SUBJECT: RYMUR o 10,4 Kz, f)‘-ﬂ*

Avs ¢ Qi .

Dep. AD Adm. ____
' Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GO\ tRNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAE  MENT OF JUSTICE ~ Avst. Dir.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adn Sors
Memorandum o
Intell.
L abaratary
Legal Coun.
1 ﬁ%%séyore . 1 - Mr. Moore DATE: 12/7/78 N;&huu__
T 1 - Mr. Ingram :«-Msn'- -
.5/ - 1 - Mr. b .) o T::i.:l.ins;r"-
:J. 0. Ingram /|7 1 - Mr. Public Alfs. Of. __
e e T 1 - Mr Telephone Rm.
d 1

(

PURPOSE: To request that the attached document that has
been recieved from Legat Georgetown, Guyana, be utilized by
the FBI Laboratory Document Section in captioned 1nvest1gatlon( UL)

RECOMMENDATION: That the attached original handwriting of
Reverend Jim Jones be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory Document
Section to be used as standard known handwriting of Reverend
Jim Jones in the event future handwriting comparisons are

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ nos b

requested. (u’ o

‘e

DETAILS: Attached original handwritten document made by

Reverend Jim Jones of the Peoples Temple, Jonestown, Guyana,

was handcarried to FBIHQ from Guyana by — 72¢,
Secretary to the Legat.lﬁ* L

Enclosure

ford » =
BNE BA S ) J 7/ ::m-m v s
L o7 -
vz DEC 1Y 1871 .
- e 3'—/
———— ? ‘;-‘:.
DES/rak (7) e
uy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan reees
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0-73 (Rev, 10-26-78)

T 1U. 8. Secret Service (PIDV

(] Attn: Executive Protective
Service

T 1ZEN/U. 3, Postal Service
(] Atta: Chief Postal
Inspector

(] Federal Aviation Administration
(] Federal Protective Service
(] Secretary of State
(3 Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
] Attn: 3CA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

REC-H X

-

ORIGINATOR
JCC/pdh

ROOM
5815

APPRO;;D BZ

6225201978

RAL GUREAU OF INVEST]GATIO'Q

CQMMUNICATIONS SECTION

62552 [
DEC,0 8 1978

DO N_Q‘l", FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STANP u
XN

iy |

EY

0oy st
|- NN MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE i
12/7/78 UNCLAS IMMEDIATE .
R
FM DIRECTQR FBI e
1p BERN j
¥ caracas
fre? MEXICO CITY
ZD The President (] Nuclear Regulatory Commission [ Attomey General
[] The Vice President [] Department of Energy (7] Deputy AG
C] White House Situation Room D Department of Treasury D Attn: Emergency
[ Attn: National Security { ] Atta: U. S. Custome Programe Center
Council [] Department of Treasury - (A;a_i.st;_nt AG['). o
() Department of the Aix Force [T] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol ivil Righta Div. LV
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms (] Aseistant AG,
o) Div.
(] Department of the Army {] Department of Transportaticn CnmAu:‘:l. Il:temal
[} Naval [nvestigative Service (] Attn: Director of Security (- Secu'ril.y Section —_
™ Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard [ ] Drug Enforcement Administration Attn: General
[ National Security Agency []Genernl Services Administration Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSCC (ATTN: 300N (WASHDC area, apecify office) f:]Aasistant AG for
{7 Director, Defenae Intelligence - Administration
Agenc Atn: Security &
Y (] (Other Areas, specify ClTY/STATE) - e
] Director CIA dminisirative .
Services Staff

[ Immigration &
Naturalization Service

b7¢&

FBI/00J
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F SpN FRATCISCO (®-252) (P) P one R,
Director's Sec’y |
TD DIRECIDE (D-4226) IMYEDIATE )
San

K1 (D-123) IMMEDIATE (¢SS VIA FRI D
BT

S
uncLasS : /
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RYWE, 00:
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o
BUTEL TO LEGATS- BERNy -GAPACASy—thSi- EMIASSYTEUYANRT

AdID S SAMFR ANT T5C0"
//' BY TELETYPE DECEMBER 7, 1978, SAN FRANCISCO ADVISED AS FOLLOWS
INFORMATION DEVELOPED SAN

FRANCISCO "HROUGH INTERVIEYW OF ()
MATY LANZ THAT PT MAD BANK ACCOUNT UNION 3ANK OF SWITZERLAND,

INC. (PANAMA), AVENIDA MANUEL MARIA ICAZA NO. 21, PANAMA, >
REPUSL IC”OF PANAMA, NUMBERED ACCOUNT 222-80,042-A. ACCOUNT

MAINTAINED BY ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A., WITH

ASSEZTS OF $3,577,220 cu.s.).\ul

ON SEPTEMBER 21, 1978, ABOVE ACCOUNT CANCELLED TOGETHER

WITH INTEREST ON AND TRANSFERRED TO NEw NUMBERED ACCOUNT

121-22,125-4, ACCOUNTS SIGNED BY MS, " (RESaA JEAN BUFORD AND &
T -
I
G4~ \
™ |
A}ﬁ/




PAGE ™40 SF 89-258 (NCLAS -
ms. camoLvy Lavton. (V1

STCOMD DANK ACCOUNT AT UNION SANK OF SWITZEPLAND, ZURICH,
SIITZERLAMD, ACCOUNT NUMBER 220.117.68J, MAINTAINED BY
ASSOCIACTO® RELISIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A., WITH DEPOSITS OF
$1,502,794. LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 1978, FROM SIGNATURES
OF TERESA JEAN SUFORD, MARIA KATSARIS, AND ESTER LILLIAN
MISLLER TRANSFERR ING ALL ASSETS IN ACCOUNT 220.117-68J INTO
ACCOUNT MBER CC12100,135-A. ABOVE LETTER ALSO DIRECTS SAFE
DEPCSIT BOX NUMBER 14665 /HJK TO BE MAINTAINED { W/

IT WOULD APPEAR THAT UNION BANX OF SWITZEBLAND ACCOUNTS
222-00-742 AND 222.117.60J HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED INTO ACCOUNT
121-08- 135-4. {4/

INFORMATION ALSO DEVELOPED THAT JIM JONES AND MARCELINE
JONES HaD PERSONAL ACCOUNT IN EITHER TRINIDAD OR BAMAMAS. JINM
JONES ASD CAROLYN JONES BELIEVED TO HAVE PERSONAL ACCOUNT IN
CIRACAO (AM ISLAND OFF THE COAST OF VENEZUELA). ADDITIONALLY,
LANS ADVISED THAT JIM JONES MAINTAINED $1,600,80¢ IN CASH IN
$102 DENOMINATIONS IN HIS HUT IN JONESTOWN., JONES ALSO
MAINTAINED $522,000 IN GOLD AND JEWELS AT JONESTOWN T0 BE USED

BY ASSASSINATION TEAMS AFTER HIS DEATH AND POSSIBLY IN CUSTODY

3

(W)
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Assoc, Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.

Asst. Dir:
Adm. Servy,

Crim. v,
ldent.
Intell.
Labaratory
Legal Coon.

Plon. & Insp. — -
Rac. Mgnl. b,
Tach. Servs.
Training
Public Ats. Q. _
Telephone Rm. g

o

-
Director's SMW S

L
e

:
Ly |
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e

To: BSAC, WFO (89-570)

SA.C San Francisco (89-250)
« 1

From: Director, FBI (89-4286) k‘;’:au
A

"

on 12/5/7 (NN U. 5. Arny
representative to State Department, 0o has been working

with the Guyana Working Group at State advised ¥BIHQ that he
had received information from the National Personnel Records
Center (NPRC) that

8t. louis, lissouri, that a person identifying
himself as ﬁ 0. 8. Marine Corps (USKC),
had telephone that day asking the location of an

individual who reportedly could identify some of the victima
of the Jonestown "incident" in Guyana, _left a phone
number and address, but when NPRC telephoned him he was not
known to anyone at that number, which turned out to be a
Pentagon phone number,

Y
On 12/5/73&

on 12/5/78 somecne calling himself -
USMC, who said he was working on the "Guyana incident™ at the
State Department, telephoned NPRC to ask for the last known
location of who reportedly had worked for
Department of Defense (LUD) at Cameron Station in 1977, and
could identify victims from Jonestown, mnge his
Washington, D. C., phone number as 693- asked to be
called back as soon as possible, Further, he gave his
address as "1220 12th Street, 1001, Washington, D, C.
elated that NPRC determined that one
was bornhpoueued Social Security
nd his personnel file had been sent b

¥rRC. advised FBIHQ

that

;

NPRC in 1 e National Foundation on the Ar‘t’l"‘ #h
Humanities, 806 15th Street N, ¥, , Washington, D. C
22 DEC 11 1978
A](N:mp/'}"{/) i S—
) / W SEE NOTB;PAGE THREE
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Airtel to SAC, WFO (89-570)
SE, Saa Fraacisco (839-230)
Re: Rymuy

894286

Whea NFRC attempted to reachdEEW at 693-0692,
which is a Penta number, it was ascertained that no one
there knew NPRC also checked with the informmtion
officer, USMC, Pentagon, and there was no listing for

- in USMC records.

WO should attempt to locatedlED At the above
address for additional informatioa ia thim matter, and also
attempt to locate ) through contact at the Natiomal
Foundation on the Arts and Humsnities, in am effort to
deterunine whether he in fact is able to identify victims.

Lt
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Airtel to SAC, WFO (89-570)
SAC, San Francisco (89-250)
Re: Rynur

lf‘*d‘

NOTE: F
1

initially contacted Liaison Officer j
, and the latter obtained additional [
etails in this matter from— NPRC, St. Louis, /7/ ;'

Missouri, via FTS call.(h) ’ i
j




Assac. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

UNITED STATES GOA ERNMEf\TT UNITED STATES DEPAR.MENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG: TION Adm. Servs.

Crim. [nv.

Memorandum

Iatell.

. 1 - Mr. Moore ‘ Laboratary
TO MG e 1 - Mr. DATE: 12/7/78 e & o
N 1 - Mr. Rec. Mgnt.
) 1 - Iﬁf. 0 Tech. Servs,
- . Trainin
FROM 3. E R 1- Hr. - \37 Public Ath. OF,
N ¥ et Sl e

f‘\ Telephone Rm, .
- R Directar's Sec’y s
LA YAl T -+

SUBJECT:RYMUR EY AT e e
— - R Wt S
‘-"w;"'f. lohhz o DY taq

if AdAocomad
b A Sed e N A

R tw

i S

DETAILS:

A

= Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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l2/7/78

FM DIRECTOR. FBI

TO Y1?/SECRETARY OF STATE

UNCLAS - IMMEDIATE | </

. HMELTE
A r& ..... . -
e MLIMERTATICICONTANED
Tz HERET 1 RIC TeSIFIED | -

YA/DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE {AFO0SI}

{t_,/' ATTN: JUDGE ADVOCATE. DOVER AIR FORCE BASE AND ARMED
\

FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY -

w2/DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

ATTN: MR. MIKE ABBEL AND MR. ROGER ADAMS. GENERAL C(RIMES

Teves oo

SECTION. CRIMINAL DIVISION. ‘.

ot A, o

*_UNCLAS \ - i
. _ e
REQUEST FOR AUTOPSIES ON JONESTOWN VICTIMS BY U. S. DEPARTMENT = 3

' OF JUSTICE.

RE FBIHG TELETYPE DATED DECEMBER b+ ]ﬁ?a.(‘(} D

YOU HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THAT WRITTEN PERMISSION

a WAL - M A AN LT AR Al P M AT ST A R

HAD BEEN OBTAINED TO AUTOPSY THE REMAINS OF MARIA KATSARIS AND

i
1

1

i
}

/

_DR. LARRY SCHACHT Q.)-j

ON DECEMBER 74 11751 WRITTEN CONSENT FOR AN_AUTOPSY ON THEL“)

SiOT TrE ‘r‘E‘:CKh(J_IGN THIS LI %u; 86 _—ﬂo (f

UVUM LUFS ’ r$§ s 13y, | 1es2s78 | wonasn *-

e ”R]'IIIIIIII'b
1 - MR
5'76;

¢ 60EC2019T8

[
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e ey
FEDERML BUREAU OF INVEST,GATION
COMMIINICATIONS szcnou e DEC }J’ 1978

DEC.07 13
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FILE WiTHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP e
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T CEPARTMENT BF LUST.CE
s t2al BUREAU ¢ INVESTHG ATION
FOMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

L d
.

2 : CONTINUATION ShiIET

| RAGE.T0: DE_RUEHFB 0084 UNCLAS

4
" REMAINS OF THE REVEREND JIM JONES WAS OBTAINED FROM HIS NEXT OF

j KIN+ SUZANNE JONES CARTUWELL. WHO IS REVEREND JONES' ADOPTED
.. DAUGHTER. MS. CARTWELL PROVIDED APPROPRIATE LEGAL DOCUMENTS

* INDICATING HER RELATIONSHIP AS THE LEGALLY ADOPTED DAUGHTER OF

 REVEREND JONES AND THE CONSENT WAS SIGNED BY HER AFTER CONSUL- .
N |

~ TATION WITH REVEREND JONES' SONS. JIM JONES~ JR.. AND TIMOTHY
G. JONES. WHO WERE SURVIVORS OF THE JONESTOWN+ GUYANA, INCIDENT{

| WHO ARRIVED IN NEW YORK CITY ON DECEMBER 7. 19?8. JIM JONES: JR.
'AND TIMOTHY JONES ALSO SIGNED THE CONSENT FORH-("’A)
DOVER AIR FORCE BASE REQUESTED TO PASS ABOVE INFORMATION
~ TO MESSRS. — U. S. STATE DEPARTMENT. ON ASSIGN-
_MENT YOUR LOCATION: AND COLONEL WILLIAM COMEN. DOVER AIR FORCE
. BASE. |
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Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

(] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.
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[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of vour request is listed in the
title only.

Sj-—aﬁ B Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to vou.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consuitation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For vour information:

E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

Id ) -4 O/ .
ﬁc‘:‘f §-42 8 fa = j725

).9:0.0.6.0.0.00.0.0.0.6.0.0.0,0.9.8.0.0.6¢
X DELETED PAGE®) X
XXKXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXKXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
$.9.6.9.9.0.4 0.0.6.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.9.9.0.9.9.¢.0.8.60.9 .4

FBI/DOJ



=

SCCI28 34125402
Assor, Dir —

rP Hf SF LA Dep. AD Adm, ———
Dep. AD . -

< I0eet Go 07 gy Ayci £
N c”‘r"‘lj}:"‘i'l‘ i : ;
Jﬁ ident :

D

"

P 3785212 DEC 78

Inte), ~TT————

Co ' . Laborasary  —
' Lacaifoun,
Plan, & Inep ]
Rac. M-nt,

Tech, Servg,
Trafn’n_c —
Pubiic attz opr 1}
Telephary Pwm ——
Director's Sasy T

Fo 'Sq_c,w.mmm (89=191)

[
IO DIRECTOR (85-42868) PRIORITY
SAN FRANCISCO (89-253) PRIORITY

LOS ANGELES (89-436) PRIORITY

BT

_DNCLAS

naTt
RE LA TEL CECEMBER 6, 1978.(‘“
RECORDS OF DMV CHECKED THROUGH CLETS REVEALED CALIFORNIA . -

LICENSE E578566 LISTED TO A 1971 INTERNATIONAL VAN, REGISTERED
TO VICTOR VALLEY JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, P,0. 80X 912, ;- {

VICTORVILLE, CA. \\A)
BT

_llob

BECT]—?‘& yf g [/2 gé

B

/’ [TV | 573
" + # —

PRE——s

—

—

KL ¢ /~...
6502201978



2 A%z NEC 77 /ﬂ
T fryr marp s (9-257) (P)

- Azsoc, Dir,
Cep, ADAdm
- - i N Ten, “th
TTN193 24175245772 Asst, Dir: —
- Vim e Crlm ,f?r / ]
PRSI N Idert, -
Intall

A
J

70:278 15 992

.

Res Mzng, =7
Tarh, Servs, ™
Trainna I
Pubir Affs GF,
Totarbora 3m.
Director's Sec'y

i
y
LT M

Cak=

3 DI TeTOR (T3-4778) TMMEDIATE

T O(R-TETY) TMUTDIATT (UFD VIA FRINA)

L7¢

2T | Iu'*r)p:d;"""‘i ‘G‘i"‘ﬁ\[?‘m
E Tl .
TR sariibliar . Ao

/’/ \

PRYALEL I

Lk . e -
T4TATUATION DTUELAPIN THI S DATI F70M aTTORNTY MATK LATT

THAT 413 M0US I IACHIVZTAN, 3.C,, YAl ZE%9 2°QuEN INTO THx o . o

MIANT AT PYTMRTY 17, [S77, AND NOVESRTS 25, 1973, EXACT L
AYDETSS OF SIS STSDENCT [T rurudet 10 €AY FRANCISC? )
WEY WILL, TEhouny TFT ¥PD ATTSMPT TO VERIFY THT FILI
A7 MELATY TIMPTS AT THEST B """I.u.bl«)
ATNTD AYD M ANGEROUS.  SUICIDAL TEHDINCIZS.(U)
5T = 2;;3? e/r:l_égzé; "'lﬂ/cs):7
;- DEC 11 1978

BJ&CEJﬁﬁﬁ

66J—/\ 23 ‘\978



SHTOIT ZAlnA4LT B |
; : ALTALTT Dep. AD Iny,

™
-

e st .|
Laboratory \
Legal Coun, ] I\L
Plan & Insp™™ .

Rec. Mant.
Terh. Servs.
Tralning
PLE: Afs. NT
Te':~hops Tm,
L)L"—: -~ 'r‘q ‘s::‘-'y

“MoupZ I (29 o71) P

——

10 DNZTCTOR (29 427%) POUTING

BN ?&ISCO (%S 257) RCUTINE
ALL INFOPMATION SrNTALINED

S ot NG - foud

T iz 2UTTL TO ALL COFFICES, DICEVEER 5, 197v.(11)

- TELEPHO.‘-fE-ADUISED TEE TE] TUAT ¥S FAD OVUF ( -

= T

a2 10 CONTACT ON FEI2RUARY 14, 1577 WITH CALL SICN W2 EMID/TRI,

1)

o
wZ
(4]

-
.

woer HE LATTR LETAINED wAS ALPLRT TCOUCHETTT, THIS Was & DX

?

CCNTACT THAT IS LOMNS DISTANCT CONTACT, AS A RESULT OF IT 3EINC

s ox (A szt » a0 TO TCUCHETTE TO VELIDSTE THE CONTACT

A'D HE 3ZTCIIVED TWO Ca%DS BacCk, CNE WAS SFNT BY MISTAKE q ié o
- sty Y A g

DIFTIFYING TCUCHEITE, THE CORTACT WAS FOR CNE AMDCOKE MINUTES

o DA

AND THET TwC PARTIES SIMPLY EXCHANCED SICNAL REPCRTE, PRICETIT ~

Q@Y © c0\TACT, T HEARD HIY MAKINE KUMEROUS CONTACTS oF SENB S T

...._\.----l*lﬁ-"l

RV

,‘—-ﬂ-_bl




227 T S e a7 CHCLag

PIMTICNING HE wAS a MISSICMARY IN ZUY2NA FELPING THE MATIVES

A A
c
THE CARZ CCHFIRMIMNG TRE COMTACT URCIZD T2 CONTACT A7 "
- o
IS CPIGEZESMAN TO A<X THEZM TO ASSIST CUYANA aS THEY ART PEC ’ '

UNITZID STeTES, HE STATED THIS waS THE CONLY CONTACT HE HaD MaDE

TFAT HE CVIRHEZARD WERE ESCENTIALLY THE <amT

SF VIS

;e ey - — — - - - . - ¢ Rt
HCYE T;L;TJC.‘:-, OFFICE T:L;wea\;-ﬁps pLED ManT j
CONTACT W ITH THE SaAME SIGNAL SUT AS Fap cs—y.«'ows PAn ! .

!
FTAED ONCTHING UhNucSUaL, (U) : T

04 3TCEEER 4, 19779, — v

AL ACT OF ZHPLOYMERT,

S CONTACTTD oT KIS

AND HE

&TVICIT FOUR CE OFIVE MORTHE ACC HI Hal YADE CFME FIVE MINUTE J
CCuTaCT WITH 7aDI0 SICNAL tmarIZ /73, WHCM HE LEARMED WAS

MTIZPT TCOCHITTSZ, THE CONTACT weS FIVT MINUTES =UT *0T *UCH

ag eall, TOUCKETTZ ZTXTCLLED THE VIPTURES OF CUYAYA AXD THIS

Vesg PRETTY MUCH wHAT HE CVZFHEARD WHILE HE waS WAITING TO MAKE
CCITACT WITH HIM AND TOUCHETTEZ WpaS TALKING TC COTHEZR HAM

LhpzR2

(‘)
0

FEZ CVERHEARD NO SUSINESS TRANSACTICMS, PLOTS OP




+
F
*

TIFITETET RN TR a7 UrCLas

VIYTRIR ZLED AL ot TRUST LI PNIS,  ME HTASD MOTHIMR THAT wOULD
.
T

TUALTEY AF 2 FIZDESAL CCNMNUNICATION COMMISSICN VICLATICN, HW

L*Tzx CCT A CARD CONFIRNMIKG HIS CO!?TAH._RECRLLED

S ALED HIARD & FEIMALT, AS WELL AS TCUCHETTE TALKING UNTER THAT

1l
o

HTZ COULD ®OT PECELL THEZ NAME CF THE FEVALE, K

cicuet, =uT T
AND THAT 1€

ALVIZTD THIS wee a ©X CORTACT THAT IS LOME DICTANCE

CUY UT LT A CCUFITMINE CADD (\‘M)

TOUCKSITZ NI INCUIST AS TO WHETH TS -ccm

PCSSICZLY Tawz A COUTACT UITH ARIZONA STATZ UNIVERSITY RIcCannIln

TUSERE, & VIGITAZLT THAT THE PECPLE®C TOVRLE

TFE 2ROV INT COF TURERSE,

CT)y AFPL-ZNTLY PLAYNED OF CRONINE IN mUyadMp, TVIS CCONTACT 2%

Foo o [ vrcis os nzuts ez, (U

—.ﬂ:VISED UF UAD Y NCOASIAN CUESHTAER BT CONTACTS

CETWEE M THIIZ STATION IM Al FRANCISCO adD mUYera U7 THE

COLVERSAT IONE UERE NMCT UMUSUAL AaMD A8 FAR 4F PE ETCALLID YIOTHI'YE

ILLEGAL Y AS EVER SeID, (w

PUCT VIX DIVISICY MILh. NOT COMTACT ARIZCME STATE UNIUSTCITY

L

Ii& & CONTACT 23Y TH= PT Rz THE GRCVINCE OF TURERS UNLESS

o

£
Yy
.
Ry
3

€5 IVISIY 2Y SAY chxcco{u
ADMED ) DANCEDQUS-SUICIDAL TE:'DEMCIES.(]”

l.:{

b7

. — e s o




:_/" e
) P s Assoc. 7.
Cap AD d.f}:a.
IR R B I A Dep A2
- i - Asst, Dir:
Adm. >
~n i op oy Crim, Inv
‘ e IPURRo BN | O S W A Ident. .
P ) Inteil, _
RS I TP
L Lakrr2iory
FR’aM- Lo5S ANGELES O\-\_ L_P?:_zalg?m.____.
I ~n — an. & lns
TThIT T TTORLE38) (3) ) P
! B Lo ' Te'h.Servs
A e G I I S 5.1 e
l TR P._bv- Af.s . Off. .
A R AT e e &) a ™ 4w T hAanaATN P - --?I\th"n ?’n —_——= *
-y L ( T=1>1J [T IATZ Director's Sec'y
TTOUNINA) (DAP5T) (€7 yla TIIUR) IYVEDATS

ALL TNTARYATTON 2rATIINTED
B HEcELNT Lan ST

ZJ ) DATE w“l,q __uv]Q'L

N,
—m R
- AT AT e TR A T MILATTN SIYTTUNLTAAT LAty i//

T{DT TRy fT 2 g 9N I VINTASVILLT ) DAL TTerIa, 2Eanry

TT VatT Mo TAn) Teo T TMD T \"—q"\ ,\”ﬂ T---\C " "-FJ“(‘""‘—"-\\ YA
- - 1 - U7 TTTCT T — A )
T AT QY ANT AF TUT TTaT 30028, THT LITTETIY A9DTART ;

TA UAYT TTTM DAINTTT AN WITH 2ONEH ATD DD YT APDRTaD TN
1A TUT ToUnY IADT AL [TY9VIA

THT LETTIZ "™ 1A TEIANAULAD I“
T U 36— — 1o,
REC-124 0 18 U=

QULY Q2ETPUTD THE T2UCK FRAY TUR 2Cap, BEC 11 107

6 7¢




DAnT TrA e moonzey npLag
AND DID NOT SEE THE '7nc1m~'r¢\u)

SATRAMENTO AT SACRAME'TN, SAl [T73M[eg ~oTonvlurs
REGISTRATION OF CAL IFORNIA 1LIATVET £5735 2 a'm crv =Ty
APPROPRTATE 1.EAD a.UA}

ARMED AND CANGERIUCT: ©UISTTAL T?"?c”r*r'»‘?./ll}




4-750 (Rev. 12-

14-88)

XEXXXX
XXXXXX
XAXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s} withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
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] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

m @ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

(] For your information;

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
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SUN 9EPORTER. Thursday, Novemoer 10, 1977

‘harles Garry Visits Jonestown:

| Have Been To Paradise ' |

+ & Peoples Temple we-
10mares Garry who re-
s Pegpies Tempie as
ney Sarry nas -ecsntly
ag ‘rgm oA vs T to The
S6 3icatura project
ydfd  JONeS'Cwn 150
Dy Guydnese
'e"ll] Hg
Csharg
"3‘\\11 LR Aay 9N A
/r Tg DELER ing
ne Loportamity 'noTell
cn 5"' " 30 Jeen
T idw ot S TReg
LY 10 e 170 0 m
P37 o0 tng raal tew

NS Ml an-

day of weeks we'll De able to
nave a documentary. which
g+eryone wili De anle (g see

| saw (Ommunity where
therg 1§ ng such thing as
r3cism Ng ane feels the color
of his skin. whether he's
Biack Drown yellow red. of
while | alse noliced that no
anc thinks in ferms o séx NO
0ne 'ee's supenor 1o anyone
eise | gan t wnow of anv com-
munily 10 'he wor'd 'oday that
nas Leen 408 10 50lve The
proseem o male sex supre-
maly C0mze’ey  Thal does
g exis! ot L anesiown

‘| also saw something else:
Thers 1§ no such thing as
agesm  The community i
compnised of the fittle children,
the tgen-agers. the young ad-
uits, the plg adulls, the senior
citizens, all together

T have naver seen S0 manv

happy taces in my lite as i dtd
in Jonestown the ihree days )
was ‘herg | want that caplu-
req on himj so that skepticat
America wil know what 11 1S

when you hive withou! fear of

the rent eng gue. and all the
other  proDlems  we ‘e suf-
rounded by

“'There dre some 800 persons
or more there now They've
got coitages set up that you
|ust could not behigve. | saw
sanitation there that | had
never seen in any part of the
world.  except  Switzeriang

You can eat oft the ground

He went on 10 soeal: at the con-
sistently mgh ievel of medical
care, grganized under a doc-
tar wha is “thorough con-
scientious and degicateg Tne

medical (2a3m Nds  [he .gresthn

AregiLdl wgalit nay g 1 gie 3 fet
medical egquipment and
Dooks ' and  every persan

who goes 10 Jonestown s
medicaily thorz ghly examm-
ed. angd charts are precared
He recais that ne urJed Dr
Schacht to start xeping Cai'y
hourty dianes. (o pul the Oper-
ahon of the medical compound
In wnting, so that some of aur
medical  schools. and  the
American Medical Associalion.
can learnt from what s berng
done at jonestown

A high point of his talk refated
1o the care of senigr citizens,
which he said moved him deep-
v All of the semior citizens’
cottages are Duilt argund the
immedhate wicitity of the med-
ical compound. Every single
morning @ member o} the

medical team knocks on the

cottage of the semgr ciizen
and nguires, " Did anybody
have any prodblem during the
mght? Do you have any aro-
z.ems here this morming” Can
you imaging e secunity thal
the semor citizens feel with
this king ¢ care? 1'd ukg 10
have a representative trom a
body here that's trying to 1m-
prave the lot of semor citizens
wha are (et lo be beqgars and
paupers to see what 15 gmng
onn fonestown

He spoke ot the many agricult-
ural projects. inciuding an im-
provised melhod of develaping
feed from protein food grown
in Jonestown The area of
Jonestown devoied to rarsing
dnmals also drew  praise
“Those pigpens, as we cal

tham IlnAkad  liks n.llﬂ”(

e, IUURG i 2B

Many of the homes mal I've

seen \r AMerica could nat inea-
sure up 1o (e sanitation the

cleanuness, (ha SpACiousness
ot the piace we cail a pigpen ™
The chickens raised and
butchered at the project he
called tuscioys,” and the 1ood
generally 1s “'debcate nour-
1ishing, and 1t's type ot tood
that will maxe your 2100d pre-
ssure go down you’ dsabe-
tes wilt gisappear 11's suD-
stantial  nounisting food--the
king that wiil (ake awdy the
fal you accumulate Dy the type
of tood we 23t herg

The aroiect as 3 anole 1§ de-

SCriped 4s Cale Jeveloped a

thriving  sawmitl genera-
tors to neel eecl cai needs
wells.  stree's  retr.geration
The schog' 15 Jpen-aw. 1 4
large coverec 3red with 1540
20 youngsters no3 class

Teachers are 27aar i gart
trom 37 east 50 Jegpie the'e
#No hdve Idvdnced Jegrees
He spas2 I ohe enthus 3shc
Darhif SdNGr and discusson on
the sart ot div 1he stuoents
which /s something ne nad not
seen here with 1ne exception
ol tne Qaxlang Communily
Schogi

Does Jonestown 1ack 'or er-
tertanment ang tun? Not al
alt. Garry says. ~ There's this
pedutiful guditorium. and lor
threg-and-a-hall nours 1 saw
the mosi beauhiful entertain-
ment N the world. I've never
seen such talent 1n my file.
| saw chidren from toodiers
through about the age of
seven putting an a damonstrat-

on with yoice and rlannian
. W YURS, aial LGl

ang marthing, ang cmidren six
and seven years ¢id getting up
ankt reciting poetry with mean-
ing and gusto. 11 was |ust re-
madr«ahie
TWWhy arg those people SO
hanpy7 ne Tused  gain
"'They are ledrning a new 50cC-
1at order They are learning an
answer o a cetter ife Wynen
| returned 1o the States, | 1olg
my parthers in the othice 1hat
' hac seen paragise. From
what | saw there. | would say
that the society that 15 being
out 1 fonestown i$ @ cragit 1o
numanity -
And then, as if 1o remnforce
the amaxnng description he
adced, 'This 1s nof propag
anda “'m nat a propagandist
I'm a hard mtting. tactua!-
anaiysis lawyer 1 saw thig with
my own eyes 1leit
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A POTOMAC DOCTOR HELPS
" TWINS 2,000 MILES AWAY

A

'RICHARD HAYMAN
By Mary Ann Kuhn

Wasnngion Star Stall Wrilee

Dr. Albert A. Greenfield, an obste-
trician, was about o retire for the
night. He sat in his pajamas in a
small room off his bedroom in Poto-
mac, flipping through a medical jour-
nal on pediatric and adalescent gyne-
cology.

Two blocks away. his {riend,
Richard W. Hayman, was turning the
dials of his ham radio. He had just
been tatking to sumeone in Japan be-
cause he is planning a trip there in

ay.

Mote than 2000 thousand miles
away in the jungles of Guyana, a
country in the northeast corner of
South America, a woman two weeks
overdue wn her seventh pregnancy
had been in labor more than 14 hours
and was experiencing serious compli-
tations.

She couldn’t be fiown to the near-
est hospital, one hour away, because
2 storm and ground fog prevented
planes from taking oft at the small
airstrip seven miles away. The field
is iluminated oniy by kerosene
lamps.

IN THE NEXT few moments, the
lives of the Maryland men and the
Guyana woman berame involved in
an unusual medical drama. By the
time it was over, the Potomac men
“had played a major role in the
woman's delivery of identical twin
girls, one weighing 6 pounds 4
ounces, the other § pounds 2 punces.

At 10 o’clock Monday night, as
Hayman was fiddling with the dials
on his ham radio in his homne at 9308
Colebrook Ave, he picked up an
emergency call.

*{ heard a doctor on one ol the sta-
tions with an urgent plea to be con-

nected with an obstetrician,” said
- - . [ I |

Hayman Cash Register Lo. "He had
a woman in South America who was
expecting twins. T responded because
1felt] could contact an obstetrician™

1 called Dr. Greenfield and I told
him 1 had a medical mission in South
America and a pregnant woman who
needed medical adviee,” he said mn
an interview yesterday. "I asked him
if he would helpout.”

For the next 45 minutes, Green-
field, #), 1alked from the phone in his
home at 2 Colebrook Court to the doc-
tor in Guyana, giving him instruc-
tions on how to perform a Caesarean
section on the woman. By using a
special apparatus, Hayman was able
to. "patch” Greenficld's telephone
into his ham radio so that the two
doctors could carry on a two-way
conversalion.

WHILE GREENFIELD talked,
thousands of ham radio operators
here and in other parts of the country
tuned in and listened.

One man said that after listening
to the instructions he personally
thought he ceuld perform the sur-

ery, said Hayman, who has been a
am operator for 20 years. His call
letters are KIDML.

“The doctor in the jungle had
made a diagnosis of twins by placing
his hands on the woman’s abdomen,”
said Greenfield.

“One of the twing was in 3 head
down or vertex position and the other
r]as in a breach or bottom down posi-

ion.

“I talked him through the entire
operation,”’ said Greenfield, an
obstetrician for the past 12 years. "1
sure was nervous. [ wanted to be
sure | gave him every detail. I was
oversimplifying things.

“Afrer each detail, 1'd say, ‘Do you
follow me?' and he'd say either ‘Yes,
go on lo the next step,” or he'd say,
‘Could you repeat that.” "'

BY 11 P.M. MONDAY, Greenfield
had finished giving instructions for
the delivery as well as post-operative
orders.

“That was a first for me,” said the
doctor. “That was the longest- dis-
tance consultation I ever had. It was
a very novel and thrilling experience.

“We were waiting on pins and nee-
dles to hear from the doctor in
Guyana.”

¢Al (Dr. Greenfield) expressed
doubt to me personally whether any

PR I N tha mathar and twine —

0

would survive,'’ said Hayman.

On Tuesday night, almost 24 hours
later. Hayman and Greenfield called
the doctor to lind out the results of
the operation. Because he was out oh
another medical emergency, the two
Potomac men talked to a woman
ham operator there who told them
the operation had been successful.
She also told them that the [acility
where the operation took place was
cailed Mission Village in northwest
Guyana. It has a medical clinic, an
orphanage and an agricultural

roject, where most of the people are
EJ.S. volunteers. She identified the
man who performed the Caesarean
as Dr. Larry Schacht.

“THE OPERATION was very suc-
cessful, thanks to your help,” the
woman operator saiwd in a taped
recording of the radio conversation
which Hayman made.

“This is Dr. Greenfield,” said the
doctor. “How is the mother?"” _

“The mother is doing fine,” said
the woman. *'She lost about two pints
of blood and she is a little weak, but
doing very well. And the babies are
extremely healthy.”

“Have the babies' lungs been lis-
tened to and if so are they clean?”
asked Greenfield.

“Roger.”

“Were there any mechanical prob-
lems doing the actual procedure?”’
asked Greenfield.

“The procedure went very well
thanks to your clear cxplanation and
outlining of the procedures. It went
very well. Everybody just followed
your blueprint and everything went
just fine.”

““This is Doctor Greentield again. |
forgot what ] was goingtosay...."
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TEMPLE RADIO MAKES

FRIENDS WORLD-WIDE

THE SUN REPORTER, Thursday, February 23, 9TS-

Peoples Temple Takes To The Air

Res .+ Jones al 1he
Peoniey - npee Agricuiturdl
Pesect an Guyana  Sourn
At g mas mtidted A re-
© AR P ORW BIlRCt using the
et T arT Al 10 just the
4.0 tea amews Rey jones and
a4 ea b ocepenenced ricio
LoE73'%78 Mi.e made Mare
s-un 2000 caaragrs of trieng
r2ar o Tdl o hamradio
ALt T dgghaut the it
=3 Slales and n other Ciun-
res

TneLLrnose ot tne contacls s
o3t osrgonen trendiy hies
retxeen the linceg States and
Guyana ang suppart Carter's
Agminsteatonan furmshing
needed eonamC assistance 1o
‘run newly emerged naton,
Nrien s A ieader ia ihe
Caninbean areg of the hemis-
prere

Lo0es nas spearneaded tms
~ew eftort with great energy
ard persisience "Radio apera-
vs Lan make wongerful am-
passadors.  he nagtes dnd
re respNSe NAs peen amaz-
5 Tne tempie has been
aregy gratitieg to fing 2

e

tre 2eC for nonintervention,
mytual coexistence, and awd 1o
America’ s neighbiors 10 the
Shuh

Tre agnicu’Tural project was
eI yEatS Ay, for ine
O ooutaase S prowicing a

wholesome alternative lifestyle
ter fraubled young persons anc
to produce food and agricul-
tural technology that can heip
solve world food probiems The
rad+0 15 being used extensively
as an extension of these
numandarian efforts. Many
Lmes the tempig nas been able
to relay requests tor medical
assistance and other needed
neip

Cne situation invalved a child
0 a neighbaning Loumtry who
was critically it ang needed a

¢
RS
. -

medication that could not De
ontaingd there Rev Jjones hacd
nundreds cf contacts mace
over the radio. over an area
ranging thausands ¢f miles
unts the raré medication cou'd
oe locaied

Anglrer remarxable set ot
contacts nvaiveg e delivery
of a aaby i Jones'awn Jy tne
dgctor there The Dany was a
breech birth, and the mother
wd$ hemorrnaging Eleven
gociors were called «n for
consultation over the radio

-

S

R S R ,i'.'-.l."-ED

2. /¢

The medical comphcations
were handie¢ 0 an expert
manner. ang noth motner and
crild are going very wer
Copies at racia raentiication
numbers the tempié nas con-
tacted from s Guyanese
station gre Deng forwarded 10
Presicent Carter ang many
U S congressiandl recresenta-
tves Tne tempe 5 croud 0
do «ts part in turtnering
soogwil! for the United Sta‘es
in s part of the wer'a it has
made known 1S support {ar the
Guyanese paiicy of nanilign-
ment

8 San Feanciscs Qyronicle  Sat., Feb. 18, 1978

Guyana.

Greenfield, an obstetrician,
suburban Bethesda, Md., on Monday night when a
neighbor, wha is a ham radio operator, said a doctor ai
the Mission Village clinic in Guyana needed help
because a storm prevented the woman from being
flown to a hospital. The two doctars began the long-
Greenfield said the next day
he was told the mother and babies were doing well.

distance consultation.

Long-Distance Caesarean

Washington )

Dr. Albert Greenfield helped deliver twins by
Caesarean section this week, although the patient was
more than 2000 miles away in a village in the jungles of

was at home In

dssoviated Presa
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SAFEGUARDING HEALTH — People’s

Temple nurses Hattie Neweil, foreground,  heaith program.
and Chnl Rice, standing, prepare lo examine

“Temple's medical staff
begin physical exams

The Peoples Temple team of
medical personnel, whose
members are in various stages
of training and who work jn
hospitals and care facilities in
the communily, are giving
routine physical examinations
at 2 new office in Redwnod
Valley.

The service is provided free of
charge to the many hundreds of
members in Peoples Temple,
who are then referred to local
doctors if health problems are
discavered.

“We do not make any sort of
diagnosis if we find that
someone has health troubles,”

adlu I‘ll’ )!.h 1Lh'tr a {wr ;%a:’

them which local doctor they
preler, and we encourage them
o make an appoinimeni and W
tell the doctor W call us if he so
desires.”

The Temple medical staff is
interested in finding particular
health patterns 30 that the
members can take sieps
through their personal doctors
to head-off serious health af-
flictions by preventative
therapy. Members are advised
to see their docior ai jeasi once
s year and preferably semi-
annually for seniors.

“QOur pastor, Jim Jones, in-
sists that all of our members get
regular exams, with the church

- .

highest regard for the out-
sumd‘mg medical community in

all Al ri-m
URAL

Ull: ﬂl:. III.I wE W-lllﬂ-l v

people to benefit from it.”
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The crude birth mate i all of Latin
Armerica declined by slightly more
than 1277 dunng that decade, with de-
clines from 20% to 40% for about half
the countnes.

Substantial declines were also ex-
perienced in Egypt., Maunuus, and
Tunisia. although the crude birth rate
for Africa as 2 whole remained ba-
sically unchanged. he said.

Muost significant is that the 3 de-
veloping countnes with the largest
populations 3% miilion or more) had
percentage declines twice those of the
smailer countries, Mr. Mauidin sad.

Three of the 13. South Korea, Thai-
land, and China. had ferulity declines

v

programs.
Just 4 weeks before the press conference. however the Foundation

also said it will *'reorder budget priorities”
grants expire.

The original cutback announcement was made last December by the
organization’s vice president for med-
wal services, Dr. Arthur J. Salisbury.
al a pubic meeting sponsored by the
Pubiic Health Service Genetics Co-
ordinating Commiltee at the Nationat
Institutes of Health. Bethexda. Md.

Several Foundation grantecs toid
this newspaper they felt that the deci-

services as the

g i

in genetic

tional office has received hundreds of
letiers amd countess phone calls from
the puvm_ éiﬁl‘fbiii‘li great \J])d’)‘
pointment with the cutback an-
nouncement. and some people have
threatened 10 withdraw theiwr financial
support of the Foundation. Dick

sion was the result of pressure from Leavitt. a Foundation spokesman,
antiabortion groups. 1oid this newspaper.

Since then, the Foundation’s na- (Cuntinued on puge j2)

Prems CONTRTHGS 10 EfnOUNCe th.\ it wiuk not Aumninush its :uppuﬂ o

with a clear-cut esirogen deficiency.
The dosage can be much lower than in
the past, and adding progestewne
may even provide a Protcctlve effect
against developing endometrial can-
cer, Dr. Hammond said.

All of the patients in this series who
developed udenovarcinama of the en-
dometnum (11 of 3011 received estro-
gen akone. The data are highly sugges-
tive taal the regular addition of pro-
gesterone might protect the patient
against this cancer. he ~ad.

The current study, which 15 i press
and not yel published, was based on a
review of T.000 medical records of
Contined on page 17)

Ham Operator Helps Ob.Gyn. Consult With Physician in Jungle on Emergency C-Section

practice, s his home

nright consult viz ham radio vmh an Ameri-

can physician in Guyana.

The, Wlow = TN
oY MIKE DIK"E.

Associure Editor

POTOMAC. Md. — {f you saw it i1 a movie you probably wouldn't
believe it. . . .

An ob.gyn.. around 30, in a comfortable surburb of Washingtoa is
catching up on his reading before bed. The phone nings. 1t's a
neighbor, a ham radio operator. who says there is a physician in a
stormy South American jungle calling for help.

A womun has been in [abor more than 14 hours and has made no
progress. She's 2 weeks overdue and she’s having twins, one breech
and the other vertex. There is only ether for anesthesia; there are no
X-ray. no blood bank facilities. and no operating room. jus! a sutur-
ing table in an emergency room area off a 20-bed dispensary. Wsin g
remote area of northwestern Guyana. nut far from the Venezuelun
border. ‘

The physician in the jungle sounds young. sounds American. He
has very | limited generul surgical expenience und 1s asking such ques-
tions as "'Which baby is removed first?”

His facitity was not Jesiyned for any major surgical procedure,
Ground fog means there is no chance for un air evacw mon

The ub. gyn- is incredulous. Is this a dream™ Is o a gag? But he

(Continued on pave 413

Ml P B e B on

Richard Hayman, ive president of Haymar
Cash Register, heard @ call for help vn his
ham radio, phoned Dr. Greenfield. and ther
patched the call through to Guyana.

’
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Ham Helps Ob.Gyn. in Consult With Physician in J ungle |

CContgrised from puve 1)
hegins painstakingly 1o describe how
10 Jo a4 cesarean section, from step
une: how 10 put the woman vn the ta-
ble. In South America. the physician
tukes notes. Ham operators around
the world histen in. Some. not know-
ing of the Jrama. try to break in

“Could you repeat that? implores
the suung physician, Then the atmo-
sphere crackles with the transmssion.
CCould sou repeat that™’ he asks
again It centinues ke this for Maybe
45 minutes. Fually. the physician in
the jungle ~igns off. He pertorms the
surgery and mother and twins recover
unesventiully.

Hollvwood isn’t buving stuff like
that amvmore Who would believe w?

Dr Albert A. Greenfield would. It
happened !o him at his home in
Potomae. Md.

Even Dr.-Greenfield. u physician in
wwlo oh gvn practive in Gaithersburg,
Mo wdmitted inoan interview with
OrR. Gy~ News that 1t all has the
quahits ot one of those vid Hum-
phrey Bogurt-World War 15 movies.”

“The real hero of this story i~ Dr
Larry Schacht.” who pertormed the
operation. He had virtually aothing o

wark with, Dy Greentield suid
v\nnarently Dr Schacht whom Dr
\ppareatly Dr. Schacht, whom Dr.

Gireentield behieses v i family physi-
ctun. 1y working with a4 group of
American solunteers in a place culled

Tonestosw ain the northw est distngt of

Caivana (Forman s Hedish o Gladarka.

Greenfieid said.

Under normal weather conditivas
the woman would have been flown to
a hospital an hour away., but the ymall
airstrip 7 mules from the Jispensary
was fopged n, and it was 1 a0 (11
P L Washington umed. The only land-
ing hights are from barrels of kerosene
alungside the runway.

After taiking with Dr. Schucky. Dr
Greentield said he could not ~leep fn
severdl hours worrying sbout whin
wus happening to "my patienis’” 2,500
miles away. The next day he and his
neighbor, Richard Hayman, radioed
Guy ana and learned that both mother
and twins were doing weli,

The babies were identical twins
girls. weighing 3.2 and 3.0 kg. There
were no complications after the opera-
tion, despite maternal blood loss of
around 1.000 cc. Dr Schacht in-
tended 10 keep the mother und babies
in the dispensary for {0 days. not be-
cause of any problems but because he
thought the mother might not return
from her villuge for postoperative
wule

D Greenfieht sad he was able to
talk swith 1. Schacht from his home
Prevase Mo Has man. o hom operanon

Guyanan Ambassador Laurence Mann (left) presents gifts of Guyanan rum and
books on Guyana to Dr. Greenfield in appreciation for his help in delivering twins
by emergency cesarcan section. Dr. Greenfield described over ham radio how to
do the procedure. Ceremony took place at Gusanan Embassy in Washington.

for 20 seurs. had a Jdevice that could
patch the telephone cull into the radio.

Dr. Greenfield. a clinical instrugior
of obgsvn. it Geurge Washinglon
L'miversity Medical Center. ~aid he
deseribed the cesarcan sestnon tech-

nique siep-hy-«lep, Uhike a textbool
of tthe Lalking 1o 4 medwal student.”

“Naothing ke this ever happened 1o
me before.” he said. " The longest
telephone cath Vve ever had was trom
here fo Chicagoe ™

[
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jog\é‘town s 1he AUriiw e st dintonct ol
Guyana (formerly British Guianal.
Americans there are teaching the
Gutanans how to grow citrus <rops.
D, Greenfield ~aud.

- Dr. Schucht was in a damned-if-
vou-do. Jumned-if-you-don't  situa-
ton.” he <ontinued.

The woman. i her ~eventh preg-
AR L s al 42 werhs gestation and
in putential danger b utenne rupture.
which vould have Peen Fatul Pevause
there were no blood bank fuctlities
Any allemptat vaginasl delivery would
huve compromised the twin fetuses,
which Dr schacht had diagnosed on
Chnicai grounds alone because the
Noray  Machine was broken. Dr.
Greentleld sand.

There was no lub to ~peuak of. At
best he could get o complete blooad cell
count and maybe a blood type. All he
had was open Jdrop ether. which of
course nubuody uses anvmore.” Dr

Result of Amniocentesis

Continyed trom puve 31
netic abnormality, no more than one-
fourth of their children will be <lin-
cally abnormal. Most women under-
going amuniocentess, therefore. will
he assured that their children will not
have a hereditary abnormality. he
sad.

If a genetie defect is present, it may
be une of the approximatety S0 kinds
1hat are treatabte Parents i this situ-
4tion would have a grealer resson 10
continue the pregmancy thun 1o end i

The vnly ~ituation leftin which par-
ents mav opt for abortion is that
which the fetus has a genelic defect
(hat in it treatable. However. the ac-
wal nodence of  either a gross
chromosontil abnormality or wngle
pene defect i newbumy s andy 5%
Dr. Thomas sad

PROFESSIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES

The Dapartmaent of Obststrics and
Gynecoiogy bas a full hma posiiien
available lor a well trained QUste-
trician ana Gyrecologist as Cirec-

tor of Qutparent Chric 1n private -

teaching wn the suburbs ot St
|.ows. Missoun individual would
aclively participats i teachung
program of 16 OB GYN residents.
rounds. mght call etc Sufficient
space ana ume for private praclice,
it desired

Salary will be zetermined by quak
ficatigns and expernise St Johns
Mercy Medical Center 8 an equal
opocrlunity employer

Dhrect nquires and suomitvitag 1o
james G. Siythg M D
Chairman Depanment of OB GYN
St John s Mercy Medical Center
615 South New BaHas Road
St Louwrs. Missoun 63141

("HOUSE PHYSICIAN )

Qur medium $ize hospital has
an gpporfumity availablte for an
OB .GYN House Physician with:
@ ECFMG
= Cemtificabion of Internein
M 1-2 years residency 0 US
approved hospial
Competitive salary benetits of-
terad. Send detaled resume in
conhdenca to
N. Costellc Personned
CALEDONIAN HOSPITAL
33 WoodruH Avenue
Brogulyn New York 11226

Equal Qoportunity Empioyer
MF
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This Classihed Section reaches
22 400 Ob Gyns each month

CONTINUING EQUCATION

The GYNECOLOGICAL SOUIETY FOR THE
STUOY OF BREAST DISEASE and tne De
partment of Qbistetrics and Gynecology of
the 5chools ot Medicing of Georgetown,
Lows ana State. Tufts. and Tulane Uni-
wersit:es  anngunce a Post Graduate
Course on Sreast Disease 'n Gynewologl-
cal and Primgry Care Practice. 0 Con-
junctign wih an internatanal Sym-
posum and the Second dnnual Meeting
af the Soc-ety 'GSSBOI After completing
s program the phys.ian §Mouid be et -
tet able to ungerstand the Current
methoas of diagnasis and treatrent of
sen.gn and maignant Jiseases of e
breast Ibtan 3 agreing anowiecge ot
mammpg-aphc and ‘hermagraph oo
rarpretalion. as well a5 10 Jnderstand the
newsr and exper-mental ipproaches ‘o
the management 9! breast disease n Ine
Unitea States and furope.

FACULTY Gist incorpletel Drs | Baar
M Comstanza, L Gray. W Nerrs M
Levene D Marchant, | Meites ! Wpr
sy, H Rwa G Schwartz FORECN
GUEST FACULTY Professewrs G Al
schuler, R Amalric, Y Aymes, 0 ¥
Fournier. M. Gauthene, | M. Spitaher
LATES. Way 1318, 1978, Royal Sonestd
Hotel, Mew Orleans, Lowsiana.

CREDITS: 24 AMA Category | credits and
ACOG cognates apphed for. For informa
o contact: Gyn. Society for the Study o!
Breast Disease, 9272 Rwer Road, Suite
560, Washington, D C 20016

s s -
Perinatal Seminers, inc. presents
CURRENT CONCEPTS IN PERE
NATAL MEDICINE. June 29-July 2.
1978, Orlando Hyatt Housa. Disney
world. Flonda. Faculty W Little,
MD . E. Makowsk: MD. R Pitun.
MO . J Queenan MO, E J Quilb-
gan. MO, A E Seeds MO W
Speilacy. MD . F P Zuspan. MD
Fea $250 Course approved tor
contipuing  medical  educabon
credits by ACOG ang 24 credi
hours. Category 1. AMA For »ior-
mation contact Pennatal Semi-
nars Ing . Gabratar House 2400
Coventry Road Columpus Gmio

Ob.Gyn News
7 East t2th Streel
New York. N Y 10003
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sangr awesimant 35 tay sraier anss-
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to Jonestown from the PT in San Francisco, He explained

the method used by the PT was that a member being ordered

or volunteering to go to Guyana was told to report to the
temple in San Francisco. The members were then told to

pack the duffel bags with the belongings they wished to

take to Guyana. Thereafter, unknown persons at the temple
would unpack the duffel bags and repack them, often
concealing items destined for Jonestown within. This repacking
was done without the knowledge or permission of the travelers.
The travelers often would also be given several other duffel
bags with their names on them to carry to Jonestown, but they
wera not advised of the contents. In addition to weapons,

he knows that medical supplies were also transported in this

manner. lu\

Upon their arrival in Guyana, the PT members were
given what appeared to be preferential treatment by the
officials of Guyana who were supposed to check the incoming
baggage for contraband, et cetera. The officials were well
aware that the incoming baggage was that of PT members and
therefore, at best, gave it only a cursory examination.(u,

! also heard that a bazooka had been brought b? < e
to Jonestown by JIM JONES' wife, "MARCIE". He never saw the

bazooka nor did he see any ammunition for it. The bazooka
was supposed to have arrived in Jonestown approximately two
to three weeks before Congressman RYAN'S arrival there.[h)

He was in Jonestown from April, 1978 through his
departure from there on the date of the instant interview.
He was not absent from the country anytime during that period./%/

?noted he occasionally could hear shooting &7 ¢ :
in the jungle and is positive that the shooting was target ;

practice for those of the Jonestown PT who were authorized to
carry firearms. He never noted any automatic weapon fire and

stated the shooting sounded to him to be rifle fire. He stated ?’T“\
he did hear that hut number l4 was a storage area for weapons : ,
at Jonastown Vda A ya
el N ol At d b e whSYT AL S ' “' H
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He noted that guards at Jonestown openly carried )
pistols. He estimates approximately 15 guards were openly
armed each day. He also stated it was well-known that part
of JONES' secret security force carries concealed weapons
all of the time. “.q

He stated JIM JONES said on many occasions that 67('/
anyone who came _jpto Jonestown without his permission would
be killed. ﬂlso recalled that on several occasions, }
JONES speci ally stated he would kill Congressman RYAN if 4
he came there. [}})
U |

An attorney, GENE SHAKIN (Phonetic) was aware of the N
statements made by JONES in regard to his threats. SHAKIN
liven in Jonestown full-time. W stated he heard SHAKIN
was killed in Guyana. (il is unaware whether Attorney MARK
LANE or another attorney of the PT, name unrecalled, from
San Francisco, were aware of the statements and threats made
by JONES in regard to visitors./u,

JONES often threatened the members of the church
in Jonestown and told them if they escaped, he has people all
over the United States, including the Mafia to "get them" ./a/ |

One TED LEWIS, a PT member in San Francisco, was
killed approximately one year ago, according toqiilflh He L7
stated that PT members were told that LEWIS was killed by 0
some sort of gang. /(U

JIM JONES knew that Congressman RYAN was coming
to Jonestown at least two weeks in advance. The "word"

spread around Jonestown that RYAN was coming shortly after
JONES' wife's arrival from the United States. Following that
information, JONES told the congregation that RYAN and members
of the press were coming to Jonestown and if they in fact

did arrive in Jonestown, he would have them killed. RYAN and
his party arrived in Jonestown on a Friday evening, exact

date unrecalled. The previous evening, Thursday, JONES told
the people at Jonestown that RYAN was arriving the next day.(/:}}

when JONLES learned of Congressman RYAN's trip, he
immediately sent for Attorney MARK LANE. -alsolu/ L7C/
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¢ ELVANEY (Phonetic) arrived in
e Congressman RYAN's party arrived., ’:}/

The day before RYAN arrived, JONES told the
congregation that RYAN and his party were going to come to .
JONESTOWN and that everything was going to be alright. !
JONES told the congregation not to get close to the visitors
and stated that "he could handle it"./ "/

£ i

Following his arrival at Jonestown, Congressman
RYAN cke to PT members that night (Friday}. He spocke very —_—
favorably of JIM JONES and the PT. He stated he had been
sent to Guyana to investigate the situation there and that
fiis investigation would be concluded the following evening

(Saturday}. The congregation cheered at these remarks./kl ———

b -
_stated that he did not know that the congressman 7

and his party were going to be attacked and killed. He said :
that he was a])s(i{unjxware of anyone else who had that knowledge )
A
»

in advance,

ance. [/ ¥

That Saturday mormning, he saw Congressman RYAN with
his briefcase and spoke to him very briefly inasmuch as he would
have been chastised by the guards if they had seem him speak
to the congressman. /U/ ’

He noticed the security guards appeared to be very
nervous that morning and that they were wearing their guns
beneath their clothing, apparently attempting to conceal the
fact that there were armed guards at Jonestown/ u/

The following morning {(Saturday) he and his "companion”,
P told the guards they were going on a picnic. L_
e stated it was preplanned that the next time important guests A;C/
came to Jonestown, the two of them would leave. He noted when

irportant visitors were there, the security guards seem to

turn their attention toward the visitors and not so much

toward the members. / s
&J

They went to the jungle's edge and located a trail
after some difficulty and traveled the trail through the

(4
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jungle for quite a distance. They eventually came upon a
railroad track and followed the tracks back toward Georgetown.

: .
He believes thers were additional persons with him when he

made this escape, exact names unrecalled.(d/ o

Prior to his escape, @Jlheard on many occasions [ 7 &~
JONES making statements such as "I'm going to take some of -
these sons of bitches down with me® and "We'll all go down
together”. I"

JONE! also frequently spoke of how "rotten” : é
President CARTER is and what a big liar he is. JONES often LN
said if he could get his hands on CARTER as well as other -
prominent politicians, he would kill then. ,h}

JONES often reminded the members that if any of
hem should leave the Temple, or the "cause", something would

t
happen to them and they would never be heard from again%u/

e s & - -
Wl clicves that JONES kept a "hit" list of 67
persons to be assass:.nated but he never actually saw such a

list and has no idea where it was located. He alsc has no D
)

idea as to the persons on the list. He believes the troops
in Guyana found the list when they came into Jonestown /J(/

He heard JOHNNY JONES, JIM JONES' adopted son, and

his group were "hit" men for JIM JONES in San Franc:.scolbl

JIM JONES encouraged everyone from time to time

to sign statements discouraging Congressman RYAN and others -
from visiting Jonestown. He stated he never saw nor signed ‘,
any sort of statement in regard to the killing of a prisoner. |
He stated on several occasions he signed blank pieces of paper. | g
He also stated occasionally, JIM JONES would pass a long piece k
of paper around and all,tﬁi members would sign the paper l.? i

i}

|

without any notation

e Al ek i3y Adw R allise

stated he does not know any members of the L7¢ U7
PT planning commission by name and has no idea as to the
function of the planning commission.

ty
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When asked which surviving members of the PT could %;;)
be considered dangerous if they returned to the United States, ; -
stated that STEPHEN JONES and all of JIM JONES' sons b7 -

should be considered dangerous. He recalled one ODELL ROSE
(possibly RHODES) worked with children in the nursery at
Jonestown. He stated that ROSE backed JIM JONES' policies

100 percent. To his knowledge, ROSE is presently in Guyana./%}

He furnished the following names of persons believed
by him tc be members of the PT security force at Jonestown;/., 3 (

1. BRUCE (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) (LNU) - Black male, :
large muscular build, early 20's,

2. The brother of BRUCE (LNU) (Number One above) - .- -
A black male.

3. PAICHO (LNU) - A black male. No further )
description recalled.

4, JOE JOHNSON -~ Black male. Wo further descriptionl
recalled.

but was unable to furnish any descriptive information about

her.v"

stated that he never participated in a suicide &)75;
drill the entire time he was there. He noted, however, that
he was told that such drills were conducted prior to his
arrival in Jonestown. JIM JONES also talked of mass suicide
and on at least one occasion, he recalls JONES saying that
he would kill all of the babies and take poison,'“}

-
He stated he recalls TERRY BUFORD being in JonestoWh,

*

i

stated that he never heard the term
"angels" used during his membership in the PT ")

In regard to the PT basketball team, JIM JONES
often said that the basketball team was organized in order

to impress people outside the temple. gy furnished the )

following names as being members of the basketball team:

(e
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1. STEPHEN JONES, white male, approximately 20 (:zi
years of age, six feet and two inches tall, approximately :
155 pounds, dark hair and dark complexion.

2. JIMMY JONES, Jr., black male approximately
13 years of age, six feet tall, approximately 165 pounds,
adopted son of JIM JONES, Sr.

3. TIM JONES, white male, approximately 20 years
of age, approximately six feet tall, approximately 135 pounds, : .

adopted son of JIM JONES, Sr. ") )

4. JOHNNY COBB, black male, approximately 20 // i
years of age, approximately six feet tall, approximately '
180 peounds. e

5, CALVIN DOUGLAS, black male, early to mid 20's, l
approximately six fecet tall, approximately 165 pounds.

black

6. LEE INGRAM, manager of basketball team,
male, mid 30's, considered potentially dangerous

He stated there are also additional members of the : {
basketball team, names unrecalled. He descrikbed all of the
above members of the team as being part of JIM JONES "inner
circle" and that most of them were members of the "security”

force./'h}

Prior to the mass suicides and murders, the entire
basketball team had gone to Georgetown, expecting to stay
there approximately four to eight weeks., The team was supposedly
playing other teams in Georgetown. When JIM JONES heard that
Congressman RYAN was going to wvisit Jonestown, he told JOHNNY
JONES to call Georgetown on the radio and tell the basketball
team to return to Jonestown. JOHNNY JONES did so and told

1] n
JIM JONES that it was "too late"., The basketbkall team had

been in Georgetown approximately three weeks prior to JIM
JONES learning of Congressman RYAN's visit. (h/

qgtated JIM JONES spoke favorably of communism b?C/
often and said that Russia believed in him, On at least one

(WI
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occasion, a man who supposedly was a Russian doctor visited
JONES and thereafter made a speech to the congregation at

Jones . The speech was very short in duration, according
, and he does not recall the content. He noted JONES

m=md -

orten spoke of taking the PT to Russia. ’u, 67 :

mwas unable to provide any information in
regard to T bribing public officials with the exception

that he heard the Governor of Guyana had been bribed by JONES gy,
]

After Congressman RYAN's arrival at Jonestown, one
JERRY PARKS talked to RYAN and told him he wanted to leave.
When JIM JONES heard this, he begged PARKS not to leave and
said that there would be a lot of trouble if he attempted to
leave. JONES offered $5,000 to PARKS and also offered to
return hisg passport to him if he would only stay for a short

while longer. / u,

A haard +hat+ A
argd wniac one m‘ud-u T daidl

[= R - R g W ) Ale 1o
(Phonetic! 1s the person who shot JIi JONES following the
mass suicides. He was unable to say exactly where he received
that information and was unable to provide any further
information in regard to the shooting of JONES. He emphasized

that he was not presant at Jonestown when JONES was shot and
that this was merely something that he had heard. /u/

He stated that all of the mail, both incoming and
outgoing at Jonestown was heavily censored. He also noted
that JONES very often told the members at Jonestown to write
home and tell their friends and families to send them specific
items needed by the PT./V/

@R, stated he is not aware of any assassination
squad of PT.,"/

He noted JONES appeared to be extremely paranoid
and th ght that the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) was

NNTE MC GITE h
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— stated that JONES did utilize torture at
Jonestown for people who displeased him. One type of torture
utilized was a small box in which JONES would have people
placed for punishment for up to two weeks. They were given

minimal food and forced to sleep in their own waste. Such

punishment was often imposed for such minor offenses as
complaining about the food at Jonestown. JONES often told
the congregation that he could kill them at anytime and just
say that they had been lost in the jungle. “./

IR o | ol

Hstated he has no knowledge about the funding b7 &
of the PT or where money and other gsecurities may have been |
kept at Jonestown. lu/ T

He noted that PT members were cften drugged to keep
them under control. He recalled one female, name unknown to
him, was drugged so badly that it appeared to have affected —_—
her brain and she never seemed to fully recover from the drugs.ﬂ‘/ ‘

recalled that STEVE JONES, the true son of L7¢&
JIM JONES, and his father, often had conflicts, but generally ;
agreed on the policy of the PT. JIM JONES always said that .
his son, STEVE, would take over in the event of his demise, :
Pnever saw STEVE harm anyone while he was at Jonestown, r |
ut heard that prior to his arrival there, STEVE JONES had :
murdered someone by slashing his throat, /

In regard to the radio operators of the PT, he recalled
that MIKE CARTER operated the radio at Jonestown and he also
recalled that some females also operated the radlo at times,
exact names unrecalled. He stated that LARRY LAYTON's wife,
CAROL LAYTON, often operated the radio either at San Francisco
or at Jonestown. He also recalls that one LEONA (LNU) operated
the radio from the PT in San Francisco. He could only describe
LEONA as being a black female, short, and heavy set, /u/

F recalled the arrival of two bags of cyanide L .
at Jonest approximately one week before the arrival of 7

Congressman RYAN. The cyanide, along with other supplies,
arrived in Guyana abcard the ship "Cudule". The supplieg
were moved to a store house area just outside of Jonestown,

(v
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m He stated the cyanide
in two bags welgnhing approximately ten pounds

each and marked "cyanide". At that time, JERRY PARKS was
managing the storehouse and placed a third empty bag over

the two bags of cyanide in oxder to keep the domestic animals

from accidently eating it. The next day RUSSELL MOTEN

(Phonetic), came to the storehouse and asked @#if he had

seen the bags. WJ# showed MOTEN the location of the bags
and MOTEN took both bags and took them to Jonestown. /” /

never heard of marijuana being used at
Jonestown, but did hear that JIM JONES was a drug addict.
He stated JONES often appeared to be on drugs and at one
time heard JONES say he spent $50,000 the week before on
drugs. He never had any indication that drugs of any type
were being manufactured at Jonestown.'u)
\

He stated he knew both TOM KICL and BOB KICE. He
described both of them as being on a "secret" team and has
heard that both of them are dead. He also stated he heard
that TOM KICE is the person who killed Congressman RYAN.('U

He stated both MIKE CARTER and TIM CARTER were
very ¢lose to JONES and should be considered dangerousﬂ.'

____,stai;ed he does not recall any member of the

PT planning commission and a United States agency member
visiting the Temple at the same time.M,

Pstated that one SANDY BRADSHAW was a member of
the PT. could describe her only as a white female and

believes she worked in the PT office in San Francisco Y]

-stated that there was a Silent Weapons Sguad

at Jonestown. He stated they were trained in the use of
bows and arrows, as well as crossbows. He recalled the

57¢

J

following persons to be members of the Silent Weapons Squad :{u)

1. TOM KICE
2. JOHNNY JONES
3. TIM JONES
(W
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4., GUY (LNU)
5. LARRY LAYTON \L

|

There were also believed to be other members of

the Silent Weapon Squad in addition to the above. He stated
DOUG SANDERS, an explosives expert, was believed to have
been a member of the squad and MIKE TOUCHETTE may have been
a member.‘u'

Qnoticed it was a practice of JIM JONES to
give weapons to 16 year olds and recalled ore TONY (LNU)

o

and GARRETT (LNU) being given guns by JONESLL

? recalled STANLEY GEIG being a member of the
Temple, and is believed to be dead. He stated that GEIG has
a brother, CLIFFORD GEIG, presently in Georgetown.
stated he has also heard of ELAHUE DENNIS, helieved to be
He stated also that he has heard of PAULA ADAMS and DON
SLY, but was unable to furnish any specific information

about those individuals. (hl

He is unaware of anyone using ficticious names to
return to the United States or using another person's passport
for the same purpose. He again emphasized that the people
who worked very closely with JIM JONES should be considered
the most dangerous. He stated there 1s no doubt at all that
the "inner circle” will attempt to carry on the work of JIM
JONES in the United States.(ih|

,advised he never took an cath to kill anyone
and never heard of anyone else taking such an oath. He
atated he heard that code words were used in radio messages,
but never actually heard such words used and is unaware of

how to decipher any such coder Y

He stated, to his recollection, no Cubans ever
igited Jonestown =
L
In regard to JIM JONES' bodyguards, he stated that
in his mind JIM JONES' bodyguards were the same as the Jonestown
Security Force.
Wl

~J
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17e |
stated on one occasion he heard that the
Lieutenant Govarnor of California (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN)} (FNU) ,
DI MALLY (Phonetic), was coming to Georgetown. (N stated,

however, he 1s unaware whether DI MALLY ever actually came
to Jonestown or not. h)

never heard any information pertaining to
a primitive nuclear device at Jonestown or any other location
and stated that JONES often talked of a nuclear bomb falling
on the United States. 1iHe stated also that JONES said that
he wished that it would hurry and fall.P also noted P
that JONES often said that Russia was going to help him.[k’

PO

In addition to the above mentioned individuals in
this interview, furnished the following information on //) o
tne below named pe ons( Y, ’

LOU JOMES, a Korean, short and slender build,
approximately 20 years old, believed to be dead.

CHRIS NEWEL {Phonetic), believed to be dead.

HERBERT NEWEL, black male, early 20's, approximate “A) ‘
five feet and six inches tall, in custody in Guyana. .

JIM MC EVANE (Phonetic), believed dead.
CLEVELAND NEWEL, member of Security Force, black

male, early 20's, approximately five feet and six inches tall,
medium build, .

MIKE PROUCH (Phonetic), could only recall that he -
is a white male,

STANLEY GIEG, white male, blond hair, believed dead.

JOE WILSCON, black male, early 20's, believed dead.

DON SLY, white male, tall, older, believed to be dead.

's wife, no description.
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LARRY SCHACT, white male, slender build, early 30's, t" 2(
believed to be dead. { .

PHYLISS SHAKIN (Phonetic}, worked closely with VU
SCHACT and believed to be dead. !

In addition to the aboveg was unable to 4.)3 C
furnish much detailed information out SCHACT other than he
was the camp doctor, seemed to be very close to JONES and
was aware of RYAN's visit well before RYAN arrived. -

(w)
Qalso recalled one GREG WATKINS at Jonestown.
WATKINS uppose to have snatched a purse at sometime or

another and was punished by JONES for doing 501\\

(X4

.

The followin

ing de
through interview and obse

intion
1prtion
tion

ml1
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Name

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Father's Name
Mother's Name

Brothers

Sisters
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Former Wife

Present Wifae

it

Children (By
Former Wifae)

Children (By
Separated Wife)

Military
Social Security
Account Number
Former Arrest

’\A)

Scars and Marks

Driver's License
Employment

Last Employer

Education
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Characteristics

In addition to the above information,
he intends to go to New York from Miami to mee
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‘w Additionally, mae availtable
several pieces oL paper and notes in h et at the time

of interview, which contained the following datat Ud

1. 2 s
2- \
3. ,
4.
5.
g T
meaning of this note, but ey
believes BOGUE possibly escaped from Guyana and (\;
that BOCKELMAN is perhaps a relative or friend , _
of BOGUE.
5. i
7. Vh
. 8.
9. ompany, dated
November 30, 1978, for one gol in riced
at $230, from
10 . e Y8 s PM 60251-5; DEP. P. M.
68808 and 60518 P explained the above

numbers are telephone numbers for the Prime
Minister and Deputy Prime Minister of Guyana.
He stated he and other members of the PT obtained
these numbers so they could call in an effort to
leave Guyana).

11. CLEVELAND GARCI with the notations S 3/4/1/141
July 22, 1977 stated this note allegedly
dropped out of the passport of GARCIA at an rﬂ)

earlier date and was given to him by an unrecalled
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person. He sta

at Jonestown an

of the not

ves GARCIA died /

#a = tha maan -
el Yo Y T d A Il“ull*‘ls ,

fL ot
m o

1l2.

13.

In regard to the above Guyana addresses,
stated they were the addresses of friends and acqua
he made while staying at Georgetown awaiting transportation _j
to the United States,

(W |
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of transcription 12_/3!78

was 1nter~ }Q{f

He is employed at the

*ﬂmre he has been employed Since approxi-~
mately . oriiinallf went to San Francisco, California,
to see and to better himself I

When he arrived in San Francisco, he obtained employ-

!! ch through a friend of his that worked at ‘the
S o told about Reverend JIM JONES.
was approxIEaEEly two or more years ago. He went to hear
Reverend JONES and although he d4id not believe in the 1
healing of the sick or the raising of the dead as being §
legitimate, he did notice that JONES appeared to make a real
effort to help the elderly people and feed the hungry. He
also adopted a lot of children. JONES appeared to he

doing a lot of good in the San Francisco area at that time.
Normally the services were from 7:00 PM to 1:00 AM on ’
Saturday and Sunday nights. He attended somewhat regqularly. .
Normally JONES during the services, would be doing i
a lot of talking, healing, and taking a lot of collections
for money. JONES took a lot of collections during the
services and put a strong emphasis on money. The PT Church
in San Francisco is located on the corner of Gary Street
and Filmore, : .

A girlfriend of his by the name of
was a member of the PT and they lived together in

San Francisco. ©She lived on but he 4id not

E—
recall the street number. She bore one child to-

Investigation an 1 7,/5,119 at Miami 2 Elorida File & Miami 89-179
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i VnR'/_: jj Cade aictatea 12/7 ZI& -
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and is sti
separated.
two sons.
children are by
nother. She is
Francisco.

S aanotn
died at Jonestown, Guyana. wag 28 years old and
was three years old. His adopted children,
age 11 years (a male), andb age
six years, also died at Jonestown in the alleged mass
N

suicide. and @A ;oo TOMMIE's children by some

other man although she was never married.

He lived with —for approximately
five years which would be ve years ago. He met her

in San Francisco for the first time. He does Janitorial
work at the and she worked as a unit
asgistant. He works as a

presently married to her although they are
He has a daught , and

s B e ——tail i XY LAl

He went to Guyana on September 24, 1978, leaving
from San Francisco. He took a leave of absence from the ;
and was to return to work on January i
2, 1979.

displayed to the interviewing Agents ‘

a slip of paper indicating that he had a leave of absence
from thebuntil January 2, 1979. His
supervisor's name is
S —
He went to Guyana to attempt to get his “"companion”,
AR, to return to San Francisco with him. When ,
he arrived in Cuyana, he realized that it would be impos- ;
sible almost to return because of the slave labor type !

?
1

=
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concentration camp atmosphere in Guyana. He fully intended
to return to the United States, but Reverend JONES would
not allow it. He let it be known that he wished to return

to the United States and even on several occasions, told
JONES that he had to return to get money. He stated that
this was not true, but he thought it would entice JONES
into letting him leave. He told JONES that he had to get
his retirement check and his grandfather had died, leaving
him some money and he would return with the _money. JONES

A Tacnl Aammsdenow
teld him that they had a legal department that could handle

the whole thing by mail. JONES told him that if he left,
he would be dead. He told him if he tried to leave out
the front door of the camp, they would "drop me dead". He
also told him “"don't play with my power”. One of the
“counselors” told him that the only way he would go home
was "in a box".

He stated that he is very disenchanted with the
PT and feels in his opinion that Reverend JONES was "an
ass". JONES was "evil". He feels very bad about the whole
thing and feels that the persons responsible for the mass
suicide and/or murders should be bound and punished. He

atated that "I don't believe in viclenca®. He stated that
Revergnd JONES and the "hasketball team ~ gecuritv squad”

L patle SRS e S - - e

wera "really mean”.

He stated that while he was in Guyana, the Temple
would have meetings and would have security guards standing
behind people attending the mestings. The security guards
would beat people that complained or did not agree with
Reverend JONES completely. Reverend JONES was either
speaking most of the time or he was talking on a recorded

tape, which was prerecorded and played through loudspeakers.

He stated, "I'm a loner". He stated that he
did not know anything regarding the inner workings of the
camp hlerarchy and does not know who made decisions or what
decisions were made. He was not familiar with any code
words or code phrases. He knew nothing of any type of
attempts to brainwash, hypnotize or furnish people with
posthypnotic type suggestions.

|
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He stated he does not know of any other churches
in the PT other than one church in Los aAngeles, California,
and does not know the street address. JIM MC CABIN was

the leader of that particular temple. He died in Jonestown.

He does not know of any relocation points.

After staying in Jonestown, they were "killing
me working me seven days a week". He decided that he would
"die or escape".

If people in the camp were sick, they could lay
down for two hours but they had to return to work. They
were being starved and fed only rice and gravy everyday.
Everyone that worked in the camp ate the same thing. There
were thousands of hogs and chickens in the camp, but no one
ever ate any of them except the security guards and JOMES.
The pecple close to JONES ate very good. The people in
the camp were broke down into people in charge of security,
money and the radio. The important people in the camp
were: (1) Reverend JIM JONES (2) JOHNNY JONES,
who died, (3) AVA "AVERY" JONES (dead), {(4) LEE
INGRAM, presently alive in Guyana {JONES' right
hand man). INGRAM was in charge of money and security.

(5) JOE WILSON (dead), (6) STEPHEN JONES (JONES’ son}, age

19 years (looks 22 years old), who was close to Reverend JONES

and in charge of security.

The aecurity guards around JONES consisted of
about a dozen men. They were STEPHEN JONES, JOHNNY COBB
JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, PANCHO, and TIM JONES (Reverend
JONES' son). TIM JONES and JOHNNY COBB JONES are alive.
CALVIN DOUGLAS and STEPHEN JONES are also alive. PANCHO
died at Jonestown.

Reverend JONES lived in the "east house".

Reverend JONES complained all the time about
someone putting poison in his food and had a paranola about

>
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his food. If anyone complained about food, they were

beaten by security guards and the people in the camp were
followed around by security guards constantly. If he

ER o b — ) mELLwlD WA llNS

even want to "the bathroom ' the sacurity guards followed i
him. Reverend JONES had his own cook that prepared his i
meals. This woman had been his cook for a number of

years.

|

Es religious affiliation was that of ‘

er of the Church of Christ — L 7 c f

where he joined the church at about the age of ' {
nine years and was baptized. He attended a Church of ; (
Christ in San Francisco, but does not consider himself 1 -

a "religious person". He 13 "not more religious than .
average". L

being a

The "basketball team” was the security force
in the camp. They were "the main guards". They were
"security". They went around playing basketball and when
they left the camp, there was a second squad of security
guards to operate security in the camp. There were about
12 security men on each security squad and there were ,
two security squads. When they were not playing basketball, . 3
they were operating security. N

1

|
JOHNNY COBB JONES was next to the leader of

security and he was over the security heads. CALVIN

DOUGLAS was behind JOHNNY COBB JONES in leadership. LEE !

INGRAM was the leader of the security. ;

There were approximately 900 people in Guyana. *
They were 127 miles approximately from the nearest settle- .
ment. They were located in the jungle. ;}7

The security guards went around generally in
groups of two or more and were armed with high powered

rifles and pistols.

The security guards are supposed to come to the United
States. To his knowledge, none of the guards died in the camp.
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There are still about 12 that are alive. The people in

the camp were generally weak from overwork and lack of

food and it was almost impossible for them to resist the
guards.

JOE WILSON, who died in Jonestown, generally
took over when JOHNNY COBB JONES left the camp. WILSON
carried a pistol on his side with a high powered ammy
type rifle. He saw him on one occasion carrying two
rifles, wrapped up in plastic, in addition to a rifle
slung over his shoulder.

Generally the security guards would stand behind

JONES when he talked with their hands behind their back
at attention.

"PANCHO" JOHNSOM wag in charge of the second
security team. PANCHO died at Jonestown. The second
security squad all died in Jonestown to the beat of his
knowledge.

He stated that on one occasion, he saw PANCHO
hitting someone with his fist and cussing them. At night,
the security force walked around the camp, armed. None of
the people in the camp were allowed to roam around at
night.

JOHNNY BROWN JONES, JR., (deceased) was mean.

He was part of security and he put-on heavy
punishment. e

The people in the camp were not allowed to eat
grapefruit or bananas and were punished if they did.

The people were sometimes given a pill which
had some type of narcotic effect. These were people that
were “"a problem”. He knew of one man that had committed
some homosexual type act and he complained that the pill
that they had been giving him made his "head float".

-------- e - Ss=al = -l ts

b7C

The camp people were not divided up, but generally

the young and senior citizens of the camp were in the same

e

. fa




general area,

On one occasion, two or three Russiana visited
the camp. He did not know their names and they appeared
to be checking sanitary conditions in the camp. They
inspected the latrine and kitchen facilities. BHe did

note that when the Russians ate, they fed the Russians chicken

and a good meal. They tried to lead the Russians to
believe that everyone in the camp was fed this same dish.
This visit by the Russians occurred about two months ago
and they stayed about one week. He does not know any
other details concerning their visit, but does know that
they spoke to the people in a meeting.

He does not know of any government official

P ]

visiting the camp other than RYAN, who arrived on a Friday

night. RYAN spoke to the people in a meeting and said
something to the effect that he really enjoyed visiting
the camp and was leaving the next morning. He and some
other people in the camp made their plans to escape the
next morning since they felt like it was a good time to
escape. When RYAN spoke to the people, he was seated on
a bandstand and he spoke on Friday night about 8:00 or
9:00 PM. Someone filmed the whole meeting and there were
several photographers filming this.

o T AW LUH L OISR L S Al S S

made his es rning at
200 a il
? There were some other people oup. They
had planned for about two months to leave if any United
States offj at the camp.
they were goin§ to escape.

s baby was in the nursery and his

stepchild was in school and his 11 year 0ld's whereabouts

were unknown in the camp. ?ai& something
to the effect "I know I'll die you leave”. He told
her that this was nonsense. He tried to talk her into
escaping with him, but she declined. She said something
to the effect that she should report him since he planned

to escape. He tried to bluff her. He told her that if
she did, he would beat her "behind". She used the

67C
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words "write me up®, this meaning that she would report
him to Reverend JONES. He was of the opinion that his
"companion" had been brainwashed to a certain degree be-
cause she felt that things would better once they got

to Russia. Most of the people in the camp did exactly
what JONES wanted them to do since if they did not or they
complained, they were gquickly beaten by the guards, JONES
was referred to as father and other people were called

mother.

On a Wednesday, he recalled that Reverend JONES
had said something to the effect that some of the people’'s
parents were coming and that 1f any of the people's parents
gave them notes, they were to give the notes to the

(now deceased) say something that particular day while

QWas coming out of the shower to the effect "I'm
going to shoot someone in the head". He told SOLOMON that L /7 (-

was foolish. He did not hear anyone say anything about
harming RYAN or about killing anyone.

He stated that he never heard the term "Angels"”
although he considered AVA JONES to be an Angel. Ha stated
that normally he would interpret the term "Angel" as being
women that were on "easy street". These were women that
clean everyday, but did not get dirty and worked in the
office running the radio and doing paper work.

On several occaslons, people in the camp were
given blank pieces of paper to sign. They did not know
what would be typed in above their signature. They were
also on occasion asked to copy form letters to send
people back home. This occurred on several occasions
and many times, they did not even know what they were
signing since any written or typed information above
thelr signature was hid from their view. This happened
at least on three occasions.

Reverend JONES told the people in the camp that
the Prime Minister of Guyana and the police in Guyana were
his associates and that if they tried to escape, they would
be returned to the camp.

-
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Reverend JONES had made the comment that 1f
anything happened to him, "all would go too",

His companion mentioned to him about on occasion
drinking koolaid as practice for drinking poison. He
thought this was crazy. He believes that Reverend JONES
was "a devil”.

The homosexual that was punished by taking some
type of narcotic pill was PETER WATERSPOON. He died in
Jonestown.

He does not know when the mass suilcide or the
murder of RYAN took place since he left evidently the
Saturday morning before RYAN was killled and the mass
suicide took place.

BILLY SQLOMON's last name may have been OLIVER
and he also had a brother by the name of BRUCE. BILLY,
he recalled, stuttered. Both of the OLIVER brothers are
dead. They were both in security. The purpose of the
security force was to keep people in and keep people out.

The morning that he escaped from the camp, BRUCE
and BILLY OLIVER had Jjust walked by him.

Reverend JONES on occasion, told the people in
the camp that if anybody came around his house at night,
he would "blow them up". Reverend JONES was not seen
much in public, but always had tapes playing around the
canp.

One of the documents that he was forced to
sign in return for food, according to someone in the camp,
read something to the effect "keep people out". All of
the people in the camp were to sign this piece of paper,
but the writing or typing on the letter was covered up.
Reverend JONES had made a speech on the intercom for
the people to sign this paper.

Every night in the camp they had Russian classes
and they studied how to speak Russian. Reverend JONES
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would have them speak and write Russian and then he would Cz:
quiz them. Also they had news broadcast from the United
States, which was played on tape and then they were quizzed
on the news. He stated that the Russian classes were during
about the last month and everyday to the end (the time he ;
escaped), Reverend JONES kept saying that everyone was going

to Russia.

Reverend JOMNES was always saying that someone
was trylng to poison him or had "witchcraft on him".

All of the incoming and the outgoing mail was screened
by the counselors. They opened, read, and destroyed the mail
contents if it was not appropriate. The counselors made a lot
of decisions. He did not recall their names. —

He does not have any specific knowledge of
acquisition, licensing or shipment of any weapons by
PT members to Guyana or anywhere else. HHe does
not have any specific knowledge of firearms training
received by PT members. He is not aware of any threats :
to harm public officials or current and former members
of the PT as a result of leaving the church or attempts
to expose the church and subsequently, JIM JONES. He |
was not aware of any caching of weapons or money by JONES |
either in Guyana or at other locations. He is not ﬂ
aware of any contingency plans that existed or
any discussions of a plan, reportedly espoused@ by JONES ’
as means of retaliation against any persons attempting to i
arrest or capture JIM JONES or who would interfer with !
church policies. He is not aware of any officials, L
federal, international or other, who were set up as '
targets for murder. He does not know of any discussions of
such a plan. He 13 not aware of individuals who were ?::E%
inner-core of the planning commission.

He stated that the persons that wexe trusted
associates of the PT who acted without question for JONES
who are considered extremely dangerous that are )
alive are all in Guyana. The persons that he
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considers the most dangerous members of the PT ware the
“basketball team - security squad". They are now all
alive and in Guyana. They are LEE INGRAM, JOHNNY JONES,
TIM JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHNNY COBER JONES, STEPHEN
JONES and JIMMY JONES, JR.

The persons that comprised the PT security
force were the above individuals. STEVE JOMNES was the
son of Reverend JONES; he was a security head. He (STEVE)
is a white mals, aga 13 ¥ears, black h uu;r, ueavy black
mustache, 6', 185 pounds, with brown eyes and medium
complexion. He "has a bad temper". He is alive in
Guyana.

TIM JONES is alive in Guyana and he is about
17 to 18 years old, white male, 5'l1l", 165 pounds, with
blond hair. He was part of security and was on the basket-
ball team. He 1s "ignorant and has a bad temper”.

IOU JONES is a male Chinese, 21 years, 5'8" to
5'9", 145 to 150 pounds, and the adopted son of JONES.
He worked in the bakery and "had it easy". He is now
deceased.

TIM CARTER is now living in Guyana and was a
business associate of Reverend JONES. He is in his 20s
or 30s. He could not describe him further. MIKE CARTER
was also a business associate of JIM JONES and he could
not describe him further. TIM and MIKE CARTER were

caught by the Guyana Police in the jungle with a lot of
money.

Most of the security force were in the Park Hotel
in Georgetown, Guyana. This is a large hotel which is
a place where all of the people from Jonestown were housed
by the Guyana officials.,

BOB KICE, a white male, was one of the security
people and is "rough and dangerous”

CALVIN DOUGLAS, a black male, age 18 to 19 years,
6", 185 pounds, stubby build, was part of security and he

"
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JIMMY JONES, JR., is a black male, 19 toc 20
years, 6', 160 pounds, in security and he stutters. He
was in a very jovial mood when last saw him and
laughing on the bus last Monday né&éar the airport.

MIKE TOUCHETE is a white male and had something
to do with the money in the camp. All of the TOUCHETE
brothers had something to do with money in the camp. He
is of medium build.

BUD SANDERS is a white male, light complexion
and stout. He cannot describe him further.

LEE IMGRAM is living in Guvana. He is a black male,
33 years, 175 pounds, 6'. He was in charge of the
basketball team security. He travelled with the
basketball team and was very c¢lose to Reverend JONES.

PAULA ADAMS died in Jonestown. MARIA KASSARAS
1s deceased. JIM MC CLBAIN or MC ELVAN died at Jonestown.
He was very close to Reverend JONES. la was a white
male. They were very few females that were able to escape
from the camp, but there were about 11 total that escaped.

He is not familiar with what the word white
knight means. He is not familiar with MARK LANE, but the
name sounds familiar.

When he escaped from the camp, he ygent seven
miles up the road into the jungle and ran 20 miles to
the railroad. He was caught by some police from the

p Crvrarnmand maar +ha »ailraa’
Gu}'anan VU VS LIMGGEIILy JITAL WIS Ldassiialie

Reverend JONES had told him that 1f he tried to
escape, he would "die".

67 &
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He stated he dces not know if the term "Angels”
was ldentical to the security force or not.

He stated that he believes that he could identify
some 0of the members of the Jonestown basketball team on
sight.

He does not have any information regarding bribery
or influence peddling by members of the PT.

He 1s not aware of any discussions regarding the i
assassinations of Congressman RYAN or his party. He does AV
not know if Reverend JONES ordered the party ambushed. He '
does not know if there were any practice drills for ambush
of anyone who disturbed the Jonestown compound. He does
not know who participated in the assassination., He does
not know from first hand knowledge of any practice suicide
drills where people pretended to drink poison. He does
not know if narcotics were used to facilitate this. He
does not know if the mass suicide took place voluntarily
or whether the people were forced to take the poison and
shot. He did not witness the people doing the shooting. (1;

He does not know of the existence of any assassi-
nation squad or the 1ldentity of its members. He did state

that the basketball team - security force would hae capable

Al el MR AC LA aa WAl [~ =L ] 5 USRS 9 bad aamtia  AS S

of just about anything.

He does not know of any remaining individuals who
are at liberty that will carry out assassination plans of
survivors or defectors.

He does not know of any information regarding
involvement of members of the PT in any criminal offenses
such as assault or homicide.

The only persons that he knows of that operated
the radio in the camp were LEE INGRAM and one person whose
name he does not recall that had curly hair. The curly haired
person was a white male about 21 years, black hair, 5'7", 150 pounds.

|
|
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He believes that TIM JONES and MIKE CARTER may have also
operated a radioc. The curly headed boy was married to
a black girl.

He recalled the Friday night when RYAN
arrived in the camp, LEE INGRAM had taken the basketball
team to Georgetown to play basketball. It was called in
on the radio by LEE INGRAM from Georgetown that the team
had won by ten points.

Ha does not have any knowledge of any
written or oral oaths signed by members of the church. He
does not know of any ocaths signed for the purpose of killing
a congressman, former President of the United States, or
other government official should the United States bring
disgrace upon the PT. He does not have any knowledge of
any relocation plana in the event of mass suicide. He
does not have any knowledge of any Soviet or Cuban assocla-
tion other than stated above. He 1is not aware of any
meetings or contact between officlals of the State of
California, in particular a lieutenant governor, who may
visited with PT officials and the Guyana Government. He
does not have any information regarding PAULA ADAMS other
than a PAULETTE ADAMS, who 1s believed to be dead. He
does not know of anyone that might be JONES' sexual
secretary. He does not have any information regarding
a primitive nuclear device.

He advised that Doctor LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT
was known to him., He was the camp doctor. He was a white
male in his mid 30s, 5'11", 165 pounds. He is now deceased.
The thing that he remembered about SCHACHT was that he
always had a weird smile. He had heard people in the
camp comment that SCHACT seemed toc have a funny enjoyment
of checking a person's prostate. Everytime anyone went to
SCHACT for anything, he was always checked for the condition
of his prostate.

He stated that highly professional people in
Jonestown of the PT made toy dolls. These dolls were sold
in Georgetown. He had no information regarding narcoties.
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Some of the other Peoples Temple officials in the
Jonestown camp were STANLEY CLAYTON, a supervisor in the
kitchen. He 18 a black male, 25 (bald headed), 155 pounds, :
5'11". He "talks a lot." ODELL ROSE was a public service 5
supervisor. He is a black male, 36, 5'9", 160 pounds, with I
a bad right leg. '

E stated that he plans to return tc his é

residence employment in San Francisco but is pr

on his way to Orlando, Florida, to seeﬁ
. urn to work January 2,

1979,

The following description and background information

was obtained through observation and interview of
(v Midale Name) _

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Complexion
Hair
Build
Physical Characteristics

Clothing




Miscellaneous

Education

Social Security Number
Arrests
Mother

Father
Brothers
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Sisters

Miscellaneous Associates
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was interviewed by Special Agents
(SAs) and (NN Foderal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI), at Miami International

Airport (MIA), Miami, Florida. Present during this
interview was Special Agent (Spw United
States Secret Service, Miami, Florida. Prior to the
interview, the nature of this inquiry was explained to
and that the FBI and Secret Service were desirous

of any information he might have goncerning events which
had occurred in Jonestown, Guyana ‘4,

Fadvised that he has just returned to the
United States from Georgetown, Guyana, and that he had been
at Jonestown, Guyana, until November 18, 1978, when he
escaped. He stated that he was married by the Reverend
J1MMIE JONES toJ®is wife, while he was in Jonestown
this year. He said he was married by simple decree by the
Reverend JONES. He stated that he first met hen

he was living in San Prancisco, California, during the

early 19703 and that they had lived together in Paleo Alto,
California. He stated that his wife and three children
perished at Jonestown. He stated the children's names

were eight a 14d; seven years
old; an approximately one year

and six months, U\'

He stated that he did not feel that his wife
and children voluntarily committed suicide but believes
that the poison was forced to her mouth as well as his
children. He further stated that he would not describe
the deaths at Jonestown as a mass suicide but rather mass
murders.r L('

He stated that he escaped Jonestown on the

morning of November 18, 1978, between 9:15 and 9:30 a.m.
He stated it was his intention to seek help from authorities
in Georgetown to rescue his wife and children from that
community. He advised he had no idea that Congressman RYAN
or many of the people at the Jonestown community would die
during that latter part of the day. He stated he left(“ !

\

. .' o .

|
|
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because the conditions were terrible at Jonestown: and people

he conditions ere le at O e
were being physically beaten, tied up, and restralned. He
advised that people were brutally disciplined by the Reverend
JONES, and JONES demanded complete trust and belief in him

from his followers. 'vl

1
He stated that he had left the United States in the
early part of the year to go back to Jonestown because he
wanted to see what was going on. He stated that he had heard
that conditions at Jonestown, where his wife and three children
had been staying, were not good. He advised that shortly after
his arrival, he became fearful for his personal safety./y,

He advised that he departed the United States around
March or April 2, 1978, and arrived at Jonestown at that time
and remained there until the day of his escape and the mass
murders. (K‘

He advised that one of the survivors of the murders
is a young female by the name of MONICA, who is presently

young ICA, vho is presently
living in Georgetown FHe stated that she was shot twice in
the back but survived. He advised that during the time he
was at Jonestown, he was not allowed to leave; nor was he able
to have any alcohol or tobacco.fi}

R |

He stated that around 1972, he first heard of the
Reverend JIM JONES when he was living in San Francisco. He
stated he attended several meetings and first joined the
Peoples Temple during 197244
I

He stated that he first saw Congressman RYAN on
stage at Jonestown on Friday evening, November 17, 1978,
He stated that when Congressman RYAN was on the stage,

were pleased, happy, ‘and content with conditions at

Jonestown. He stated this appearance was simply a "put—on."/‘k/

He stated that the Reverend JONES controlled the

4 By T o e et e - L Ty

:
lives of everyone at Jonestown and was in bUNyLEEE domination.

stated that JONES had said on numerous occasions that if
nyone ever left the Jonestown community, they would be punished

(7

. |

D
N r

4L
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severely by outsiders of the Peoples Temple; or if they were
caught by him (JONES), they would be tortured also.( Y

M stated that approximately two years ago, he
was put the Peoples Temple Church because he could /

not accept all of the rules and regulations. He stated that
.......

attended a mother church at Redwood Valley, California,

which is approximately 126 miles from San Francisco.’u’

|
5
* stated that in his opinion, over one million : L}**
dollars wor of goods had been shipped into Guyana at | .
Jonestown during the period that he resided there. He 3
advised that LEONA COLLINS, a top secretary or aide to .
the Reverend JONES, in his opinion would have much knowledge o
concerning goods and items coming into Jonestown, which might
possibly include weapons. He stated he saw many crates arrive
at Jonestown while he was living there. He stated that COLLINS
works at the Peoples Temple in San Francisce, and she had —
made one trip to the Jonestown community while he was residing
there. He stated that he actually saw her during this tripu/”

— stated that for the past two years prior to 7C/
coming to Jonestown, he had been living i A -

He stated that he was living there with his wife -
and children. He adviged that she went to Jonestown around |
February, 1978, and he afterwards had heard talk that things
were bad in Jonestown. He stated again that this was why he
traveled to Jonestown to see what conditions were like. He
stated that while they lived there, all of the mail received
was screened and oiened hy the Reverend JONES prior to it

coming to him or to his family. He advised that Reverend
JONES again wa n

and gave orders o
gave grders on

Tada

onplete control of things in Jonestown

c
how +hince wara +0 ha daona f )
now gs were to De doneg

LS 1§ §

QStated that Congressman RYAN had come to
Jonestown on Frida November 17, 1978, and he gave a speech
that ¥riday night. advised that RYAN spoke on stage

and said that everything looked fine and okay at Jonestown:( ‘/

—
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[ ]
but [iffstated that in his opinion, he did not think that
Congressman RYAN really believed in what he was saying.
He advised that in his opinion, he though RYAN felt something
might be wrong and possibly for his own safety was making
these remarks. u

stated that he knew there were many weapons
at Jonestown and that the Reverend JONES himself carried a
«357 magnum. He advised that he saw shotguns, rifles, .22
automatics, and had heard there were some Ml6s at the grounds.
He advised that security people walked around the Jonestown
grounds and were heavily armed. {JJi® also advised that there

were a lot of secret police, many whose identities were not

known to the general populace. He advised that you could have

a good friend, and he might ke with the secret police, and
you would not know it. He advised that you would never Xnow

who might be informing on you, and you never knew who to trust

in Jonestown. {u)

stated that on several occasiocons, alerts were
held at Jonestown. He advised that these were drills held
for security purposes. He advised that he has no knowledge
concerning any firearms training that might have occurred at
Jonestown. He advised that he would hear gunshots in the
jungle for approximately one-hour intervals every three days.
He advised that he never received any tralning, nor was he
trusted.(u’

He advised that he understood that the Reverend
JONES had large amounts of money put aside to be used to
kill any members who left the Peoples Temple Church or
who would speak against it. He stated that he had heard
that the Reverend JOMNES had given funds to the mafia to
kill traitors of the church. He also stated that he had
heard Reverend JONES say if anyone messed with his church,
they would be taken care ¢f, meaning killed( hl

# stated that the Reverend JONES claimed to [
have a spiritual army of 89 people that would take any
action necessary including killing. )

e et ARt e e e —

T

Ne

67L<

~J
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H stated that he feels the Reverend JONES had
an individual by the name of CHRIS LOUIS, a ycung male over

35 years of age, killed in the San Francisco area approxi-
mately nine months ago. He advised he had no other information
concerning this killing. u,

- stated he was not aware of any plans or discussions
to kill any rederal, international, or other officials; nor did
he know of anyone who was targeted for murder{h]

! stated that the following individuals were
W

re close assoclates and trusted confidants of
ONES % 123

1. JOHNNY JONES, originally JOHNNY BROWN, an
adopted son of the Reverend JONES. '

- e ] ] O Y

2. AVA BROWN (wife of JOHNNY JONES]). ‘

{He stated he believes both of these individuals
are now dead.)

3. MIKXE PROXS (phonetic), alive and believed now
living at Parks Hotel, Georgetown. L‘l

4. TIM CARTER, now living at Parks Hotel. He advised
CARTER was the radio operator who made calls to "

the United States and also received them.

5. LEE INGRAM, alive in Georgetown, coach of the
basketball team. Fescribed INGRAM as a

o ~anFdAants AFf merm ey A CTONTO
A Wil AUl VO NS VELTIIW UWitlowd e

6. STEPHEN JONES, real s of the Reverend JONES,
now at Georgetown. stated he believes he
is in custody of local authorities at Georgetown.

7. TIM JONES, white male, adopted son.

8. JIMMIE JONES, JR., black male, adopted son,
now in Gecorgetown.

/
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-stated that he does not trust any of the

above mentioned individuals. {mestated the following L7 -
individuals were members of the Pecoples Temple security
force:ku,) ’

TIM JONES ‘U

JIMMIE JONES \Y

STEPHEN JOMNES

CALVIN DOUGLAS - a head security me.mber/_‘

@ s::tc3d that the "Angels” were members of the
Reverend JONES' secret army, but he could not provide any
more information concerning this group(h)
@ stated that the following individuals were

members of the Jonestown basketball team and alsc members ~
of the security force.(\)_;

STEPHEN JONES

CALVIN DOUGLAS -’]

LEE INGRAM l

CHRIS NUDE

TIM JONES

CARL BURNETT \W

JIMMIE JONES, JR.

JOBENNY COBB JONES
Others unknown to him.

He stated that CALVIN DOUGLAS and JOHNNY COBB JONES
were heads of the securi ty forcea. He further stated that GFRRY

aa T RS

WILSON was also a member of the Jonestown basketball team, but
he d4id not think that he was a member of the security force( ‘uJ

-stated that he had heard that Congressman RYAN
was éﬁmlﬁq CU UUHEST.UWII. .L.ﬂ UIUEI 'EU .LI]‘CE.CVJ.EW PEUP.LE. .u.v.Lng
at the cormmunity. He stated that the Reverend JONES had stated
that no one comes into Jonestown without his permission, or
they will be killed. - stated that this was all going on

approximately one week prior to Congressman RYAN's arrival.

: kw)

/&
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He stated that during that week, the Reverend JONES called _ .
an alert; and security was increased significantly. b7 '
advised that at first, Reverend JONES was completely against |
Congressman RYAN's visit to Jonestown but afterwards announced i
that he would be addressing the community. ?stated that :
he was pleased to hear this and thought that it might be a |
chance for him to escape since security would be concentrating |
on Congressman RYAN and his party rather than the inhabitants i
of Jonestown. He further advised that there was a curfew
during the evening that RYAN came to Jonestown, and everyone h
had to be in bed by 11 f.m. except security people. He ’/

|

1

advised that he last saw RYAN on Friday, MNovember 17, 1978,
and he escaped Jonestown on Saturday morning between 9:15 _
and 9:30 a.m. He stated it was around 4 p.m. en route to "
Georgetown that he had heard from the driver of a train '
that Congressman RYAN and some people had been shot at 117 >
the airport. ’stated that later he had heard that 400 2
people were dead and after that 600 people.(u]

— stated t‘hal- ha had T

— L= L= L= W AhCA AN +4 llear ¥ .
JONES had given orders to some of his guards that ; e
Congressman RYAN was not to leave alive. stated that ] F 4
o ( 3

he heard this information after the news the deaths were

out.lu‘ ' #

stated that he is not directly aware of any
discussions regarding the assassination of Congressman
RYAN and his party. He advised that the Reverend JONES
had wanted members of the community to go out and to
practice jungle patrolling, but there were no volunteers.
He advised that JONES had to rely on his own security people
to do this. - stated that he did not see any practice
drills for any ambushes or for anyone who would disturb the
Jonestown compound. /1

l‘f MT*‘W'-"“T‘“"“""'
1
An,

]
4

q stated that he was present on one occasion
when a practice drill was held where people were asked by

the Reverend JOMNES who would like to commit suiclide. Some
people in the group raised their hands, and some people did

(Y
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not. Reverend JOMNES stated, "I want everyone to raise their .-
hands." related that the Reverend JONES had said he £7 C'/

wanted us all to die with dignity, and he declared that he ]
was God.lu) I

said that there were people who were confined

at Jonestown who wanted to return home; and because of this
desire, they were heavily drugged. He stated that they were
kept at a place called "S.C.U.," which he described as a special
security place. 4B stated that he knew many people

disappeared, but he never actually saw anyone murdered or rfﬂi*

any events that occurred at the airportufr) R
@ vas asked if he knew of the existence of an i\*'

"assassination squad," and he stated that he does not have

any information but does feel that there was an "assassination .

squad.” He further advised that he does not know of any

plans on the part of any individuals to carry out any .

assassinations. {z' :

[

4 stated that while he was at Jonestown, his ! |
duties involved stated P

i
that while he was in the jungle, he cut a trail which led f
to a highway which he later utilized in his escape./ﬁy ’

stated that discipline was very strict at {
Jonestown, and he saw his own children punished for simply !
playing. He advised that one of the security people who
disciplined his own children was a TOM GRUBBS, whom he
believes is now dead. FHe stated that punishment included
physucal blows, beatings, people being tied up, hit with
sticks, and made to dig ditches. [a, i

concerning

He advised that he intends to reside with his J I
telephone number ( L{ / ) / e

' -~

provided the following background information L
s relatives: [l‘/ ;(
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Mother
7 - Brothers
Sister

// -advised that he does not have any information
regarding involvement of members of the Peoples Temple in any

criminal offenses. He stated that the Reverend JONES had been

instrumental in getting many people out of 3ail, and he assumes

that this was by placing bond money for them. He said many

of these people had come to Jonestown, and many of them may

have been wanted by local authorities or authorities in other

Mmrindriag T cbnbkad hatk manty ~AF dhaos nanmToa Aakham~aad ot
W ALALL L L LSO, LIS o LlLai.Tu Liial lially L LT OT MOUPLT wilalliyou LTl L

names while at Jonestown, and one of the reasons might be
they are being wanted by authorities. He stated that this
was strictly his own opinien. ‘A !

\ f
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- stated that the radio was operated by MIKE
CARTER, LEE INGRAM, and some other women whose names are
unknown to him. He stated that there was a code used on
the radie, but it was confidential; and he could provide
no information concerning it. He advised that he believes
that MIKE CARTER was operating the radio during the last

couple of weeks prior to the mass murders at Jonestown./ll

stated that weapons were stored in the loft
in the home of JOHNNY CORB JONES and also in the radio room
and in the residence of STEPHEN JONES.[y}

He advised that drivers of the tractor trailer
were STANLEY GEGE {phonetic), whom he believes is dead;
MIKE TUSHAY (phonetic); DAVID GEORGE, a Guyanese, also
believed dead; and one ED CRENSHAW. stated that he
believes ED CRENSHAW might have been e driver who drove
the tractor trailer at the time Congressman RYAN was shot,
but this is something that he heard and did not see.r”’

-:n.a"u:u. that he had heard that TOM KICE,
whom he believes is still alive, was the man that shot
Congressman RYAN. He advised that BOB KICE, a nephew of
TOM KICE, is believed dead. He advised that BOB RICE was
a security guard for the Reverend JONES. He further stated
that it is his understanding that TOM KICE was a carpenter
at the Jonestown compound and that KICE had spoken against
the Reverend JONES. He advised that TOM KICE did not always
agree with some of the philosophies of the Reverend JONES.
He further stated that he knew an ELIU DENICE, who was a
mechanic at the compound, and that he wanted to go home.
He advised that he does not have any information or know
anything about a "silent weaponry squad" but that he had
heard of an "explosives unit" and that this was a squad
that had bombs, demolition expertise, and may have had
a bazooka. He stated that TOM FISH was a member of the
"explosives unit," but he believes he may possibly be now
dead. He further stated that DOUG SANDERS was an electronic
man and may have been a member of the "explosives unit.” .

R
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He stated he is not sure whether SANDERS is alive or dead,

and he last saw him at Jonestown. He advised that many of

the people who were at Jonestown had changed their names,
but he could not recall any of these individuals. ’u’

stated that he had heard that the following
individuals were on the truck and that they had shot at

Congressman RYAN's plane:(u’

JOE WILSON l
TOM KICE

ED CRENSHAW \

RONNIE JAMES u
JOHNNY LEYTON (W

g
-stated that while he was at Jonestown, he was
forced to sign a petition protesting anyone visiting the
compound including Congressman RYAN. his was approximately
one week prior to RYAN's arrival. stated that he does
not recall signing any other forms. )

\
- stated that the term "white nights" means

alert, and everyone is to go to the pavilion at the compound,

He advised that the night of the mass murders was a "white

night."

g \“)

Pstated that STEPHEN JONES had different

perscnalities and that he was the only one who c¢ould speak
to the Reverend JONES in any manner that he desired and get
away with it. He advised that STEPHEN JONES could use
profanity against the Reverend JONES, and nothing would
happen to him.WﬁA‘

stated that MARK LANE was a movie director
and lawyer. He advised that the Reverend JONES spoke highly
of MARK LANE, and he was a top atto for the Peoples
Temple along with a CHARLES GRAY. stated that both
LANE and GRAY had arrived at the compound the night before
the arrival of Congressman RYAN. He stated he does not

know how they left Jonestown, but they must have had clearance

from the Reverend JONES and possibly papers. (u(

T
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’ stated that TERRI BUFORD was a financial b? Cr

secretary for the Reverend JONES, who is now in Georgetown.
He stated that this individual is a white female. He advised
that DEBBIE TUSHAY (phonetic) worked in the fields, and he
believes she is alive. He advised that she would travel back
and forth to Georgetown on missions; but for what purpose,

he does not know. {"'

He advised that he believes that LARRY SCHACK was
the doctor at Jonestown, and he had heard that SCHACK had
mixed the poison used in the mass murders.“”

He advised that he has no knowledge of any United
States Government agency official ac¢companied by a San
Francisco official coming to the compound. He further
advised that he does not know of any politicians involved
with the Peoples Temple. He advised that PAULA ADAMS and
MARIA SSARUS may have been secretaries for the Reverend
JONES 7?"

He advised that TIM JONES is presently in Georgetown,
uvana, and that PANCHO JOHNSON was gecurity man for the

(=1 LLLIN Sl LY el A

Reverend JONES. |4 '

D
(]

He advised that two people whom he believes were
Russians visited Jonestown approximately three months ago.
He stated they were guests of the Reverend JONES, and he
believes they stayed approximately three days. He further
advised that he believes one of them was a doctor, and he
had alsq heard that the Reverend JONES might have had
cancer. 1

stated that he has no knowledge or knew of L7C

any plans to kill Congressman RYAN. He further stated that
his main concern now is for proper burial for members of
his family and to seek a job. 'fl.f’;

provided the following background information
concerning himself: lu’

\-_

N (ﬁh

L1
[ )
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Date of Birth
Race

Sex

Place of Birth
Height

Weight

First Wife

Second Wife
Military Service

Social Security Number
Arrest Record

Driver's License

United States Passport
Number

Children

stated that in 1975 while studying martial arts
he was kicked in the head which resulted in a blood clot in his
brain. He stated that he had an operation at Mount Zion
Hospital, San Francisco, to correct this situation. He stated
he does not recall the name of the doctor who performed the

operation.vl)
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i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
|

4 FROM: SAC, ALEXANDRIA (89-102) (P)
; "RYMUR
. (00:SF)

Re Bureau telephone call to Alexand:-ia, ll/28/78.(/y)

Per referenced telephone call, Alexandria was S
reguested to interview -
m in connection with a telephone call
she had ma 0 a Legislative Assistant to a Congressman

in connection with the assassination of U, S. Congressman
LEO RYAN, 11/18/78.\m) :

el 2s 7,
was contacted and she ady d that for

hartever DeneTIT IE might be, her neighbor (ENRIEEEP
telephone number a Real Estate Saleswoman for
Glasscock Realty, Leesburg, Virginia, related to her that
Congressman RYAN had an appointment with Glasscock Realty in
Middleburg, Virginia, for 10:00AM on 11/18/78, in connection
with some land which RYAN was considering purchasing.

Y

e T

was not aware as to whether RYAN might have W
cancelled this appointment prior to his departing for Guyans. .

gq -—Lf ol 0D
/2)- Bureau RRORENS ) o
k1 - San Francisco (89-250) (Info)
2 - Alexandria
SJN:1ly :
5) -
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E could attach no significance to this information 67 C/;_%,\
otner than she felt compelled to report this to the proper
authorities.\”

Because of the insignificant nature of the information

developed through the above interview, no additional leads
are being considered regarding this aspect of the investigationf 21

f"

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES
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i DATJO“W?CI—W l“"“-“'
PURPOSE: To set forth request of Guyanese authoritisg
through Department of State, for fingerprint camera an
other fingerprinting equipment to be sent to Guyana
through United States Embassy, Guyana, as a cooperativ

effort on behalf of the FBI.

RECOMMENDATION: For information{u)

was
our Liaison
stated

DETAILS: On 11/24/78, at 9:3I5 A.M,
telephonically contacted by SA
Agent with the Department of State.

+ho S T
that the Guyanese authorities, name.Ly

Police, had requested through the Department of State,if
possible, that a fingerprint camera and other fingerprinting
equipment be obtained from the FBI to assist the Guyanese
Police in their investigation concerning captioned matter.
SA advised that the State Department requested

the FBI to approve this request as a coopera

tiye effort
in order to enhance the possibility for thekfXZanesq -

) that country

me and T grantedmes=

SA

the Commissioner of

Government to allow additional FBI Agents
SA discussed this matter with

my approva
Y PP &E-C—'lzﬁ 25 DEC 14
At 11:05 A.M., Deputy Assistant Director '
Conrad Banner was contacted at the mortuary, Dover AFB
Delaware, and informed of the above and he stated he would
effect the necessary arrangementS(:?,
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! SAC, BALTIMORE (89+173)(16) DATE: 12/1/78

e C’&_ AL sy 1D ;'
SUBJECT: RYMUR ATt lt;llqﬂ. | [N‘, b7& )

On 11/24/78, Deputy A551stant Director CONRAD
BANNER advised that he had been requested through Bureau
Headquarters to provide the Government of Guyana with A 76}
fingerprinting equipment. Mr. BANNER stated that GEumer
of FBI Headquarters requested that the fingerprinting
equipment at the Dover, Delaware, Resident Agency be packaged
and sent at the earliest opportunity to the Government
of Guyana addressed "For the Government of Guyana at the

=

/’v‘\

Request of the Commissioner of Police." }
The following articles were packaged and sent

via the Air Force on 11/24/78: (Uﬂ ~
1 Fingerprint camera, Serial Number ]

2951, U, S. Government Identification
Number (USGIN) 00075468 —

Fingerprint Stand, USGIN 00075469

[

fingerprint ink, fingerprint cards
ink rollers, and fingerprint
lifting tape.

1 Magnifying glass and Henry Disk, (h} )-

AR )
]

B

2 = Baltimore \\ ///
. =T PR .U K LY
Al)= 89«173) o z
66-2110)

PGC: eb
(2)

H st ~FOINE
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Assec. Dir,

Dep. AD Adm. ____
.t Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.;
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘Ed" i"";pt
Memorandum o
Laboratery
TO : Mr. Moore te: 12/8/78 'Ef::_'ac::.'.. —_
Rec. Mgnt. «
- W Tech. Survs.
FROM ) - H ‘-r B - . Adams raining
"~ J. O. Ingram{y X5 Mr. Moore P o A O — 3
“r _ e one Rm. ;
- Bl MI‘. IngI‘El.m ector's Sec'y

I o \J '\
supjecTr- RYMUR m,r-» ﬂ N.w 1 - Mr. Go
Q_a,‘i\" 1 - Mr.,

Dick Blay, ASAC, Memphis, telephonically on 12/8/%8,

advised the Memphis Office had received a telephone call from

Vo individual who indicated he had been contacted by a friend who
wanted to talk to the FBI.

This individual saw
some documents containing names of Peoples Temple and this individual
in his own mind believed they were names of "dangerous' pecple. This
individual may have also taken some paperS(‘u )

Blay questioned whether Lane may
the FBI in accepting information from anyone along this line. I told
Blay the FBI was obligated to talk to this man if he came to the FBI

to volunteer information, Michael Abbell, Departmental Attorney, - E
U. S. Department of Justice (DOJ), was on "hold" when Blay called in ,
and I told Blay to hold and I would explain the scenario to Abbell. Abbell I
said the FBI should contact this individual, make arrangements to get .

facts, and if the individual took something from Lane's house, we should -
determine what, obtain facts, because it was his opinion this individual =
could have seen a danger type list indicating those people who could ‘ '
eventually attack other people. I told Abbell that we should contact the | =
individual, find out details of what actually occurred, then a‘iﬁ E;emphls

advise FBIHQf U) REC.126 5G-4ad g6 -

Blay was apprised of Abbell's thoughts in this matter and they
will contact this individual and advise by phone and sutel complete details.

W

ACTION: \ 7 g’:

This matter should be followed closely and immediate action taken
upon receipt of facts from Memphis,

\W
L& JO(IG;.vssm S(/(}(

- A
E ‘ Y SV ?BU):\%ZSBSEVMQS Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan F81/ 00
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TO

FROM

Assac. Dir.
. Dep. AD Adm.
« Dep. AD Inv,
UNITED STATES GOVeRNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAR i MENT OF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Dor.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o serva 09 5

Memorandum

Intell.

L oborotory
. . Legal Coun. o
) Mr. Moore l\yr' DATE: 12/9/78 Plaa. & Insp.
't aot Rec. Mgnt. .
Gy Tock €orus

{ N - Mr. Ad Training — )

" J. O. Ingra .‘-A:w\];? Lfﬂ/m r re PuTblic Afhs O, -
TN - o

- : ﬂ)‘- E Q "

SUBJECT!

- Mr. Moore !‘ .
- Mr. Ingram Director's Sec’y

- Mr. Gow 2
Mr. b7

- Mr.
- Mr.
- Mr.

Telephone Rm.

RYMUR ot

= e
{

On 12/9/78, Mike Abbkell, Departmen Attornevy, w

advised he was contacted by a representative of the U. S.
Department of State (USDS) who regquested they be provided today .
a copy of the transcript of the tape recording of Jim Jones 8
and followers recorded just prior to their mass suicide.

Abbell stated the Department had previously agreed USDS would

be provided a copy of the recording when duplicated. Abbell -
was advised that the only transcript presently available is

a rough draft of a preliminary transcription, and a final,

accurate transcription is not yet completed. Abbell then

requested a rough draft transcription be provided to USDS, —
noting the request was presumably made in response to a

12/9/78, "Washington Post" article allegedly describing the

contents of the tape recording, R
i ey 99~ 42age — 113k 7
5A _, case coordinator, was contacted and C/W
instructed the ranscrlpt net bhe prov:l.ded to USDS at thJ.s b?
time as it 1is being held as pOSSIUJ.t: evidence, it contains. ... ~- :-“f-'f‘
nothing of present interest to USDS and the transcript is 1.1'1

an incomplete form u,

T3

i oo e e
£ Jlw 4w 1T

USDS, advised he was calling pgr the..= mJA-
ell and requested a copy of the above

USDS reques

transcript. This request was respectfully declined for the

reasons stated by SAq. *was informed _

Mr. Abbell was being advised o ason for denial and USDS l,,::
0 a

o r.

e re
would be immedi ::i-::'lv advised f anv change. =%
L A -l vt Ve o A e i b ' S Rl - maa g - bl Bl ..
e
Mike Abbell was recontacted and advised of the above g ¢

stated reasons for not disseminating the transcript at this
time. Mr. Abbell stated a copy ©of the transcript should be
provided when reduced to final form, but need not be provided
at this time. Mr. Abbell stated he will so advise Mr.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FBI/00]
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FM  BROOKLYN/QUEENS (89-495) e # - o, ]

/ !Tneohr v Im.
T0 r‘ DIRECTOR (89-422¢8) L“‘lﬁ%lﬁfﬁ . 1 Director’s Sec'y
A A o gy - J Fal

_sncs. COLUMBIA  IMMEDIATE
f L
AN FRANCISCO (89-258)  IMMEDIATE

ol

TSAN JUAN IMMEDIATE ! L7 <
/11171777 ALL OFFICES VIA FBIHQ™////717117117 / (
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UNGLASE F T 0 i AT nnﬂﬁ&‘b -
“RYMUR, - ‘}&;‘QJJQ Tt lﬁ‘lq-__

-

RENYTELCALL TC SJ, DECEMBER 19, ISTBIUI

Y |

JFK AIRPORT, PAN AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 228, Tit49 PN,

DECEMBER 1@, 1973.(u| ~., ./ DEST 3@0'126

//.."I L o gL ) 3%
2 e 59422
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PAGE TWO UNGRAS E R T P

CHURCH RECORDS HAVE BEEM Dzsmovzn_ m
— m ARRIVED GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, ON SATURDAY,

NOVEMBER 18, 1978, FROM SAN FRANCISCO AND AFTER LEARNING OF
THE ASSASSINATIONS AND

MASS SUICIDES, FLEW TO PORT AU SPAIN, TRINIDAD,
S
Y :cviseo sHe vas SRR ror THE

PT IN SAN FRANCISCO, AND NOT PART OF THE "INNER CIRCLE" AROUND
soNeS, [N PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING NAMES AS BEING KNOWLEDGEABLE
OF PT OPERATIONS: \b)

TERRY BUFORD

CAROLYN LAYTON -
KAREN LAYTON

MARIA KATSARIS

LEONA COLL IER

PATTY CARTMELL (;}4/
SHARON AMOS \
TOM ADAMS (RADIO OPERATION, SAN FRANCISCO)

JEAN BROWN

SANDY BRADSHAW

-ADUISED THAT DEBBIE BLAKELY WAS A DEFECTOR |
"

S~

|
%

J

.-
{

PR,



= g -
PAGE THREE UNCLAS !_.‘ FYO A
v 2T %

FROM PT AND SHOULD POSSESS XNOWLEDGE WHICH WOULD AID IN
INVESTIGATON,

ADVISED THAT FNU PARKS, WIFE
OF DENNIS PARKS, IS A DEFECTOR FROM PT AND HAS RECEIVED
THREATENING PHONE CALLS FROM PT MEMBERS, PARKS LISTED AS

contact rorwt For
(W)

was uNaBLE To PROVIDE aNY POSITIVE INFoRMATION. [N

rorum —

1

a
cx)_a. ADVISED |
€ vas [ JJEER or Pr AT GEORGETOWN AND OMLY VISITED
PV R

JONESTOWN TWICE WHILE ASSOCIATED WITH PT. DESCRIBES PT IN

!
JONESTOWN AS COMPARTMENTALIZED, ADVISED wns— J

AT PORT AU SPAIN WHEN ASSASSINATIONS AND SUICIDES TOOK PLACE,

DENIES KNOWLEDGE OF "ANGELS,™ WEAPONS CACHE, OR ASSASSINATION

PLANS, STATES HE WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN PRIVY TO SUCH INFORMATION,

R
,‘ - R
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PAGE FOUR UNLASEF T O

_ALSO ADVISED THAT LARRY SCHACT®S EDUCATION WAS FINANCED
By PT. conTacT PoINT IN caL1ForNIA wILL BE CaRE/oF ([N

N,

—REMAIN IN NEW YORK CITY AREA EVENING
oF pEcemBer 1e-11, 1978, I8 care of (NG

Al

b7<

g vy e e ! T NN
?«.&.‘,-u Y. L T TME, ke e
. Lear N o e S Pws AT X
g g . 2 : 3 N
ey p
i
.

N

ruiont pLans ror SN 07 FivW.12E> At
be
THIS TIME., W) | .-g1
. IE R
SAN FRANCISCO CONTACT USA'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO, : P ;“'“'
EGARDING SUBPOENAES F _. f ii.f
AR LG SUE PO KA S FOR R (U X
BT /I 5}

== FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR CORRECTIONS CONTACT THE BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA--~
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Airtel

132/11/78

To: SAC, Brooklyn/Queens MRA (89-495)
From+ Director, FBI

C:R}YMUR \' ALL [NFLOMATION 2ONTATSED

" Reurtel 13/4/78.\ ) gﬁrildl"l"‘-d f‘"‘ L7 &

This is to confirm $10,000.00 was wired on 12/6/78 to
Citibank, 95-12 63rd Road, Rego Park, New York Atten“ii:

»
m, Officer in Charge, for pickup by SA

TN
These funds represent an advance to your office and

should not be considered part of your Field Support Account

nor deposited therein, These funds are authorized for

utilization in connection with the above-captioned matter only{“}

Expenditures from this advance should be accounted for

as set out in the Undercover Operations (UCO) Funding Guide, -
Any unexpended funds should be promptly forwarded by ( :
Treasurer's or Cashler's check made payable to the Feder

Bureau of Investigation, Attention: Voucher and Payroll
Section ) u,

CR LT T

While these funds are in your possession, you should

——___. [insure that an adequate record is maintained to establish
| o ' accountability and security for same(w]
5
—~ @ s m A | a G
DR . 64(15’ /,g;zjrz; )
o 2 S sl Wit ™
d 3 )
s |
T -Mr. : P (sent direct) a2z TEC 12 19
.sec. Dir, B i . —_— a0 .
dop. AD Adm. ___ -
Yep. AD lnv.
st. Dirs:
du. Yyt ! OTE: Funds for this non- undercoyer operation approved s

aell.
eherutery
wgei Cown,

‘ac. Mgnt.
.CL s‘“l
raining

blic AFisy

'g_%_pn CID addendum to .retel. :h

MEF : n}b (61

low. & lasp. __;/g /l | il W
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I'I M
1 = _ ) _ .
12-11-78 UNCCAS E F T 0 ~ IMMEDIATE

$ST00 Y17 ¥4 v2IYZ23 AOOL3 3452200IYETO 112L19Z NOV 78

FM DIRECTOR FBI | o ,

Batyns & vye

?WARTHENT OF THE AIR FORCE {AFOQSI} 'd’bht Jod
&1 } " ATTN: JUDGE ADVOCATE. DOVER AIR FORCE BASE AND_AR|

' \NFORMM (s
’ N'E‘E\rr 1 WY

@9”1( =z '7 o

TO Y1L7/SECRETARY OF STATE

1N L,‘ ‘“TAI“""

FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY

/

ATTN: HMR. STUART REICHART. SAFGC

Y2/DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

LY

ATTN: MR. MIKE ABBELL
.
8T /

"UNCLAS EF T O

o e e

LJ Hal TYFE PasT il

f

lREﬂUEST FOR AUTOPSIES ON JONESTOWN VICTIMS BY U. S. DEPARTMENT

A:OF JUSTICE. _

on decemser 7. 1378. eLisa <. saroJos Al Y

— SIGNED A CONSENT FORM AUTHORIZING.

i
AN AUTOPSY ON THE BODY OF HER SON. WILLIAM RICHARD CASTILLO.

P

0 ER AIR FORCE BASE. DOVER. DELAUW

ARE. THE FBI

O MOT IYFE

(W,

Egyv
l2-1)-78

e

SO

“LFS:HAR o

3SAGE SELOW, THIS “N‘Pq qa gé - !
12g-

'-I'?

b7<

ST
; -

!
o o
- |
|

660€. 201978
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,PAGE TWO DE RUEHFB 00L3 UNCAXLAS E F T 0

E2ARIMENT QF LuNTICE
CFOERALAURE AY OF 'NVEST GATION
LT LN IC AT DM MESS AGE FORM

-
’

CONTINUATION SHEET

IS CONTINUING EFFORTS TO LOCATE NEXT OF KIN OF ODELL BLACKWELL

AND CARL GLOSTER HALL. ‘(U

DOVER AIR FORCE BASE REQUESTED TO PASS ABOVE INFORMATION

).

TO MESSRS. SEEEENENS, \; SEENEEED . <. pccARTMENT OF STATE. ON
TTESSES e  ou—
ASSIGNMENT YOUR LOCATION.
BT
. -

1

5

0O NOT TYPE *AESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO iU (e PasT Tins Liiske

£BI DO
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pen F

) ) EIFIED BY u
TO AMEMBASSY, GEORGETOWN IMMEDIATE m——‘
Y . b b A
I‘ -

- s ey ol
a3 &N T4icw
/ ATTN: LEGAT ROBERT J. OGLESBY. JrR. T #SHIED %
BT — -
\/ FEORRAL GOVED'NTIT
uc A Al = T m AL . i u"dc‘{"l—-}s
/
[ RYNUR,

.

LEGAT. CARACAS. AT GEORGETOWN. INSTRUCTED TO IMMEDIATELY
SEIZE AND MAINTAIN IN YOUR POSSESSION ALL FBI/FOIPA TYPE
DOCUMENTS FOUND DURING SEARCH OF RECORDS. MAINTAIN FOR YOUR

EYES ONLY AND FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

m
CONCERNING CIRCUMSTANCES AND RECOVERY-(‘u) ( -
oT 'E! T
(= N 5]
" ;

g5 o> 26 =Ll

REC-12§
23 DEC 13 1978
‘ __.._—___'f
M /-1/1/'-)\ FMM:1¢C {£21 12/11/78 3012/% [ 2 T
i ¥ A o4 - —
| b 2—
RETURN T¢ MR. O0M 3012
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I

i‘f%s-cron FBI (89-4286) IMMEDIATE

SAN FRANCISCO (89-253)(SQUAD 18) IMMEDIATE
BT

2N M I
RYMUR, 00: SAN FRANCISCO, DATE

RE HOUSTON TEL TO BUREAU DECEMBER 6, 1918.|'ul —

ON DECEMBER 7, 1978, _ FORMER
ACQUAINTANCE OF g"{:ron LARRY SCHACHT , INTERVIEWED HOUSTON, TS —
TEXAS. _ HAS NOT SEEN NOR HEARD FROM DOCTOR
SCHACHT SINCE THE SUMMER OF 1969, AND HAS NO INFORMATION o
or any varue, (W)

AS OF2119 P.M,, DECEMBER 11, 1978, NO WORD HAS BEEN

RECEIVED FROM EZRA L. SCHACHT OR DAVID Bm&a(i"rllz&nﬂﬁ,% - WY

FOR SCHACHT FAMILY REGARDING FBI INTERVIEWS OF SCHACHT — a.j H
FAMILY, BERG HAS BEEN CONTACTED ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS <2 BEC 1z 157,
START ING NOVEMBER 27, 1978, REQUESTING THA?D!‘F MAXE SCHACHT o rowemm o
- W9 W)
11
%%,
. . ('-‘,4_._ . ”‘jy

"G’{

‘(- . i n’y
/ “Ae,
, ﬂ 5

669Lv PAY 197_6




PAGE TWO MO 89-156 UNCLAS
FAMILY AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW BY FBI.f ""3
IN VIEW OF THEABOVE, IT IS AGAIN SUBGESTED THAT
SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD CONSIDER POSSIBILITY OF OBTAINING
SUBPOENAS FOR SCHACHT FAMILY IF INTERVIEW IS NECESSARY (U/
HOUSTON CONTINUING ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW
F DOCTOR LARRY _b 7

o

ALLEGED ASSOCIATE
SCHACHT .\ \A
ARMED AMD DANGEROUS3 SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.,y,

°<">
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MMO205 34521418 *
00 Kl BqQ SF
DE MM : Hdecis 2 01z
0 112141Z DEC 78 SR
M MIAMI (89-179) P Liwv L iy
[
RECTOR (89-4286) IMMEDIATE
e p—————————

iofgnvu-euszns MRA (89-495) IMMED IATE
N FRANCISCO (89- 250) IMMED IATE

_.7"

m o T AT
Frimon, St

RE MIAMI TELETYPE YO BUREAU, DECEMBER 8, uns.llu

.
ON DECEMBER 11, 1978 )
i'“j’ i o

INTERVIEWED REGARDING RADIO TRANSMISSIONS FROM PEOPLES -'

1ewrE (P, GuvaNa. [ roviseo e spoxe witk pr (

IN APPROXIMATELY APRIL, 1978, WHEN THEY REQUESTED 1o# BLOOD

!
ansFusion x17s. [P MEMBER OF MARCO, EVENTUALLY |
ADVISED PT XITS WOULD COST $388, SHORTLY THEREAFTER, HE I

RECEIVED A $500 CHECK FROM PT, SAM FRANCISCO, DETAI

s A & ¥ A LR ] 5 .. L B B LIS LYW & W W P '-.".

T0 SIGNATOR OF CHECK, ETC., uunscat.n.m.h\ﬁ’

|

N ,3“:_

66..;{...« 201978
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PAGE TWO MM 89179 UNCLAS

. _ —
-ALSO RECALLED HE HEARD LENGTHLY BROADCAST CONCER NING

CAESARIAN BIRTH OF TWINS, POSSIBLY IN LATE JUNE, 1978, IE
ALSO STATED HE MONITORED PT STATION ON MANY OCCASIONS BUT
COULD FURNISH MO INFORMATION REGARDING RYAN'S VISIT,
VEAPONS, ETC. HE DID NOTE THAT PT SEEMED TC UTILIZE AM
~IMPROVISED CODE™ o occAsIon. (|4

I v¥:cLE 10 FURNISH SPECIFIC NAMES OF PT RADIO

OPERATORS BUT STATED TWO FEMALES DID MOST OF TALKING., HE

BELIEVES DR. LAWRENCE SCHACT WAS ON THE AIR ON AT LEAST

sEvEraL occasions. (R "+oE "o TAPES OF ABOVE
muvr:hsanous.\h, S

IN REGARD ro_ PILOT, BRITISH WEST INDIES
AIRLINE (BWIA), AIRLINE PERSONNEL mvxssnﬁms NOT

ARRIVED mM1ami AND stops IN EFFECT. [ 1S A ~ran”
RADIO OPERATOR RESIDING IN THE BRITISH WEST IMDIES, IT

vas suGGESTED BY Bl THAT [JJJjJJ covLP BEST BE INTERVIEVED
AT NEW YORK INASMUCH AS FLIGHTS TO NEW YORK BY BVIA ARE
"LAY-OVER"™ WHILE FLIGHTS TO MIAMI ARE “TUR N-AROUM."

_*s FLIGHTS ARE THROUGH JFX INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.

. (u'\

b /<

b7 <
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PAGE THREE MM 89-179 UNCLAS

BROOKLYN-QUEENS MRA, AT JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, WILL
ARRANGE TO INTERVIEW BWIA PILOT — REGARDING ANY L 7C |
PT BROADCASTS HE MAY HAVE MONITORED{U/ ?i

mamz wiLL cowTinue EFrorts To twrerviev (D At 4
MIAMI INTERNATIONAL nmmnr(w

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TEWDENCIES.(,
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DLOOOS 3452185 .~
00 HI1 SF Mz is )

DE DL . ey Rec. M —

0 ¢z DEC 78 e L Training "~ +———
LFBI DALLAS (89-205) P eim = !

Q/W/DIRECTOR FBI (89-4289) IMMEDIATE —

'FBI SAN FRANCISCO (89-258) IMMEDIATE

-~
!

BY

ALL {NPORMATION 0ONTALKED 57 C

EFTO HEREIJ § 8 UNCLASSIETE!
DATE”\\U’!‘U =Y
RYMUR. - 008 SAN FRANCISCO,
\“-_.—-—"’ L ]

RE DALLAS TELETYPE T0O BUREAU DECEMBER 7, 19783 BUREAU
TELETYPE TO ALL FIELD OFFICES DECEMBER 7, 19783 DALLAS TELEPHONE
CALL TO SAN FRANCISCO ON DECEMBER 11, 15785 AND DALLAS TELEPHONE
CALL TO FBIHQ ON DECEMBER 1It, 1978.( " DS
YPE INDICATED
-HAHED PERSONS ON PEOPLE®S TEMFLE (PT) HIT LIST AS OF
1973 AS BEING THEN PRESIDENT RICHARD M, NIXON, THEN VICE PRESIDENT
SPIOR T. AGNEW, THEN U.S, REPRESEHTATIUEV GERALD R, FORD, REVEREND

LESTER KINSOLVING, TIM STOEN, nmsn&hm‘murr Elggfvgé _ “95'

REFERENCED DALLAS CALL TO SANZPRANCTSCO DISCLOSED THAT NIXON,

e s

£2 DEC 12 67L
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]

o
~J
T
~ F-ﬂ*

o
1

R

7

/
6620201978,




| PAGE TvO DE DL #28{ UNCLAS E F T O (DL 89-28f '
AGNEV AND FORD HAVE BEEN ADVISED BY US SECRET SERVICE OF
POTENTIAL THREATS, US SECRET SERVICE, DALLAS, WAS ALSO

ADVISED OF THIS InFormaTIONS W/ |-
REFERENCED DALLAS PHONE CALL ALSO REFLECTED THAT STOEN s
AND XILDUFF ARE BEING ADVISED BY FBI SAN FRANCISCO AND THAT
TRACEY IS BEING ADVISED BY FBI LOS ancELES, ANINNNND i~
4 b/ &
D ! IS REQUESTED THAT FBIHQ ADVISE LESTER KINSOLVING
oF rum-:nr.\hf
ARMED "AND DANGEROUS3 SUICIDAL rzmsucms{ " g
BT
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Aset. fir_-
TPOBD3 3452153 Adm.

00 HQ SF ident.

DE TP . | 1Dec78 22 07: | thencom—]

:' " f13151Z DEC 78

[rsunn (89~ 79) (P)
!

%0 DIRECTOR (85-4286 IMMEDIATE

— —-_m
SAN FRANCISCO (89-2508) IMMEDIATE

A\
A"
BT W6
72«“;“\5
%m)nro (A) , 003SAN FRANCISCO.

1
i

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 8, 1918(") )

od DECEMBER 11, 1976, [N ¥AS INTERVIEVED \_/\:;\

REGARDING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF REFERENCED MATIT

THAT
&Ny A

=
L

w
-]
»
-y
™m
o

|

N TUE fU
W At mY

™
aE
» K

1 NEF APDTI 182
- vy Rl & L 24

Q72
n -

-

(2]
|
L %

A A A LRl e o £ 7l
NER 1 Lo L
E2 ot ; F h

ND INTERCEPTED AMD TAPED WHAT HE BELIEVED
TO BE CRYPTIC MESSAGES CONCERNING BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS
BETWEEN A MALE AND FEMALE OF AN UNKNOWN REL1GI0OUS GROUP._ /14
M s Tl B for—— .
R s+1° HE CONTINUVED T0 MONITOR THESECOMWERSKTIONS FOR— e oo
APPROXIMATELY THREE MONTHS, AT WHICH TIME THE MALE OPERATOR$2 DEC 7-
WHOM HE LATER LEARNED WAS IN JONESTOWN, STARTED IDENTIFYING~ . —~--

TWENTY METER BAND

[ 0 . - e a
HIMSELF WITH THE CALL SIGN WB&-MID, 'I‘HICH- STATED WAS j

5 gDEC % 61976 | -



PAGE TWO TP 89-79 UNCLAS
RESISTERED T0 AN ALBERT ToucHeTTE OF caLIForuIA. [P vii. /o<

AFNDMA T
RrURNRA

na ©nNb AY 1B TUDCD
r v L A D&n

Lo}

T
-

o

HAVE MNOTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE INITIAL TAPED CONVERSATION.(w!
TAMPA AT ORLANDO. FORWARD TAPE AND FD-302 REFLECTING
ivterview oF [ To OFFICE OF ORIGIN. fw
ARMED AND DAMGEROUS3 SUICIDAL TEMDENCIES(y, ' b)c
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i Dep. AD inv.

MALALA WaSamaa AS.St..;_Dl::.;:: —i——A)
8Y0444 3451718 crim v, P

rim._ inv,
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ratn e — _.-‘.
lcn YORK (83-493) ™ @y | 42"3"42.’.:3"'.' —} 1 -

i —
rq 'DIRECTOR (§9<4286) PRIORITY e
éu FRANCISCO (89-4286) PRIORITY VIA FEINQ

v Sl

on ubsnan 7, 1978 - DECEMBER 9, 1978, SA -/_\
R —

MBC-TV, 38 ROCKEFELLER PLAZA, NEV YORX, NEV YORK, REVIEVED
MLL PRE-ASSASSINATION FILRM ON P.T, AND CONGRESSNAN LEO RYAN'S

miIr T0 Jouzsr‘own.‘ll, | Pl - ”l{? . (
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SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD CONDUCT INTERVIEWS OF ALL THESE
1 vipwme s tF not bone so aLready, ParticuLanLy SED b7¢&
S Vi CLAINED JIN JONES AS PHYSICALLY VERY SICK. "
THE INTERVIEVS DISCUSS CONDITIONS AT JONESTOWN AND P.T,
IN GENERAL. THESE FILMS SHOV NO EVIDENCE OF A CONSPIRACY
TO ASSASSINATE RYAW, NOR ARE ANY OTHER FEDERAL CRIMES MENTIONED. (h]

67D

K& Lre

RTHER ADVISED THAT TWO COPIES OF THE EDITED
CRIME SCENE FOOTAGE WERE MADE APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AGO AND
SOLD TO GUYANESE EMBASSY, WASHINGTON, D.C.,, AND CHIEF OF

e

POL ICE, GUYANA., THE EDITED VERSION, SHOWN ON T.V,, SHOWS

e actu swooria 1w siov orror. (Y (
67D

T Q\\
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- Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv,

Asst, Dir.:

Adm. Serv ‘
Crim_Inv,

H Ige- —'*4:—

i : | In 1%

‘ ‘ Laboratary

Legal Coun.

Pian, & Insp. (

LAO@37 34519452

00 Hg@ NY SF SE TP WF Rec.Mant. |

Tech. Servs.
T iy

DE LA Pu!:lai::nAf:s off, |

Te'ephone Rm,

0O 1119452 DEC 78 :i\DlrectorsSOcy_____

FM LOS ANGELES (89-436) (3) (™

TO DIRECTOR (89-4286) IMMEDIATE
) '_____,__..--‘"”. .

NEV YORK (99-495) IMMEDIATE (NY VIA FBIH®) . L N

sn/i FRANCISCO (89-25@) IMMEDIATE (SF VIA FRIH® \A

-
\

SEATTLE IMMEDIATE |

TAMPA IMMEDIATE o\ el |4

VASHI MGTON FIELD (89-578) IMMEDIATE (VFO VIA FBIHQ

T

UNCLAS

RYMUR, 003 SAN FRANCISCO S‘,’?q Y2 vb — l‘f‘? —
RE VASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED DECEMBER

9, 1978 AN LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU AND SAN FRANCISO® - — - -~

DATED NOVEMBER 27, 1978.\ ) e
RE DI STRICT ATTORNEY, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONS, COUNTY OF.. -

LOS ANGELES SEARCN y
FOR THE INFORMATION OF OFFICES WOT INCLUDED IN REFERENCED

LOS AMGELES TELETYPE, SEARCH WARRANT SERVED AT ENOLA M, RELSON
f

(v

TELETYPED T0:
Wy ‘fLG"”r. 4271978

O o




PAGE TWO (LA 89-436) UNCL A S
REALTY , 3848 CRENSHAW BOULEVARD , LOS AMGELES, CAL IFORNIA,
THIS SEARCH WARRANT WAS BASED ON DISTRICT ATTORNEY®S CASE
INVOLVING JIM JONES AND JIM MC ELVANE, REPORTEDLY PAST HEAD
OF PEOPLES TEMPLE IN LOS ANMGELES. DISTRICT ATTORNEY CASE
WAS OF AN EXTORTION WATURE WHEREIN PERSONS HAD BEEN FORCED TO
SELL THEIR PROPERTY AND GIVE MINEY TO THE PEOPLES TEMPLE( Y
DURING SEARCH, A HOAX DEVICE WAS LOCATED CONSISTING OF
TWO D CELL BATTERIES, APPROXIMATELY 3 1/2 INCH BY 1 1/2 INCM
GALVANIZED PIPE, THREADED AT BOTH EMDS BUT N0 EMD CAPS, EWS
BEING TAPED OVER WITK BLACK ELECTRICAL TAPE, ONE VESTCLOX

ALARM CLOCK, WHITE FACE WITH BLACK LETTERS, VITH VIRES RUNNING
FROM BATTERY T® CQLOCK TO PIPE, A QPY OF THE ANARCHMIST ODOXBOOCK

WAS ALSO LOCATED, ((u

THE LOS ANGELES FOL ICE DEPARTMENT HaS BEEN CONTACTED AND
THEY HAVE NOT CONDUCTED ANY RAIDS ON THE PEOPLES TEMPLE,
PRESS RELEASE IN REFERENCED VASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE

WAS BASED ON LOS ANGELES POL ICE DEPARTMENT RESPONDING TO CHECK
OUT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED DEVICE, LOS ANGELES DIVISION IS AVARE

OF NO BOMBING PLANS ON THE PART OF THE PEOPLES TE® i..E./u)
ARMED AND DANGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCES,
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¢ Der 2DInv.
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Pl . _ Crm. Inv} :
PE SF o1 L i3y, twe
0 lmssaz DEC 7 \ e " )
{ ! v Pian, & Insp.
FM SAN FRANCISO (®-258) (P) s Rec Mot ——
Training
'ro D IRECTOR (89-4286) IMMEDIATE PubMic Affs, OFF.
e, Teheﬂl'\c!r;mg‘\‘:';;y
HOUSTON (D-156) IMMEDIATE Director's Secy ____

u)ucfh's

RYMIR, 00: SAN FRANCISCO

RE HOUSTON TELETYPES TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 6 AND I{, 1978,. u)

AUSA, SAN FRANCISCO, IS ATTEMPTING AT THIS TIME TO

o S -#286 — 1
RECONRTACT TO DETERMINE | =
R o /&
IF HE WILL MAXE HIMSELF AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW BASED ON HIS

STATEMENT THAT CHARLES GARRY RECOMMENDED TO HIS ATTORNEY THAT -

MNnNarnNg 1Q
i3

TWF U JL T Y

FRILQTEN TN
[ .S DALk AW

LB

HE SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW AND TO BE AS OPEN AND CANDID AS POSSIBLE(M a
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.'." St T T 1(
BT ' .
. 5.\:
5 \)
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